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Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking tetiaents within the meaning of Section 27A of tleer@res Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1®8Bi#th are intended to be covered by the safe harb@ated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivekting to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. Such forwdodking statements can be identified by the uderafard-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “believe,” “anti  cipate,” “estimate,” or “continue,” or the negativéhereof or other variations or similar
words or phrases. The forward-looking statementtuhed herein are based on current expectationsithalve numerous risks and
uncertainties identified in this Form 10-K , inclad, without limitation, the risks identified undire caption “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”
Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgts with respect to, among other things, futu@emic, competitive and mark
conditions and future business decisions, all attvlare difficult or impossible to predict accurbt@nd many of which are beyond our
control. Although we believe that the assumptiardeulying the forward-looking statements are readua, any of the assumptions could be
inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no asswrdhat the forward-looking statements includechis £orm 10-Kwill prove to be accurate
In light of the significant uncertainties inherantthe forwarclooking statements included herein, the inclusibsuzh information should n
be regarded as a representation by us or any gbleeson that our objectives and plans will be acbte\Readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on forward-looking statements. Faos@oking statements speak only as of the datg @ihe made. We do not undertake to
update them to reflect changes that occur afterdte they are made.

PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS

INTRODUCTION

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” and étiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Camp,” “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) that primarily ginates loans to small businesses collateralizefitgtiens on the real estate of the related
business. Our loans are primarily to borrowerdinlimited service hospitality industry. We alsggorate loans for commercial real estate
primarily in the service and retail industries. AREIT, we seek to maximize shareholder value gfindang-term growth in dividends paid to
our shareholders. We must distribute at least 9D&uOREIT taxable income to shareholders to maindar REIT status. See “Tax Status.”
We pay dividends from the cash flow generated faparations. Our Common Shares are traded on theidaneStock Exchange under the
symbol “PCC.”

Our mission is to derive income primarily frahe origination of real estate collateralized marhrough conservative underwriting and
exceptional service, we strive to provide our shalgers with the highest dividend, consistent wiith focus on preservation of investment
capital.

We generate revenue primarily from the yiald ather fee income earned on our investments operrations are centralized in Dallas,
Texas and include originating, servicing and sgliommercial loans. During the years ended Dece®ibe?007 and 2006, our total reven
were approximately $27.3 million and $29.0 millisespectively, and our net income was approximék&B.1 million and $15.7 million,
respectively. See “ltem 8. Consolidated Financiaté8nents and Supplementary Data” for additiomerfcial information.

In addition to loans originated by PMC Comnieyave also originate loans through our subsidmrOur wholly-owned lending
subsidiaries are: First Western SBLC, Inc. (“Fiktstern”), PMC Investment Corporation (“PMCIC”) avestern Financial Capital
Corporation (“Western Financial”). First Westerrigensed as a small business lending company (SBthat originates loans through the
Small Business Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guatead Loan Program (“SBA 7(a) Program”). PMCIC andstérn Financial are small
business investment companies (“SBICs”).

First Western is a “Preferred Lender” natiotheyias designated by the SBA, and originates, aetlservices small business loans
throughout the continental United States. As alpank SBA 7(a) Program lender, First Western is &blariginate loans on which a
substantial portion of the loan (generally 75%jusranteed as to payment of principal and intdngsitie SBA. A market exists for the sale of
the guaranteed portion of First Western's loansvaadnay receive cash premiums at the time of saleapproximate up to 10% of the
principal amount of the loan sold. Due to the exiske of the SBA guarantee which generally provigewith premiums
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upon sale, we are able to originate loans that évoat typically meet our underwriting criteria. Séending Activities — SBA Programs.”

Our ability to generate interest income, af agother loan related fees, is dependent uponauic, regulatory and competitive factors
that influence interest rates and loan originatiang our ability to secure financing for our invesnt activities. The amount of income ear
varies based on the volume of loans funded, thimgirand amount of structured loan transactionsytheme of loans which prepay and the
resultant applicable prepayment fees, if any, theahloans (construction versus non-constructiding, interest rate on loans originated and
the general level of interest rates. During perioid&lling interest rates, due to the significeuel of our variable-rate loans, our interest
income is subject to interest rate risk. See “l@amQuantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aldarket Risk.”

Generally, in order to fund new loans, we nielorrow funds or sell loans. From 1996 to 2608, primary source of funds was
structured loan transactions. In a structured to@msaction, we contribute loans receivable toexisph purpose entity (“SPE”) in exchange for
cash and a subordinate financial interest in thttye If the SPE meets the definition of a qualify special purpose entity (“QSPE”"), we
account for the transaction as a sale of our loacsivable; and as a result, neither the loansva&lole contributed to the QSPE nor the notes
payable issued by the QSPE are included in ouratiolaged financial statements. See “Structured Lbamsactions.Since the completion
our last securitization in October 2003, our wogkaapital has been provided through credit faesitand the issuance of junior subordinated
notes.

We historically operated in two identifiabkportable segments: (1) the lending division, whidhginates loans to small businesses
primarily in the limited service hospitality indagtand (2) the property division, which owned ampe@ted our hotel properties. As of
December 31, 2007, we had sold or leased all ohotel properties. All revenues and expenses optbperties sold are included in
discontinued operations. See detailed financiarmftion regarding our segments in “ltem 8. Comsdéd Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.”

LENDING ACTIVITIES
Overview

We are a national lender that primarily orag#s loans to small businesses, primarily in timétdid service hospitality industry. In addition
to first liens on real estate of the related bussneur loans are typically personally guaranteethé principals of the entities obligated on the
loans. For the year ended December 31, 2007, rotahues and income from continuing operationsuofending division were
approximately $27.3 million (100% of revenues) &i@.4 million (approximately 94% of net income)spectively.

We identify loan origination opportunities dlugh personal contacts, internet referrals, attecelat trade shows and meetings,
correspondence with local chambers of commercectimailings, advertisements in trade publicatamnd other marketing methods. We also
generate loans through referrals from real estadd@an brokers, franchise representatives, egidgtorrowers, lawyers and accountants.
Payments are sometimes made to non-affiliated iddials who assist in generating loan applicatiant) such payments generally not
exceeding 1% of the principal amount of the oritgddoan.

Limited Service Hospitality Industry

Our loans are generally collateralized byt fiens on limited service hospitality propertieslaare typically for owner-operated facilities
operating under national franchises, including Guntnihn, Hampton Inn & Suites, Holiday Inn ExpreBgst Western, Clarion and
Candlewood Suites, among others. We believe thathise operations offer attractive lending opputites because such businesses
generally employ proven business concepts, havenatreservation systems, national advertising@nsistent product quality, are scree
and monitored by franchisors and generally haviglaeh rate of success when compared to other imdkgmdly operated hospitality
businesses.

Lodging demand in the United States geneggllyears to correlate to changes in U.S. GDP, wically a two to three quarter lag. Given
the relatively strong U.S. GDP growth over the [g@steral years, improvement was seen in lodgingadenn 2007. For 2008, lodging
demand has been predicted by industry analysts telbtively flat; however, average daily room sad revenue per available room are
expected to increase. These increases are depemmenseveral factors including the strength ofeabenomy, the correlation of hotel dem

3




Table of Contents

to new hotel supply and the impact of global or detit events on travel and the hotel industry. repthdustry analysts, including
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have published refluatpredict the industry’s positive results wilintinue in 2008.

Loan Originations and Underwriting

We originate mortgage loans to small busiregsenarily collateralized by commercial real estat/e believe that we successfully
compete in certain sectors of the commercial ret@te finance market due to our understanding obotrowers’businesses, the flexible lo
terms that we offer and our responsive custometicerOur approach to assessing new commercialgagetloans requires an analysis of the
property operator, the replacement cost of theatasihl, its liquidation value and an analysis eBlanarket conditions.

We consider the underlying cash flow of thear& or owner-occupant as well as more traditiopal estate underwriting criteria such as:

. The components and value of the borrc's collateral (primarily real estate
. The industry and competitive environment in whied borrower operate

. The financial strength of the guarantc

. The ease with which the collateral can be liquidz

. The existence of any secondary repayment souroé:

. The existence of a franchise relations|

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatmur, credit department conducts: (1) a detailedyaigmbf the potential loan, which typically
includes an appraisal and a valuation by our cidshartment of the property that will collateralthe loan to ensure compliance with loan-to-
value percentages, (2) a site inspection for re@lte collateralized loans, (3) a review of the@wer’'s business experience, (4) a review of
the borrower’s credit history, and (5) an analydithe borrower’s debt-service-coverage, debt-toitgcand other applicable ratios. All
appraisals are performed by an approved, licertsetiparty appraiser and based on the market vedypdéacement cost and cash flow value
approaches. We also utilize local market econonfarimation to the extent available.

We believe that our typical non SBA 7(a) Peogroan is distinguished from those of some ofammpetitors by the following
characteristics:

. Substantial down payments are requirdife usually require an initial down payment of less than 20% of the value of the prop
which is collateral for the loan at the time of kloan. Our experience has shown that the likelihafofull repayment of a loan
increases if the owner/operator is required to nakaitial and substantial financial commitmenthe property which is collateral
for the loan

. “Cash outs” are typically not permittedGenerally, we will not make a loan in an amoutager than the lesser of 80% of either the
replacement cost or current appraised value optbperty which is collateral for the loan. For exden a hotel property may have
been originally constructed for a cost of $2,000,00ith the owner/operator initially borrowing $0@000 of that amount. At the
time of the borrower’s loan refinancing requesg pinoperty securing the loan is appraised at $40000 Some of our competitors
might loan from 70% to 90% or more of the new afg&@ value of the property and permit the ownenfajoe to receive a cash
distribution from the proceeds. Generally, we waubd permit this type c“cast-ouf” distribution.

. The obligor is personally liable for the loi. We generally require the principals of the boreowo personally guarantee the lo

We are currently originating primarily variablate loans. Our variable-rate loans are bas€d)ddBOR or (2) the prime rate (primarily
related to our SBA 7(a) Program). We are contiyuallaluating the feasibility of utilizing the swagarket or interest rate caps to lock in a
fixed cost of funds so that we can offer a more petitive fixed-rate product. Based on the curratgriest rate environment, these alternative
sources of pricing are not viable for us sinceahersignificant exposure of loss of capital in @vent of loan liquidation or prepayment. To
the extent we are able to use the swap marketenest rate caps to lock in a fixed cost of fuwas believe our originations of fixed-rate
loans would increase.
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General information on our loans receivabég, was as follows:

At December 31

2007 2006
Weightec Weighte(
Average Average
Loans Receivable, n Interest Loans Receivable, n Interest
Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands
Variable-rate— LIBOR $129,65( 78.1% 9.C% $127,93: 75.6% 9.4%
Fixec-rate 22,79« 13.8% 8.6% 23,41¢ 13.9% 8.8%
Variable-rate— prime 13,52¢ 8.1% 9.6% 17,83 10.5% 10.2%
Total $165,96¢ 100.(% 9.C% $169,18: 100.(% 9.4%

Our variable-rate loans receivable generatyire monthly payments of principal and interestet on a quarterly basis, to amortize the
principal over the remaining life of the loan. Fixeate loans receivable generally require level tmgrpayments of principal and interest
calculated to amortize the principal over the revimg life of the loan.

Loan Activity
The following table details our loan activfty the years indicated:

Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Loans receivable, n— beginning of yea $169,18: $157,57- $128,23: $ 50,53¢ $71,99.
Loans originate: 44,41¢ 71,53( 58,85: 53,65¢ 31,32(
Loans acquired (1 — — — 55,14 —
Principal collections (2 (32,559 (47,240 (13,82¢) (23,19¢) (5,655
Repayments of SBA 504 program loans (8,08%) (2,347) (2,180 (1,627) (1,967
Loans sold (4 (1,977 (6,379 (7,785 (6,227) —
Loans transferred to AAL (& (4,917%) (3,730 (5,657 (2,11%) —
Structured loan sales ( — — — — (45,45¢)
Loan deemed to be repurchased from QSPI — — — 2,12¢ —
Other adjustments (¢ (99 (23¢) (64) (79 29€
Loans receivable, n— end of yea $165,96¢ $169,18: $157,57: $128,23: $ 50,53

(1) Represents the estimated fair value of loans aeduim the merger with PMC Capital, InPMC Capital”), our affiliate through
common management, on February 29, 2

(2) Represents scheduled principal payments, matuatigsprepayment:

(3) Represents second mortgages originated througlsB# 504 Program which are repaid by certified depeient companie

(4) Represents the guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) Rirmgoans sold through private placements to eittealers in governmel
guaranteed loans or institutional investo

(5) Loans receivable on which the collateral was fooseld upon and the assets were subsequently ctasagiassets acquired
liquidation (* AAL").

(6) Loans receivable which were sold as part of our®60uctured loan sale transactic

(7) Represents a loan receivable at its estimatedviaine deemed to be repurchased from a QSPEs asu#t of a delinquent loan ¢
which we initiated foreclosure on the underlyindiateral and were contractually allowed to repurcafrom the QSPE

(8) Represents the change in loan loss reserves, dissand deferred commitment fe
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Quarterly Loan Originations

The following table is a breakdown of loangjimrated on a quarterly basis during the yearsciugid:

First Quarte
Second Quarte
Third Quartel
Fourth Quarte

Total

Loan Portfolio Statistics

Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands

$15,40: $17,63( $ 8,251 $ 6,60¢ $ 9,00¢

18,63: 13,53¢ 11,23¢ 17,25¢ 12,10:

2,15( 5,71( 15,01( 14,99¢ 5,551

8,23¢ 34,65¢ 24,35¢ 14,79 4,651

$44,41¢ $71,53( $58,85: $53,65¢ $31,32(

Information on our loans receivable, loansahitiave been sold (either to our QSPEs or secomdariet sales of SBA 7(a) Program
loans) and on which we have retained interests‘@b&l Loans”) and our loans receivable combinethwur Sold Loans (the “Aggregate

Portfolio”) was as follows:

Portfolio outstanding (1

Weighted average interest r:

Annualized average yield (.

Weighted average contractual
maturity (in years

Impaired loans (3

Hospitality industry concentration

Texas concentration % (-

At December 31

2007 2006
Aggregat Loans Aggregat Loans
Portfolio Sold Loan Receivabl Portfolio Sold Loan Receivabl
(Dollars in thousands
$ 326,36t $ 159,94! $ 166,42: $ 397,56 $ 227,87 $ 169,69:
9.2% 9.4% 9.C% 9.5% 9.6% 9.4%
10.5% 10.9% 10.1% 10.5% 10.1% 11.(%
14.¢ 12.€ 17.C 15.C 13.€ 16.7
$ 4,13 $ 1,02 $ 311: $ 541t $  3,49¢ $ 1,91¢
90.% 88.1% 93.5% 91.7% 90.(% 93.%
25.2% 25.1% 25.(% 24.1% 26.5% 22.2%

(1) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss reseraad deferred commitment fe

(2) The calculation of annualized average yield dividasinterest income, prepayment fees and other tetated fees, adjusted by the
provision for loan losses, by the weighted avemgistanding portfolio

(3) Includes loans on which the collection of the bakanof principal and interest is considered unlikehd on which the fair value of tl
collateral is less than the remaining unamortizeahgpal balance (“Problem Loans”) and the principhalance of loans which have
been identified as potential problem loans for \iahiids expected that a full recovery of the prpadibalance will be received through
either collection efforts or liquidation of collatd (“Special Mention Loans,” and together with Rylem Loans, “Impaired Loans”\We
do not include the remaining outstanding principébkerviced loans pertaining to the guaranteed iporbf loans sold into the

secondary market since the SBA has guaranteed payrhprincipal on these loan

(4) No other concentrations greater than or equal t&4léxisted at December 31, 2007 for our loans red#e; Sold Loans or Aggrege

Portfolio.
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Industry Concentration

The distribution of our loan portfolio by insluy was as follows at December 31, 2007:

Loans Receivabl Aggregate Portfolic

Numbe % of Numbe % of

of Total of Total

Loans Cost (1) Cost Loans Cost (1) Cost

(Dollars in thousands

Hotels and motel 14z $155,65! 93.5% 252 $296,59: 90.%
Convenience stores/service stat 13 7,852 4.7% 19 14,57¢ 4.5%
Restaurant 12 1,17¢ 0.7% 12 2,49¢ 0.8%
Services 13 517 0.2% 17 3,60: 1.1%
Retail 7 46¢ 0.2% 7 1,01¢ 0.2%
Other 12 752 0.5% 21 8,08( 2.4%
20C $166,42: 100.(% 32¢ $326,36¢ 100.(%

(1) Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss reseraad deferred commitment fe
SBA Programs
General
We utilize programs established by the SBfedaerate loan origination opportunities and provisavith a funding source as follows:

. We have an SBLC that originates loans through 8&’s 7(a) Progran

. We participate as a private lender in the SBA Bfggram which allows us to originate first mortgdgans with lower loan-to-value
ratios;

. We have two licensed SBICs regulated under thall3unsiness Investment Act of 1958, as amendeBI&Y. Our SBICs use long-
term funds provided by the SBA, together with theim capital, to provide longerm collateralized loans to eligible small bussess
as defined under SBA regulatiol

Our regulated SBA subsidiaries are periodjcakamined and audited by the SBA to determine diamge with SBA regulations.
SBA 7(a) Program

Under the SBA 7(a) Program, the SBA typicalljarantees 75% of qualified loans over $150,000l&/the eligibility requirements of the
SBA 7(a) Program vary by the industry of the boreowand other factors, the general eligibility regmients are that: (1) gross sales of the
borrower cannot exceed $6.5 million, (2) liquidetsf the borrower and affiliates cannot exceatigigd limits, and (3) the maximum
aggregate SBA loan guarantees to a borrower caxoeed $1.5 million. Maximum maturities for SBA YRrogram loans are 25 years for
real estate and between seven and 15 years fputhbhase of machinery, furniture, fixtures andfpuipment. In order to operate as an SB
a licensee is required to maintain a minimum nethv@as defined by SBA regulations) of the greafgil) 10% of its outstanding loans
receivable and other investments or (2) $1.0 mmijlend is subject to certain other regulatory retgtins such as change in control provisions.
See “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”

SBA 504 Program

The SBA 504 Program assists small businesselstaining subordinated, lortgkm financing by guaranteeing debentures availdiotugh
certified development companies (“CDCs") for thegmse of acquiring land, building, machinery andipment and for modernizing,
renovating or restoring existing facilities andesitA typical finance structure for an SBA 504 Pamg project would include a first mortgage
covering 50% of the project cost from a privatedien a second mortgage obtained from a CDC coveninig 40% of the project cost and a
contribution of at least 10% of the project costiy principals of the small businesses being teskisVe typically require at least a 20%
contribution of the equity in a project by our lmmers. The SBA does not guarantee the first moegAtihough the total sizes of projects
utilizing the SBA 504 Program are unlimited, cuthgithe maximum amount of subordinated debt in mlvidual project is generally $1.5
million (or $2 million for certain projects). Tymt project costs range in size from $1 million &rillion.
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SBIC Program

We originate loans to small businesses thrauglSBICs. According to SBA regulations, SBICs magke long-term loans to small
businesses and invest in the equity securitiesici susinesses. Under present SBA regulationsblgigmall businesses include those that
have a net worth not exceeding $18 million and feerage annual fully taxable net income not exicge$6 million for the most recent two
fiscal years. An SBIC can issue debentures whadseipal and interest is guaranteed to be paideadétht holder in the event of non-payment
by the SBIC. As a result, the debentures’ cosfsinds are usually lower compared to alternativedixate sources of funds available to us.

STRUCTURED LOAN TRANSACTIONS
General

Structured loan transactions have historidadign our primary method of obtaining funds for nean originations. In a structured loan
transaction, we contribute loans receivable toRE 8 exchange for a subordinate financial inteiregiat entity and obtain an opinion of
counsel that the contribution of the loans recdwad the SPE constitutes a “true sale” of the $o@teivable. The SPE issues notes payable
(usually through a private placement) to third jgaraind then distributes a portion of the notespkeyproceeds to us. The notes payable are
collateralized solely by the assets of the SPEdfSPE meets the definition of a QSPE, we acdourthe structured loan transaction as a
of our loans receivable; and as a result, neitheetdans receivable contributed to the QSPE nontites payable issued by the QSPE are
included in our consolidated financial statemeht® terms of the notes payable issued by the QPRE&le that the partners of these QS
are not liable for any payment on the notes. Adowlg, if the QSPEs fail to pay the principal otérest due on the notes, the sole recourse of
the holders of the notes is against the assetedDEPEs. We have no obligation to pay the notesjathe holders of the notes have any
recourse against our assets. We are the servitlee édans pursuant to the transaction documentsasnpaid a fee of 30 basis points per year
based on the principal outstanding.

When a structured loan sale transaction ispteted, our ownership interests in the QSPEs areuated for as retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interestsi)l recorded at the present value of the estinfatace cash flows to be received from the QSPE.
difference between (1) the carrying value of trenkoreceivable sold and (2) the sum of (a) the mtived and (b) the relative fair value of
our Retained Interests, constitutes the gain ar dossale. Gains or losses on these sales maegpte material portion of our net income in
the period in which the transactions occur.

We anticipate that our next securitization lddue a structured loan financing. A structurechlfiaancing is similar to a structured loan
sale, with the exception that the transaction tstmated as a sale for financial reporting purposéerefore, the loans contributed to the SPE
and the notes payable issued by the SPE wouldchedied in our consolidated financial statementsamd result, the ownership interest in
the SPE would not be accounted for as a retairtedesst. The terms of the notes payable issuedeb$BE would provide that PMC
Commercial would not be liable for payment on tlses. Accordingly, even though the loans receivahld notes payable of the SPE would
be included in our consolidated financial statermeifithe SPE failed to pay the principal or inttren the notes, the sole recourse of the
holders of the notes would be against the loarsivable and any other assets of the SPE.

Our structured loan sale transactions recgpirions from outside counsel that opine to thalleale of the loans to the legal entity formed
in connection with the securitization. All of owrauritization transactions provide a clean-up daltlean-up call is an option allowed by the
transaction documents to repurchase the transfagsets when the amount of the outstanding assetsrfesponding notes payable
outstanding) falls to a level at which the cosseivicing those assets becomes burdensome. Theweeall option regarding a loan in a
QSPE or SPE is exercised by the party that congribthe loan to the QSPE or SPE.

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of opgrapital to fund new loan originations,
any adverse changes in our ability to completethge of transaction, including any negative impacthe asset-backed securities market for
the type of product we generate, could have ardetrial effect on our ability to generate fundstiginate loans. See “ltem 1A — Risk
Factors.”
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Structured Loan Sale Transactions
General
As of December 31, 2007, the QSPEs considted o

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the“1998 Partnersh”);

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the“1999 Partnersh”);

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 (the*2000 Joint Ventur");

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (t“2001 Joint Ventur’);

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 (the“2002 Joint Ventur’); and,

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2003-1 (the “2003 Joimnture,” and together with the 2000 Joint Venttire,2001 Joint Venture and the
2002 Joint Venture, th*Joint Venture”).

We acquired PMC Capital’s subordinate inter@sthe Joint Ventures and 100% of the subordimaggests in the 1998 Partnership and
the 1999 Partnership (collectively, the “AcquirgduStured Loan Sale Transactions”) in the mergee. pkeviously owned a portion of the
subordinate interests in the Joint Ventures (thedi@ated Structured Loan Sale Transaction&¥%en though we own 100% of the subordir
interest in each of the Joint Ventures, since siggoivas obtained through acquisition, we recortiede investments separately. At the da
acquisition, the fair value of the Acquired Struetd Loan Sale Transactions became our cost.

In addition, First Western has Retained Irgtreelated to the sale of loans originated purtsieetine SBA 7(a) Program.

At December 31, 2007, the cost of our Retalngetests was approximately $46.7 million withemtimated fair value of $48.6 million. <
Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statementslétailed information on our Retained Intere

Retained Interests

As a result of our structured loan sale tratisas, we have Retained Interests representingesiniual interest in the loans sold to the
QSPEs. When we securitize loans, we are requireectignize Retained Interests, which representight to receive net future cash flows
their fair value. Our Retained Interests consigtlypthe required overcollateralization (the “owadtateralized piece”)which is the retention «

a portion of each of the Sold Loans, (2) the resémd, which represents the required cash balewoed by the QSPE and (3) the interest-
only strip receivable (the “interest-only strip ed@ble”), which represents the future excess fuadse generated by the QSPE after payment
of all obligations of the QSPE.

Our Retained Interests are subject to crpdifpayment and interest rate risks. The estimatieddlue of our Retained Interests is
determined based on the present value of estinfiatieit cash flows that we will receive from the @8PThe estimated future cash flows are
calculated based on assumptions concerning, antbeg things, loan losses and prepayment speeda.dDarterly basis, we measure the fair
value of, and record income relating to, the Retdilmterests based upon the future anticipated ftmsh discounted based on an estimate of
market interest rates for investments of this tyjoey appreciation of the Retained Interests isudel in our balance sheet in beneficiaries’
equity. Any depreciation of Retained Interestsitisex included in our statement of income as eithpermanent impairment (if there is a
reduction in expected future cash flows) or onlithkance sheet in beneficiaries’ equity as an uizeloss.

We retain a portion of the default and prepegtrisk associated with the underlying loans afRetained Interests. Actual defaults and
prepayments, with respect to estimating future éasts for purposes of valuing our Retained Int&sesill vary from our assumptions,
possibly to a material degree, and slower (fashem anticipated prepayments of principal or loggher) than anticipated loan losses will
increase (decrease) the fair value of our Retdintedlests and related cash flows. We regularly mreagur loan loss, prepayment and other
assumptions against the actual performance obtirgslsold. Although we believe that assumptionsenasdo the future cash flows are
reasonable, actual rates of loss or prepaymentvavif from those assumed and the assumptions maguised based upon changes in facts
or circumstances. See “ltem 1A — Risk Factors -estment Risks General — There is no market foR&tained Interests and the value is
volatile.”

In accordance with generally accepted accogmnirinciples, our consolidated financial stateraeltt not include the assets, liabilities,
partners’ capital, revenues or expenses of the @S&REa result, at December 31, 2007 and 2006cansolidated balance sheets do not
include $141.8 million and $207.7 million in assets
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respectively, and $94.4 million and $156.5 milliariiabilities, respectively, related to these stured loan sale transactions recorded by the
QSPEs. At December 31, 2007, the partners’ capitdde QSPEs was approximately $47.4 million coragap the estimated value of the
associated Retained Interests of approximately2sdlion.

TAX STATUS

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed asl@ Rider the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as detfthe “Code”). As a REIT, PMC
Commercial is generally not subject to Federal inedax (including any applicable alternative minimtax) to the extent that it distributes at
least 90% of its REIT taxable income to sharehasld€ertain of PMC Commercial’s subsidiaries, ingtgdrirst Western and PMCIC, have
elected to be treated as taxable REIT subsidiahes; their earnings are subject to U.S. Fedacalme tax. To the extent PMC Commeraal’
taxable REIT subsidiaries retain their earnings prodits, these earnings and profits will be unéalade for distribution to our shareholders.

PMC Commercial may, however, be subject ttageiFederal excise taxes and state and local taxés income and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxapear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddgle to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent idexgears. REITs are subject to a number
of organizational and operational requirements utitee Code. See “Item 1A — Risk Factors — REIT Rel&Risks” for additional tax status
information.

EMPLOYEES

We employed 46 individuals including marketprofessionals, investment professionals, operafmofessionals and administrative staff
as of December 31, 2007. In addition, we have eympémt agreements with our executive officers. Cparations are conducted from our
Dallas, Texas office. We believe the relationshifhwur employees is good.

COMPETITION

When originating loans we compete with othmcsalty commercial lenders, banks, broker deatdh®r REITS, savings and loan
associations, insurance companies and other ertiid originate loans. Many of these competitangehgreater financial and managerial
resources than us, are able to provide servicemravpot able to providei.g., depository services), and may be better able tostdahd the
impact of economic downturns. In addition, increhsempetition has caused margin compression.

Fixed-rate lendingAs a result of the prolonged period in which thelgicurve was inverted or flai.e., compression of long-term and
short-term interest rates) combined with increasedpetition from fixed-rate lenders, our marginsffeed-rate loans contracted to the point
where it was no longer economically viable for agompete for fixed-rate loans. In the current regrkorrowers are looking predominately
for fixed-rate loans; however, our ability to offéred-rate loans is constrained by our cost ofifurlLocal banks offer a five-year maturity, 20-
year amortization loar‘mini-perm loan”) at a more attractive rate than eem offer based on our current sources of fundas€quently, we
are currently predominately committing to loanshnatvariable rate. We continue to actively purdter@ative sources of funds and evaluate
interest rate hedges to reduce our cost of fundfareduce interest rate risk, which may allovtaisriginate fixed-rate loans at more
competitive rates.

Variable-rate lendingfor our variable-rate loan product, we believe wmpete effectively on the basis of interest rades Jong-term
maturities and payment schedules, the quality osewice, our reputation as a lender, timely d¢radalysis and greater responsiveness to
renewal and refinancing requests from borrowers.

CUSTOMERS

In relation to our lending division, we aret d@pendent upon a single borrower, or a few bagreywvhose loss would have a material
adverse effect on us. In addition, we have notddamore than 10% of our assets to any single bemrow

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT REPORTS

The Company maintains an internet site afdlewing address: www.pmctrust.com. The informatian the Company’s website is not
incorporated by reference in this annual reporfform 10-K.
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We make available on or through our websittagereports and amendments to those reportsabdite with or furnish to the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) in accordance thi¢hSecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended‘gkchange Act”)These includ
our annual reports on Form 10-K, our quarterly regpon Form 10-Q and our current reports on Forih 8/e make this information

available on our website free of charge as soorasonably practicable after we electronically file information with, or furnish it to, the
SEC.
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Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

Management has identified the following importautérs that could cause actual results to diffetenially from those reflected in
forward-looking statements or from our historical resulffiese factors, which are not atfielusive, could have a material impact on our &:
valuations, results of operations or financial c@mh. In addition, these factors could impair aaiility to maintain dividend distributions at
current or anticipated levels.

Investment Risks— Lending Activities

Changes in interest rates could negatively affecehding operations, which could result in reduced e@aings and dividends.

As a result of our current dependence on kieate loans, our interest income will be redudedng low interest rate environments. To
the extent that LIBOR or the prime rate decredsésiest income on our currently outstanding lo@eeivable will decline. See “ltem 7a.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MarRisk.”

Changes in interest rates do not have an inateetnpact on the interest income of our fixecefiaans receivable. Our interest rate risk on
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily duddan prepayments and maturities. The average ityatdrour loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymdmsaverage life of mortgage loans receivable témitscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on egstiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortgagas receivable (due to refinancings of fixed:dlatans receivable at lower rates).

In addition, our net income is materially degent upon the “spread” between the rate at whielb@rrow funds and the rate at which we
loan these funds. During periods of changing irsterates, interest rate mismatches could negatimgdact our net income, dividend yield,
and the market price of our common shares.

At the present time, we are primarily origingtvariable-rate loans and have certain debt wisidbng-term and at fixed interest rates and
preferred stock which is long-term with a fixedidiend yield. If the yield on loans originated witinds obtained from fixed-rate borrowings
or preferred stock fails to cover the cost of sfustds, our cash flow will be reduced.

Commercial mortgage loans expose us to a high degref risk associated with investing in real estate.

The performance and value of our loans depapdas many factors beyond our control. Commer@al estate has experienced significant
fluctuations in the past and cyclical performariea impacts the value of our real estate collaterdlloans. The ultimate performance and
value of our loans are subject to risks associaifdthe ownership and operation of the propeniegch collateralize our loans includes the
property owner’s ability to operate the propertyhwsufficient cash flow to meet debt service reguients. Property operations may be
adversely affected by:

. changes in national economic conditio

. changes in local real estate market conditiomstdichanges in national or local economic conaiitior changes in local property
market characteristic

. the extent of the impact of the current disruptionthe credit market:

. the lack of demand for commercial real estatiataralized loans used in asset-backed securiizativhich may be substantially
reduced as a result of the current disruptionkéncredit markets

. competition from other propertie

. changes in interest rates and the condition ol and equity capital marke

. the ongoing need for capital improvemel

. changes in real estate tax rates and other opgrtijmenses (including utilities

. adverse changes in governmental rules and figdalies; Acts of God, including earthquakes, heanies and other natural disasters;
Acts of war or terrorism; decrease in the availgbdf or increase in the cost of insuran

. adverse changes in zoning la\

. the impact of present or future environmental llegiisn and compliance with environmental laws; .

. other factors that are beyond our control or tharob of the commercial property owne

12
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In the event that any of the properties unyiegl our loans experience any of the foregoing &enoccurrences, the value of, and return
on, such loans may be negatively impacted. Moreaxarprofitability and the market price of our cmmn shares may be negatively
impacted.

Competition might prevent us from originating loansat favorable yields, which would harm our resultof operations and our ability to
continue paying dividends at current or anticipatedlevels.

Our net income depends on our ability to e loans at favorable spreads over our borroadsgs. In originating loans, we compete
with other specialty commercial lenders, bankskeralealers, other REITs, savings and loan assmegtinsurance companies and other
entities that originate loans, many of which haxeater financial resources than us. As a resultnag not be able to originate sufficient
loans at favorable spreads over our borrowing ¢cedigch would harm our results of operations andseguently, our ability to continue
paying dividends at current or anticipated levels.

There are significant risks in lending to small bugiesses.

Our loans receivable consist primarily of lsdaa small, privately-owned businesses. There iguidicly available information about these
businesses; therefore, we must rely on our ownddigeence to obtain information in connection withr investment decisions. Our borrow
may not meet net income, cash flow and other cgeetests typically imposed by banks. A borrowebBity to repay its loan may be
adversely impacted by numerous factors, includidgwnturn in its industry or other negative locahwacro economic conditions.
Deterioration in a borrower’s financial conditiondaprospects may be accompanied by deterioratitimeicollateral for the loan. In addition,
small businesses typically depend on the managetalents and efforts of one person or a small gafypeople for their success. The loss of
services of one or more of these persons could aaaverse impact on the operations of the srualhkess. Small companies are typically
more vulnerable to customer preferences, markeadittons and economic downturns and often need adit capital to expand or compete.
These factors may have an impact on the ultimatevery of our loans receivable from such businedsmsns to small businesses, therefore,
involve a high degree of business and financi#l mghich can result in substantial losses and aliagly should be considered speculative.

There is volatility in the valuation of our loans receivable which can require the establishment of é&m loss reserves.

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illfgiid nature of our loans may adversely
affect our ability to dispose of such loans at Smen it may be advantageous for us to liquidatd nvestments.

To the extent one or several of our borroveaggerience significant operating difficulties and are forced to liquidate the collateral
underlying the loan, future losses may be substarithe determination of whether significant doekists and whether a loan loss reserve is
necessary for each loan requires judgment and deradion of the facts and circumstances existirtheatvaluation date. Changes to the facts
and circumstances of the borrower and/or the physmndition of the collateral underlying the lo#ime hospitality industry and the economy
may require the establishment of significant addai loan loss reserves.

Our operating results will depend, in part, on theeffectiveness of our marketing programs.

In general, due to the highly competitive matof our business, we must execute efficient dfetive promotional and marketing
programs with respect to our businesses. We mamy fime to time, change our marketing strategiresduding the timing or nature of
promotional programs. The effectiveness of our ratinky and promotion practices is important to cility to locate potential borrowers and
retain existing borrowers. If our marketing progeaane not successful, our business, results oftipas and financial condition may be
adversely affected.

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about potential borrowers and guarantors.
In deciding whether or not to extend credienter into transactions with potential borrowerd/ar their guarantors, we rely on certain
information furnished to us by or on behalf of puial borrowers and/or guarantors, including finahstatements, construction invoices and

other financial information. We also rely on renesitions of potential borrowers and/or guararasri the accuracy and completeness of
that information.

13
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Our financial condition and results of opeyati could be negatively impacted to the extentelean financial statements that are
materially misleading.

Investment Risks— General

We may not be able to successfully integrate newvastments, which could decrease our profitability.

Our future business and financial performagegend, in part, on our ability to grow throughcessfully integrating new investments. We
may incur significant costs in the evaluation afvrisvestment opportunities. Successfully integigtirew investments puts pressure on our
marketing and management resources and we mayp faivest sufficient funds to make it successfivé are not successful in the integra
of new investments, our results of operations ctiglanaterially adversely affected, our revenuesdcdecrease and our profitability could
decline.

There is no market for our Retained Interests andHe value is volatile.

Due to the limited number of entities that doct transactions with similar assets, the relétigenall size of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists for our Retainedésts. Therefore, our estimate of the fair
value may vary significantly from what a willing Yoer would pay for these assets. If a ready markistedl for our Retained Interests, the
value would be different and the difference mawigmificant.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests as of December 31, 2007 tdigighhe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates desafif than our assumptions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annui $ 48,07: (¢ 549
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 47,27 ($1,345
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $ 48,58¢ (¢ 30
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 48,531 ¢ 79
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 47,82¢ (¢ 787)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 47,05¢ ($1,55%)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is githeluded in the accompanying statement of incama permanent impairment
there is a reduction in expected future cash floovg)n our balance sheet in beneficia’ equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethinerests would first be to reduce 1
value of the interest-only strip receivables. Te ¢xtent the interest-only strip receivables cawdtlfully absorb the losses, the effect
would then be to reduce the value of our resermddiand then the value of our required overcollalieation.

(3) For example, a 16% assumed rate of prepayment warildcreased to 21% or 26% based on increase%w61510% per annurn
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbelused with caution. Values based on changiege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not lealinrhe effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without diaep any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasitivities.

Changes in any of these assumptions or astgalts which deviate from assumptions will afféwe estimated fair value of our Retained
Interests, possibly to a material degree. Therebeamo assurance as to the accuracy of these &sdima
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We have a concentration of investments in the hogglity industry and in certain states, which may ngatively impact our financial
condition and results of operations.

Substantially all of our revenue is generdteth loans collateralized by hospitality propertiés December 31, 2007, our loans receivable
were approximately 94% concentrated in the hospiteldustry and approximately 92% of the loangdgol our QSPEs were concentrated in
the hospitality industry. Any economic factors thapatively impact the hospitality industry, indlugl travel restrictions, gasoline prices,
bankruptcies or other political or geopolitical at& could have a material adverse effect on manitial condition and results of operations.

At December 31, 2007, approximately 25% ofloans receivable were collateralized by propeitiebexas and approximately 23% of
loans sold to our QSPEs were collateralized by gnttgs in Texas. No other state had a concentrafid®% or greater of our loans
receivable, loans sold to our QSPEs or Aggregatédio at December 31, 2007. A decline in econoruaditions in any state in which we
have a concentration of investments could havetanmhadverse effect on our financial conditior aasults of operations.

We are subject to prepayment risk on our Retainedrterests and loans receivable which could result ilosses or reduced earnings and
negatively affect our cash available for distributon to shareholders.

Our prepayment activity has increased. Pregayractivity on our aggregate fixed-rate loansiread®#e has remained at high levels as a
result of the continued low long-term interest rat@ironment combined with increased competitioth #ae reduction or expiration of
prepayment fees. In addition, prepayment actiatydur aggregate variable-rate loans has incresised borrowers with variable-rate loans
are generally seeking fixed-rate loans due to thieeat low level of interest rates.

The proceeds from the prepayments we receeseither used to repay debt or invested initialljemporary investments. During
decreasing interest rate environments and when etitiop is greater, prepayments of our fixed-ratnis have generally been re-loaned or
committed to be re-loaned at lower interest ratas the prepaid loans receivable. For prepaymentsoable-rate loans, if the spread we
charge over LIBOR or the prime rate were to de@gti® lower interest rates we would receive osdghreew loans receivable would have an
adverse effect on our results of operations angeiding upon the rate of future prepayments, mehduimpact our results of operations.

Prepayments on loans sold to the QSPEs génewiillhave a negative impact on our financial ddion and/or results of operations.
Prepayments of loans receivable with higher intares negatively impact the value of our Retaiimgrests to a greater extent than
prepayments of loans receivable with lower interatgs. Prepayments in excess of assumptionsaviea decline in the fair value of our
Retained Interests primarily relating to a redutiio the excess funds (our interestly strip receivable) expected from our structuceh sal
transactions. For example, if a $1.0 million loaithvan interest rate of 10% prepays and the “alient” of that QSPE’s structured notes was
7%, we would lose the 3% spread we had expectezt@ve on that loan in future periods. Our “alewmsts” include interest, servicing,
trustee and other ongoing costs. The “spread’ishast may be offset in part or in whole by anggayment fee that we collect.

Our SBLC sells the government guaranteed godf most of its originated loans through privak@cements (“Secondary Market Sales”).
These sales are particularly sensitive to prepayn@ur Retained Interests in these loan salessteranly of the spread between the interest
collected from the borrower and the interest paithe purchaser of the guaranteed portion of thr.ldherefore, to the extent the
prepayments of these loans exceed estimates, wéhesstimated fair value of the associated Reddinterests.

Our Board of Trust Managers may change operating plicies and strategies without shareholder approvabr prior notice and such
change could harm our business and results of opdrans and the value of our common shares.

Our Board of Trust Managers has the authdoitypodify or waive our current operating policieglastrategies, including PMC
Commercial’s election to operate as a REIT, withaidr notice and without shareholder approval. 8&enot predict the effect any changes
to our current operating policies and strategiesld/bave on our business, operating results angevafl our common shares; however, the
effect could be adverse.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources Risks

In general, in order for us to repay indebtednessadimely basis, we may be required to disposesséts when we would not otherwise
do so and at prices which may be below the net lvahle of such assets. Dispositions of assets dwad a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations. ¢ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdficial Condition and Results of
Operations — Recent Developments and Trends ThatA¥fact Our Business.”

Our operating results could be negatively impactedyy our inability to access certain financial markes.

We rely upon access to capital markets asiecemf liquidity to satisfy our working capital eds, grow our business and invest in loans.
Although we believe that we maintain sufficient @ to these financial markets, adverse changhs iconomy, the overall health of the
limited service hospitality industry and increasaah losses could limit access to these marketsestdct us from continuing our current
operating strategy or implementing new operatingtsgies.

The market demand for structured loan transactionsmay decline, which would decrease the availabilitgf, and/or increase the cost of,
working capital and negatively affect earnings andhe potential for growth.

We will continue to need capital to fund loaHsstorically, we have sold loans receivable as phstructured loan transactions, borrowed
from financial institutions and issued equity sées to raise capital. A reduction in the availdypiof funds from financial institutions or the
asset-backed securities market could have a miaaeiiarse effect on our financial condition and msults of operations. Our long-term
ability to continue to grow depends, to a largesakton our ability to sell asset-backed securitiesugh structured loan transactions. In
certain economic markets the availability of fumagy be diminished or the “spread” charged for fum@y increase causing us to delay a
structured loan transaction. In addition, politioalgeopolitical events could impact the availaépiind cost of capital.

A number of factors could impair our ability, alter our decision, to complete a structured fvansaction. These factors include, but are
not limited to:

. As a result of certain economic conditions, ineesin the type of asset-backed securities thagblaee may increase our cost of
capital by widening the “spreads” (over a benchnsaréh as LIBOR or treasury rates) they requirerdleoto purchase the asset-
backed securities or cease acquiring our typess-backed security

. A deterioration in the performance of our loa@saivable or the loans receivable of our priorgeantions (for example, higher than
expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenpal investors from purchasing our a-backed securitie:

. A deterioration in the operations or market pptiom of the limited service sector of the hosjitiyahdustry may deter potential
investors from purchasing our as-backed securities or lower the available ratingnfthe rating agencies; a

. A change in the underlying criteria utilized netrating agencies may cause transactions to etmier ratings than previously
issued thereby increasing the cost on our tramsae

Significant changes in any of these critereymesult in the temporary suspension of our usgrattured loan transactions and we may
seek other sources of financing. A reduction inatailability or an increased cost of this sourt&ads could have a material adverse effect
on our financial condition and results of operasisince working capital may not be available orilatée at acceptable “spreads” to fund
future loan originations or to acquire real estate.

We use leverage to fund our capital needs which maijies the effect of changing interest rates on ougarnings.

We have borrowed funds and intend to borroditaxhal funds. As a result, we use leverage talfaar capital needs. Private lenders and
the SBA have fixed dollar claims on our assets sap# the claims of the holders of our commonrskaleverage magnifies the effect that
rising or falling interest rates have on our eageirAny increase in the interest rate earned oasitmeents in excess of the interest rate on the
funds obtained from borrowings would cause ourim&ime and earnings per share to increase moretiegrwould without leverage, while
any decrease in the interest rate earned by usvestments would cause net income and earningshpee to decline by a greater amount
than they would without leverage. Leverage is tipserally considered a speculative investment igokn
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Operating Risks

The occurrence of recent adverse developments inghmortgage finance and credit markets has affecteaur business.

In recent months, the mortgage industry hasecander enormous pressure due to numerous ecoaonhiandustry related factors. Many
companies operating in the mortgage sector halerifand others are facing serious operating arahéiial challenges. At the same time,
many mortgage securities have been downgradedelimdjdencies and credit performance of mortgagedpprimarily residential, have
deteriorated. We face significant challenges dubése adverse conditions in pricing and financngmortgage assets. There is no assut
that these conditions have stabilized or that thigynot worsen. Recent adverse changes in thegag# finance and credit markets have also
eliminated or reduced the availability, or increshtiee cost, of significant sources of funding fer u

Economic slowdowns, negative political events andianges in the competitive environment could adverfeaffect operating results.

Several factors may impact the hospitalityustdy. Many of the businesses to which we have madeill make, loans may be susceptible
to economic slowdowns or recessions. During ecoo@wownturns, there may be reductions in businesgkrand consumers generally take
fewer vacations. Bankruptcies or other politicabeppolitical events could negatively affect ourrbwers. Our non-performing assets are
likely to increase during these periods. These itimms could lead to losses in our portfolio andegrease in our interest income, net income
and assets.

We believe the risks associated with our dj@ma are more severe during periods of econoriwdbdwn or recession. Declining real
estate values may reduce the level of new mortlgsgeoriginations, since borrowers often use axisfiroperty value increases to support
investment in additional properties.

Borrowers may also be less able to meet thedit service requirements if the real estate ecygneeakens. Furthermore, declining real
estate values significantly increase the likelihthoat we will incur losses on our loans in the evardefault because the value of our
collateral may be insufficient to cover our expa@suncreased payment defaults, foreclosures oesossuld adversely affect our results of
operations, financial condition, liquidity, busisgsrospects and our ability to make dividend distions.

Another factor which affects the limited seesisector of the hospitality industry is a sigrfitrise in gasoline prices within a short period
of time. A significant portion of the limited secé hospitality properties collateralizing our lo@me located on interstate highways. When
prices sharply increase, occupancy rates for ptiegdocated on interstate highways may decredses@ factors may cause a reduction in
revenue per available room. If revenue for thetkhiservice sector of the hospitality industry werexperience significant sustained
reductions, the ability of our borrowers to meeithobligations could be impaired and loan losseddctincrease.

Many of our competitors have greater finanaiad managerial resources than us and are abtexime services that we are not able to
provide (i.e., depository services). As a result of these conmustisize and diversified income resources, they beabetter able to withstand
the impact of economic downturns.

There may be significant fluctuations in our quartely results which may adversely affect our stock pice.

Our quarterly operating results fluctuate base a number of factors, including, among others:

. Interest rate change

. The volume and timing of loan originations and wapents of our loans receivab
. The recognition of gains or losses on investme

. The level of competition in our markets; &

. General economic conditions, especially those whfééct the hospitality industr

As a result of the above factors, quarterfulis should not be relied upon as being indicativeerformance in future quarters.
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We depend on our key personnel, and the loss of anyour key personnel could adversely affect our @rations.

We depend on the diligence, experience aridadlour key personnel (executive officers) whayide management services for the
selection, acquisition, structuring, monitoring aade of our portfolio assets and the borrowingsiue acquire these assets. We have enterec
into employment agreements with our executive efSachrough June 2010. The loss of any executifieeofcould harm our business,
financial condition, cash flow and results of oprenas.

We operate in a highly regulated environment and sasequent changes could adversely affect our finaraticondition or results of
operations.

As a company whose common shares are pulaadyed, we are subject to the rules and regulatibtise SEC. In addition, we are
regulated by the SBA. Changes in laws that goverreatities may significantly affect our busindsaws and regulations may be changed
from time to time, and the interpretations of thkevant laws and regulations are also subjectao@h. Any change in the laws or regulations
governing our business could have a material impaaur financial condition or results of operason

At any time, U.S. Federal income tax laws goirgg REITs or the administrative interpretatioishmse laws may be amended. Any of
those new laws or interpretations thereof may &ffexct retroactively and could adversely affect fimancial condition or results of
operations. The Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reciaticih Act of 2003 reduced the tax rate on bothdéimds and long-term capital gains for
most non-corporate taxpayers to 15% through 20h& feduced maximum tax rate generally does ndyapmrdinary REIT dividends,
which continue to be subject to tax at the highgrrates applicable to ordinary income (a maximate of 35%). However, the 15%
maximum tax rate does apply to certain REIT distiins. This legislation may cause shares in nofifFREBrporations to be a more attractive
investment to individual investors than sharesEiTR and may adversely affect the market priceusfammmon shares.

To the extent a loan becomes a problem loanyilt deliver a default notice and begin foreclesand liquidation proceedings when we
determine that pursuit of these remedies is the a@opriate course of action. Foreclosure andttogoticy are complex and sometimes time
consuming processes that are subject to Federatatallaws and regulations, as well as varioudddinies imposed by mortgage investors.

REIT Related Risks

Failure to qualify as a REIT would subject PMC Comnercial to U.S. Federal income tax.

If a company meets certain income and assetsification and income distribution requirememtsler the Code, it can qualify as a REIT
and be entitled to pass-through tax treatment. \M@ldvcease to qualify for pass-through tax treatrifame were unable to comply with these
requirements. PMC Commercial is also subject toratheductible 4% excise tax (and, in certain cas@porate level income tax) if we fail
to make certain distributions. Failure to qualifyaREIT would subject us to Federal income takw&e were an ordinary corporation,
resulting in a substantial reduction in both ouramsets and the amount of income available fariloligion to our shareholders.

We believe that we have operated in a mararailows us to qualify as a REIT under the Cattiatend to continue to so operate.
Although we believe that we are organized and dpers.a REIT, no assurance can be given that eavitinue to remain qualified as a
REIT. Qualification as a REIT involves the applioatof technical and complex provisions of the Céatewhich there are limited judicial or
administrative interpretations and involves theedaination of various factual matters and circumesés not entirely within our control. In
addition, no assurance can be given that new &gsl, regulations, administrative interpretationgourt decisions will not significantly
change the tax laws with respect to qualificatisra@&EIT or the Federal income tax consequencssabf qualification.

In addition, compliance with the REIT qualdton tests could restrict our ability to take ashege of attractive investment opportunitie:
non-qualifying assets, which would negatively affise cash available for distribution to our shatdhbrs.
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If PMC Commercial fails to qualify as a REMWe may, among other things:

. not be allowed a deduction for distributions to sbareholders in computing our taxable inco

. be subject to U.S. Federal income tax, including applicable alternative minimum tax, on our td&ancome at regular corporate
rates;

. be subject to increased state and local taxes;

. unless entitled to relief under certain statufmmgvisions, be disqualified from treatment as dTRfiér the taxable year in which we
lost our qualification and the four taxable yearofving the year during which we lost our qualitmon.

As a result of these factors, failure to diyadis a REIT could also impair our ability to exgasur business and raise capital, substantially
reduce the funds available for distribution to shareholders and may reduce the market price aé@uamon shares.

Ownership limitation associated with our REIT status may restrict change of control or business combation opportunities.

In order for PMC Commercial to qualify as alREno more than 50% in value of our outstandingited shares may be owned, directly or
indirectly, by five or fewer individuals during thast half of any calendar year. “Individuals” inde natural persons, private foundations,
some employee benefit plans and trusts, and soaréalie trusts.

To preserve PMC Commercial’s REIT status,dralaration of trust generally prohibits any shatéér from directly or indirectly owning
more than 9.8% of any class or series of our ottt common shares or preferred shares withouifspevaiver from our Board of Trust
Managers. The ownership limitation could have tiiece of discouraging a takeover or other transecin which holders of our common
shares might receive a premium for their shares thwethen prevailing market price or which holdeyight believe to be otherwise in their
best interests.

Failure to make required distributions to our shareholders would subject us to tax.

In order to qualify as a REIT, an entity geatigrmust distribute to its shareholders, eachhbéxgear, at least 90% of its taxable income,
other than any net capital gain and excluding the-distributed taxable income of taxable REIT sdiasies. As a result, our shareholders
receive periodic distributions from us. Such disitions are taxable as ordinary income to the éxttert they are made out of current or
accumulated earnings and profits. To the extentalREIT satisfies the 90% distribution requiremdntt distributes less than 100% of its
taxable income, it will be subject to Federal cogbe income tax on its undistributed income. Initid, the REIT will incur a 4%
nondeductible excise tax on the amount, if anywhich its distributions in any calendar year asslthan the sum of:

. 85% of its ordinary income for that ye:
. 95% of its capital gain net income for that yeag
. 100% of its undistributed taxable income from pgiears.

We have paid out, and intend to continue o4, our REIT taxable income to shareholdersmmazaner intended to satisfy the 90%
distribution requirement and to avoid Federal coapmincome tax.

Our taxable income may substantially exceadchetiincome as determined based on generally tetepcounting principles (“GAAP”)
because, for example, capital losses will be dexdlict determining GAAP income, but may not be déitiein computing taxable income.
addition, we may invest in assets that generathtaxncome in excess of economic income or in adeaf the corresponding cash flow
from the assets, referred to as excess non-casmacAlthough some types of non-cash income arkiéed in determining the 90%
distribution requirement, we will incur Federal porate income tax and the 4% excise tax with ra¢gpeany non-cash income items if we do
not distribute those items on an annual basis. #esalt of the foregoing, we may generate less ttashthan taxable income in a particular
year. In that event, we may be required to use masdrves, incur debt, or liquidate -cash assets at rates or times that we regard as
unfavorable in order to satisfy the distributiogue#ement and to avoid federal corporate incomeatakthe 4% excise tax in that year.
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Our ownership of and relationship with our taxableREIT subsidiaries will be limited, and a failure to comply with the limits would
jeopardize our REIT status and may result in the aplication of a 100% excise tax

Subject to certain restrictions, a REIT maynawp to 100% of the stock of one or more taxabléTRIabsidiaries. A taxable REIT
subsidiary may earn income that would not be qyialifincome if earned directly by the parent REBbth the subsidiary and the REIT must
jointly elect to treat the subsidiary as a taxddeT subsidiary. A corporation of which a taxablEIR subsidiary directly or indirectly owr
more than 35% of the voting power or value of ttoels will automatically be treated as a taxable R&llibsidiary. Overall, no more than 2!
of the value of a REIT’s assets may consist ofkstocsecurities of one or more taxable REIT sulssids. A taxable REIT subsidiary
generally will pay income tax at regular corponattes on any taxable income that it earns. In adigithe taxable REIT subsidiary rules limit
the deductibility of interest paid or accrued bigeable REIT subsidiary to its parent REIT to asgtiat the taxable REIT subsidiary is suk
to an appropriate level of corporate taxation. fiiles also impose a 100% excise tax on certaisaiions between a taxable REIT
subsidiary and its parent REIT that are not coretlich an arm’s-length basis.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are subjectdional corporate income taxes. We continuously nootite value of our investments in
taxable REIT subsidiaries for the purpose of emgucompliance with the rule that no more than 20% e value of our assets may consist of
taxable REIT subsidiary stock and securities (wlischpplied at the end of each calendar quarté®.aggregate value of our taxable REIT
subsidiary stock and securities is less than 20#efalue of our total assets (including our tdedXEIT subsidiary stock and securities). In
addition, we will scrutinize all of our transact®with our taxable REIT subsidiaries for the pusosensuring that they are entered into on
arm’s-length terms in order to avoid incurring % excise tax described above. There are naldistn requirements applicable to the
taxable REIT subsidiaries and after-tax earningg bearetained. There can be no assurance, howbeaerve will be able to comply with the
20% limitation on ownership of taxable REIT subaiglistock and securities on an ongoing basis $o mmintain REIT status or to avoid
application of the 100% excise tax imposed on @ertan-arm’s-length transactions.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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Item 2. PROPERTIES
We lease office space for our corporate headgrs in Dallas, Texas under an operating leasehvdxpires in October 2011.
A hotel property is owned by our unconsolidesebsidiary. The property is located in Indianaswuilt in 1992 and has 60 rooms.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We had significant outstanding claims agafitihgton Hospitality, Inc.’s and its subsidiary lkrgton Inns, Inc.’s (together “Arlington”)
bankruptcy estates. Arlington Inns, Inc. was thenfer lessee of our hotel properties. Arlington ofgd to our claims and initiated a compl:
in the bankruptcy seeking, among other thingsnedd certain payments Arlington made pursuanhtoproperty leases and the Master Lease
Agreement.

While confident a substantial portion of olaims would have been allowed and the claims agamsvould have been disallowed, due to
the exorbitant cost of defense coupled with theliliiood of reduced available assets in the debgstsites to pay claims, we executed an
agreement with Arlington to settle our claims agaifrlington and Arlington’s claims against us. Tdedtlement provides that Arlington will
dismiss its claims seeking the return of certaiynpents made pursuant to the property leases anteMasase Agreement, and substantially
reduces our claims against the Arlington estaths. Settlement further provides for mutual rele@seeng the parties. The Bankruptcy Court
approved the settlement. Accordingly, there areemaaining assets or liabilities recorded in theoagganying consolidated financial
statements related to this matter. However, théeseent will only become final upon the Bankrupt@gurt’'s approval of Arlington’s
liquidation plan which was filed during the thirdayter of 2007. Due to the complexity of the bapkey, we cannot estimate when the
liquidation plan will be approved.

In the normal course of business we are piadig party to certain legal actions and procegdimvolving matters that are generally
incidental to our business.€., collection of loans receivable). In managementisiom, the resolution of these legal actions armtpedings
will not have a material adverse effect on our ofidated financial statements.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a voteofisty holders during the fourth quarter of 2007.
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PART Il

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND R ELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our Common Shares are traded on the AmeritakExchange (the “AMEX”) under the symbol “PCQle following table sets forth,
for the periods indicated, the high and low sakéseg as reported on the AMEX and the regular geeial dividends per share declared b
for each such period.

Regular Special
Dividends Pe  Dividends Pe

Quarter Ende: High Low Share Share
December 31, 20C $13.5C $10.7¢ $ 0.3C —
September 30, 20( $14.5F $12.2: $ 0.3C —
June 30, 200 $14.858 $12.5¢ $ 0.3C —
March 31, 200° $15.9C $14.2: $ 0.3C —
December 31, 20C $15.47 $13.65 $ 03C $ 0.1c
September 30, 20( $14.7 $12.6¢ $ 0.3C —
June 30, 200 $13.5¢ $12.4C $ 0.3C —
March 31, 200¢ $13.8C $12.1¢ $ 0.3C —

On March 5, 2008, there were approximately B@@ders of record of our common shares, excludtngkholders whose shares were held
by brokerage firms, depositories and other instinl firms in “street name” for their customereTllast reported sales price of our common
shares on March 5, 2008 was $9.95.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive @énits when and as declared by our Board of Trustlflens (the “Board”). Our Board
considers many factors in determining dividendgoincluding, but not limited to, expectations fature earnings, REIT taxable income, the
interest rate environment, competition, our abii@yobtain leverage and our loan portfolio activitygeneral, the Board also uses cash flow
from operating activities adjusted for changesparating assets and liabilities in determiningah®unt of dividends declared. In addition
a REIT we are required to pay out 90% of taxabt®ine. Consequently, the dividend rate on a qugrtersis will not necessarily correlate
directly to any single factor such as REIT taxabt®mme or earnings expectations.

We have certain covenants within our debtifaas that limit our ability to pay out returns oépital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the ambof dividends we have paid and management doeisetieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments. See “Selected Consolidated EiabDBata” in Item 6, “ManagememtDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod
Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Reses” in Item 7 and “Consolidated Financial Statete@and Supplementary Data” in
Item 8 for additional information concerning divid#s.

We have not had any sales of unregistereditesuluring the last three years.

See Item 12 in this Form 10-K for informati@garding our equity compensation plans.
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Item 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selected Swlidated Financial Data as of and for the fivergea the period ended December 31,
2007. The following data should be read in conjiamctvith our consolidated financial statements #Hr&notes thereto and “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@dition and Results of Operations” appearing efsre in this Form 10-K. The
selected financial data presented below has bereddrom our consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December

2007 2006 2005 2004 (1 2003
(In thousands, except per share informati
Total revenue $27,29¢ $28,97: $24,43; $20,20: $ 9,33(
Income from continuing operations | $12,09¢ $13,53: $ 9,34¢ $ 9,641 $ 4,61¢
Discontinued operations (. $ 1,041 $ 2,152 $ 1,952 $ 3,541 $ 2,84¢
Gain on sale of loans receival $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 711
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ — $ — $ — $11,59: $ —
Net income $13,13¢ $15,68¢ $11,29° $24,78: $ 8,17¢
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,76( 10,74¢ 10,87 10,13« 6,44¢
Basic and diluted earnings per common sh
Income from continuing operations and gain on s¢
of loans receivable (Z $ 1.1z $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 0.9t $ 0.8
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ — $ — $ — $ 1.1« $ —
Net income $ 1.2 $ 1.4€ $ 1.04 $ 244 $ 1.27
Dividends declared, commc $12,91¢ $13,97¢ $13,56¢ $14,14( $ 9,932
Dividends per common sha $ 1.2C $ 1.3C $ 1.2t $ 1.4C $ 1.54
At December 31
2007 2006 2005 2004 (1 2003
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $165,96¢ $169,18: $157,57: $128,23: $ 50,53¢
Retained Interes! $ 48,61¢ $ 55,72« $ 62,99: $ 70,52: $ 30,79¢
Real estate investmer $ — $ 4,41« $ 23,55( $ 38,08: $ 43,33¢
Total asset $231,42( $240,40« $259,19. $253,84( $131,73¢
Debt $ 59,18: $ 64,84 $ 84,04( $ 75,34¢ $ 33,38(
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid $ 3,76¢ $ 3,66¢ $ 3,67t $ 3,48¢ $ —

(1) Primarily as a result of the merger with PMC Capitm February 29, 2004, total beneficiar’ equity and total assets increased. The
merger also resulted in a substantial increaseemenues and expenses. Revenues increased astafalalincome generated by the
assets acquired from PMC Capital. Prior to the margve had no employees and most of our overheadaid through an advisory
relationship with PMC Capital. Subsequent to thegag we are internally manage

(2) The operations of our hotel properties have bedlected as discontinued operations in our accompangtatements of income and the
prior period financial statements have been redfassto reflect the operations of these properisdiscontinued operations during
periods presented above. As of December 31, 20®%Had sold or leased all of our hotel properti
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiamcwvith our Consolidated Financial Statements #melrelated notes that appear
elsewhere in this document.

BUSINESS

We are primarily a commercial lender that iméddes loans to small businesses that are pringipallateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. Our loans are plynt@ borrowers in the limited service hospitglindustry. We then sell certain of our loans
receivable through privately-placed structured lransactions. Historically, we have retained neaidnterests in all loans receivable sold
through our subordinate financial interest in thlated qualifying special purpose entities (“QSBES”

Our revenues include the following:

. Interest earned on our loans receiva
. Income on our Retained Interests; i
. Other related loan fees, including servicing fé&® fees, prepayment fees, assumption fees arsfraotion monitoring fee:

Our ability to generate interest income, at agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmagulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, @mdability to secure financing for our investmantivities. The amount of income earned
will vary based on:

The volume of loans funde

The timing of, amount of and cost of funds for stawed loan transaction
The volume of loans receivable which preg

The mix of loans (construction versus -construction)

The interest rate and type of loans originated (hérefixed or variable); an
The general level of interest rat

For a more detailed description of the risiksating our financial condition and results of opiions, see “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this
Form 10-K.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS AND TRENDS THAT MAY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS

During 2007, we originated $44.4 million o&lts. The market segment for limited service holyit@ans continues to be extremely
competitive and our ability to offer fixed-rate tmais constrained by our cost of funds. We antteiplaat our 2008 aggregate loan originations
will be approximately $40 million to $50 million.Wing January and February 2008 we funded apprdeim&16.4 million of loans.

The availability of capital for providers afal estate financing generally deteriorated du2id@7 and into 2008. The initial cause of the
deterioration was credit concerns in the sub-priesédential mortgage market. We are neither ariratgr of sub-prime mortgages nor an
originator of residential mortgages. As a resulthelse concerns, there appears to be a spillofesteind banks and securities firms have
substantially reduced the availability and increltbe cost of debt capital for many companies pating commercial mortgages.

On January 25, 2008, we amended our condtilitfa which among other things, extended its migyudate from February 2008 to May 2,
2008. Based on current market conditions and congations from our conduit lender, we expect thatlénder will not extend the conduit
facility beyond May 2, 2008. Accordingly, we incseal the amount available under our revolving crieditity, which matures December 31,
2009, from $20 million to $45 million. As of Febmya29, 2008, we had approximately $31 million inmdmned borrowings outstanding under
our conduit facility and revolving credit facilityVe are working with the provider of our revolviogedit facility to further increase the
availability of funds from $45 million to $65 midin. There can be no assurance that we will betabferease the amount available under
revolving credit facility. We have availability thugh 2009 under our current revolving credit fagilhowever, the limited amount of capital
available to originate new loans may cause us taitsome non-SBA 7(a) loan origination activity.

Our 2007 volume of loan originations decreatheel to increased competition. Lenders to the dichit
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service hospitality market, where we have tradiltynconcentrated, have become more aggressiveeitast three years as this segment has
become more mainstream. Banks have expanded tstiom in this market through the use of depdsithund fixed-rate mini-perm loans
with five-year maturities and 15 to 25-year amatiian periods. In addition, conduit lending progsasponsored by large investment banks
have been more aggressive in lending to the lins&dice hospitality market with maturities of tggars or greater and 20 to 30-year
amortization periods. This competition has resuilteféwer new loan originations to non-bank lendgith a reduced spread on loans
originated. While recently some of our competitoase scaled back their origination activity dueitedit market disruptions, the overall
competition remains strong.

The competitive nature of this market has atswilted in a significant increase in the amodiprepayments of our serviced loans. We had
greater than $91 million of prepayments of our men portfolio in 2006 and over $84 million in 200% shown in the table below, the result
has been a reduction in our total serviced podfolitstanding from its peak of approximately $49Bion during 2004 to $326 million at
December 31, 2007. During January and February,2088ad prepayments of our retained portfolio sexlritized loans of approximately
$5.4 million and $16.6 million, respectively. Whike believe that we will continue to see high levefl prepayment activity during the
remainder of 2008, the credit market disruptiony ima&ve a moderating effect. Information on our e portfolio is provided since we
retain a residual interest in the cash flows framold loans. Therefore, the performance of themes impacts our profitability and our cash
available for dividend distributions. Information our serviced portfolio, including prepayment ttenwas as follows:

December 31

2007 2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands
Serviced portfolio (1 $326,36¢ $397,56° $447,22( $468,15¢
Loan originations $ 44,41¢ $ 71,53( $ 58,85:. $ 53,65¢
Prepayment $ 84,13% $ 91,71( $ 41,04¢ $ 15,93:
% Prepayments (: 21.2% 20.5% 8.8% 3.2%

(1) Portfolio outstanding before loan loss reserves daterred commitment fee
(2) Represents prepayments as a percentage of sepactdlio outstanding as of the beginning of thelimable year.

We continue to explore additional investmard Ausiness opportunities. However, as a resutioent credit market disruptions,
investment in these opportunities may be limite@ & evaluating investment opportunities in thekbry industry which may provide
alternative and/or lower cost of funds as well ltaraative lending products. To the extent we werivest in certain opportunities in the
banking industry, we may no longer be able to dgesa a REIT. These changes may require sharetagpgeoval. While we are using
resources to evaluate these opportunities, therdeao assurance that we will ultimately invesary of these alternatives. In addition, some
of these alternatives may initially generate negatiash flow and could impact our ability to maintdividend payments at their current or
anticipated levels. In order to finance these itmesits, we anticipate utilizing alternative souroéfunds and/or our revolving credit facility.

We are in the process of further expandingnoarketing initiatives for the SBA 7(a) Program €Ttigpical size of a SBA 7(a) Program Ic
is smaller than our other lending programs. Wecidie that as a result of First Western's preteteader status and these expanded
marketing initiatives, our originations under th@/S7(a) Program will increase; however, to datehage not realized an increase in
origination volume. We are beginning to see andase in commitments. Our SBA 7(a) commitments qmicvals at December 31, 2007
were $7.0 million compared to fundings of $2.9 il during 2007.

The Federal Reserve Bank lowered its federad$ rate by 1% during 2007 and by another 1.258tigldanuary 2008. These reductions
have led to corresponding decreases in LIBOR. Mbstir retained loans (approximately $143.2 miljiand our consolidated debt
(approximately $51.0 million) are based on LIBORMo prime rate. On the net difference of $92.2iomilbetween our variable rate loans
debt, interest rate reductions will have a negatiyeact on our future earnings. The weighted avetdBOR used in the determination of the
base interest rates charged to our borrowers d@oog was 5.33%. During the first quarter of 2008, base interest rate (LIBOR) charged to
our borrowers was 4.73% and more recently, LIBOEekesed to 3.08% as of
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February 29, 2008. A 2% reduction in variable iestrates will cause a reduction in our net intareome of approximately $1.8 million
assuming no other portfolio changes.

On our variable-rate loans, we charge a spogada base rate, either LIBOR or the prime ribte base rates were as follows:

2007 2006 2005

LIBOR

First Quarte 5.3% 4.52% 2.56%
Second Quarte 5.35% 4.9% 3.1(%
Third Quartel 5.3% 5.51% 3.5(%
Fourth Quarte 5.22% 5.31% 4.05%
Prime Rate

First Quarte 8.25% 7.25% 5.25%
Second Quarte 8.25% 7.75% 5.7%%
Third Quartel 8.25% 8.25% 6.25%
Fourth Quarte 7.7%% 8.25% 6.7%

The interest rate yield curve combined wittréased competition has caused margin compressmntie margins we currently receive
between the interest rate we charge our borrowetdtee interest rate we are charged by our lerfulere compressed). Whereas historically
we originated variable-rate loans at 3.5% to 4.%%r @.IBOR, currently we are offering rates betw& and 3.5% over LIBOR. In
addition, as a result of our weighted average sposar LIBOR being reduced on our variable-ratalogginations, we anticipate that the
spread between the interest rates charged to orovibers and the cost of funds may be less thaspghead of 2.77% on our variable-rate
securitization completed during 2003. The net Bgemargin for our leveraged portfolio is dependgiun the difference between the cost of
our borrowed funds and the rate at which we intleste funds (the “net interest spread”). In generalgnificant reduction in net interest
spread may have a material adverse effect on sultseof operations and may cause us to re-evatuatkending focus. The margin
compression lowers our profitability and may hamérapact on our ability to maintain our dividendtla¢ current or anticipated amounts.

We have sold all our hotel properties andtassequired in liquidation. In addition, during &@2007, we executed a settlement agreement
with Arlington Hospitality, Inc. and its subsidiaArlington Inns, Inc. (together “Arlington”) thaubstantially eliminated our involvement
with Arlington’s bankruptcy estate. As a result,magement is now able to increase their focus orcore business including expansion of
SBA 7(a) Program initiatives and potential new istweent opportunities.

Management believes that a useful measureraberating profitability is our income from camiing operations. Recently, we have
experienced a reduction in yield from our Retailrgdrests and lower prepayment fee income. Prignasla result of these trends, our inc
from continuing operations declined from $3,542,@@@ing the third quarter of 2007 to $2,167,000myithe fourth quarter of 2007. Since
interest rates have recently decreased and wetdimtioipate reversal of the trend of reducingdieh our Retained Interests or reduced
prepayment fee income, management anticipatestiabhcome from continuing operations will be lovie2008 than 2007. Therefore, our
Board of Trust Managers declared a quarterly casbehd of $0.20 per common share to be paid toestedders of record on March 31,
2008. This quarterly cash dividend compares toseleind of $0.30 per common share paid to sharer®lferecord on December 31, 2007.
The Board of Trust Managers established the divideran amount it believes can reasonably be padti ef the four quarters of 2008. Our
Board of Trust Managers believes that it is prudermonserve capital to enhance our core lendingrams during this period of market
volatility.

LOAN PORTFOLIO INFORMATION AND STATISTICS
General

Loans originated during 2007 and 2006 were&4dllion (of which approximately $10.7 million we originated in conjunction with sal
of our hotel properties and assets acquired indafion and approximately $5.0
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million were repurchased from our securitizatioasyl $71.5 million (of which approximately $19.8 lioih were originated in conjunction
with sales of our hotel properties and assets aedjum liquidation) of loans, respectively. We amtly anticipate aggregate loan originations
to be between $50 million and $60 million durindd800ur average loan commitment at December 317,28&luding SBA 7(a) Program
loans, was approximately $3.1 million per loan. éwlingly, a change in a few loans funding in pesiother than expected or a few loan
commitments being cancelled or approved would fsaneterial impact on our estimates. At Decembe8@y7 and 2006, our outstanding
commitments to fund new loans were approximatel. $8nillion and $32.6 million, respectively. All olur current commitments are for
variable-rate loans which provide an interest naggch with our present sources of funds. We belibaeour LIBOR-based loan program

(1) allows us to compete more effectively with thminishing market share of variable-rate produ@$ provides us with a more attractive
securitization product and (3) provides us witreiinterest spread that is less susceptible toeisteate risk than fixed-rate loan programs.

Our loans receivable were approximately 94¥ceatrated in the hospitality industry at DecenBikgr2007. Any economic factors that
negatively impact the hospitality industry could/ea material adverse effect on our financial ctiodior results of operations.

Lodging demand in the United States geneggllyears to correlate to changes in U.S. GDP, wically a two to three quarter lag. Given
the relatively strong U.S. GDP growth over the sa&steral years, continued improvement was seeardiing demand in 2007. For 2008,
lodging demand has been predicted by industry ateatp be relatively flat; however, average dailgm rates and revenue per available ri
are expected to increase. These increases areddgperpon several factors including the strengttihefeconomy, the correlation of hotel
demand to new hotel supply and the impact of globalomestic events on travel and the hotel ingustading industry analysts, including
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have published refluatpredict the industry’s positive results wilintinue in 2008.

Loan Portfolio Rollforward

Loans originated and principal repaymentswfretained loans receivable were as follows:

Years Endet
December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In millions)
Loan Originations
Commercial mortgage loal $ 28.: $ 36.¢ $ 35.¢
SBA 7(a) Program loar 2.8 8.t 10.7
Loans originated in connection with sale of asaetgiired in
liquidation and hotel properti¢ 10.7 19.¢ 8.5
SBA 504 program loans (. 25 6.3 3.8
Total loans originate $ 44.4 $ 71k $ 58.¢
Principal Repayment:
Prepayment $ 26.5 $ 40.7 $ 94
Proceeds from the sale of SBA 7(a) guaranteed | 2.C 6.4 7.8
Scheduled principal paymer 4.C 5.2 3.8
Balloon maturities of SBA 504 program loz 8.1 3.€ 2.8
Total principal repaymen $ 40.€ $ 56.C $ 23.¢

(1) Represents second mortgages originated througlsB#e 504 Program which are repaid by certified depaient companie
Prepayment Activity

Prepayment activity for our aggregate fixett-laans receivable has remained at high levedsrasult of the continued low long-term
interest rate environment combined with increasedpetition and the reduction or expiration of prgpant fees. Prepayment activity for our

aggregate variable-rate loans receivable has isedesince borrowers with variable-rate loans aneggly seeking fixed-rate loans to lock in
at the current low level of
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fixed interest rates. While we believe that we wihtinue to see prepayment activity at these higwels during 2008, the credit market
disruptions may have a moderating effect.

The timing and volume of our prepayment attifor both our variable and fixed-rate loans reable fluctuate and are impacted by
numerous factors including the following:

. The competitive lending environmeri.e., availability of alternative financing

. The current and anticipated interest rate envirarn

. The market value of limited service hospitality pedies; anc

. The amount of the prepayment fee and the lengfitedayment prohibition, if an'

It is difficult for us to accurately predidte volume or timing of prepayments since the faclisted above are not afielusive and chang:
in one factor are not isolated from changes intagrotvhich might magnify or counteract the rate aduwme of prepayment activity.

When loans receivable are repaid prior tortineiturity, we generally receive prepayment feespyment fees result in otieie increase
in our income. In addition, prepayments of Sold moavill have an impact on our financial conditiordaesults of operations. Prepayment
Sold Loans with higher interest rates negativelpant the value of our Retained Interests to a greattent than prepayments of Sold Loans
with lower interest rates. Prepayments in excessiohssumptions will cause a decline in the vafusur Retained Interests primarily relat
to a reduction in the excess funds (our interest-simip receivable) expected from our structurean sale transactions. The “spread” that is
lost may be offset in part or in whole by the prgpant fee that we collect. Many of the prepaymessffor our aggregate fixed-rate loans
receivable are based upon a yield maintenance premvhich provides for greater prepayment fees agntumarket interest rates decrease.
For our aggregate fixed-rate loans receivable etffiess are generally greater for those loans vigthen interest rates although the prepayment
fees also decline as the loans get closer to thaiurity. In addition, certain loans receivable é@vepayment prohibitions of up to five years.
Prepayment fees for our aggregate variable-rateslogceivable and fixed-rate loans receivable wipospayment prohibition have expired
are generally not significant. During the last tyears we have originated, and may continue tomaigi, variable-rate loans with no
prepayment fees or significantly reduced prepayrfesd. For our loans receivable, the proceeds fhenprepayments we receive are either
used to repay debt or invested initially in temppliavestments.

Our SBLC sells the government guaranteed grodf most of its originated loans through privpl@cements. These sales are especially
sensitive to prepayments. Our Retained Interedtseige loan sales consist only of the spread bettteeinterest collected from the borrower
and the interest paid to the purchaser of the geed portion of the loan. Therefore, to the extkatprepayments of these loans exceed
estimates, there is a significant impact on theealf the associated Retained Interests. In addib@ans originated under the SBA 7(a)
Program do not have prepayment fees which arenestdiy us.

Impaired Loans

Our policy with respect to loans receivabldalibare in arrears as to interest payments foriaghén excess of 60 days is generally to
discontinue the accrual of interest income. Toakient a loan becomes a Problem Loan (as definewvheve will deliver a default notice
and begin foreclosure and liquidation proceedingemwe determine that pursuit of these remedidseisnost appropriate course of action.

Senior management closely monitors our impdimans which are classified into two categorigsbiem Loans and Special Mention
Loans (together, “Impaired Loans”). Our Problem h®are loans which are not complying with theirtcactual terms, the collection of the
balance of the principal is considered impaired @mavhich the fair value of the collateral is I¢isan the remaining unamortized principal
balance. Our Special Mention Loans are those loggwivable that are either not complying or hadriipresly not complied with their
contractual terms but we expect a full recoverthefprincipal balance through either collectiorod! or liquidation of collateral.
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Historically, we have not had a significanteamt of Impaired Loans or delinquent loans nor haeehad a significant amount of charged-
off loans. Our Impaired Loans were as follows (baks represent our investment in the loans pritoan loss reserves and deferred
commitment fees):

At December 31
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands

Problem Loans
Loans receivabl $ 49 $ 1,88
Sold loans of QSPEs ( — —

$ 49 $ 1,88

Special Mention Loan:
Loans receivabl $ 3,06¢ $ 32
Sold loans of QSPEs ( 1,022 3,49¢
$ 4,08¢ $ 3,52¢

Percentage Problem Loal
Loans receivabl — 1.1%
Sold loans of QSPEs ( — —

Percentage Special Mention Loa
Loans receivabl 1.8% —
Sold loans of QSPEs ( 0.8% 1.S%

(1) We do not include the remaining outstanding priatigf serviced loans pertaining to the guaranteedipn of loans sold into the
secondary market since the SBA has guaranteed payrhprincipal on these loan

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, we had resefv$42,000 and $63,000, respectively. Our provisar loan losses (excluding reductions
of loan losses) as a percentage of our weightexhgeeoutstanding loans receivable was 0.07% arid®during 2007 and 2006, respectiv
To the extent one or several of our loans expeeamnificant operating difficulties and we arecied to liquidate the loans, future losses may
be substantial.

RETAINED INTERESTS

As a result of our structured loan sale trafisas, we have Retained Interests representinguherdinate interest in loans receivable that
have been contributed to QSPEs and have been egtasdsold. When we securitize loans receivabl@greeequired to recognize Retained
Interests, which represents our right to receivefutare cash flows, at their estimated fair val@er Retained Interests consist of (1) the
retention of a portion of each of the Sold Loahe (tovercollateralized piece”), (2) contractuakiguired cash balances owned by the QSPE
(the “reserve fund”) and (3) future excess fundbdaenerated by the QSPE after payment of alfjatitins of the QSPE (the “interest-only
strip receivable”). Retained Interests are sulifgctredit, prepayment and interest rate risks.

We use an income approach in order to valudRetained Interests. The estimated fair valueunfRetained Interests is based on estimates
of the present value of future cash flows we expececeive from the QSPESs. Estimated future clstsfare based in part upon estimates of
prepayment speeds and loan losses. Prepaymensspadtban losses are estimated based on the tan@g@anticipated interest rate and
competitive environments and our historical exparéeewith these and similar loans receivable. Tkedlint rates utilized are determined for
each of the components of Retained Interests asatet of market rates based on interest ratedeiwalluding risk premiums, considering
risks inherent in the transaction. Changes in drgpuoassumptions, or actual results which deviata our assumptions, may materially
affect the value of our Retained Interests.

Any appreciation of our Retained Interestsictuded on our consolidated balance sheets inflogarges’ equity. Any depreciation of our
Retained Interests is either included in the cadatdd statements of income as a

29




Table of Contents

permanent impairment (if there is a reduction ipexted future cash flows) or on our consolidatddrim sheet in beneficiaries’ equity as an
unrealized loss. Reductions in expected future fagfs generally occur as a result of decreasexpected yields, increases in anticipated
loan losses or increases in prepayment speed aeumpAny unrealized appreciation of our Retaifr@drests will be recognized as income
over the estimated remaining life of the Retairmgdrests through a higher effective yield.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financ@addition and our results of operations is basechupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with gdperadepted accounting principles. The preparatioihese financial statements requires
us to make estimates and judgments that affecefi@ted amounts of assets, liabilities, revennesexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Our managemasidiscussed the development and selection of tngisal accounting policies and
estimates with the audit committee of our Board mfst Managers, and the audit committee has rewvdte disclosures relating to these
policies and estimates included in this annual iepo

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policegresent our more significant judgments
and estimates used in the preparation of our cmaetl financial statements.

Valuation of Loans Receivable

Loan loss reserves are established basedleteemination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redloraof the loan receivable. We monitor the loantfadio on an ongoing basis and evaluate the
adequacy of our loan loss reserves. In our analygseview various factors, including the valudldef collateral underlying the loan
receivable and the borrower’s payment history. déeermination of whether significant doubt exigisl avhether a loan loss reserve is
necessary for each loan requires judgment and deradion of the facts and circumstances existirtheatvaluation date. Changes to the facts
and circumstances of the borrower, the limitedisertiospitality industry and the economy may regjtlie establishment of significant
additional loan loss reserves. If a determinatiomade that significant doubt exists as to thenaite collection of our loans receivable, the
effect on our results of operations may be material

Positive trends have been occurring in thédichservice hospitality industry since 2003 arel @pected to continue during 2008. These
positive trends along with our experience with iitptions of properties underlying impaired loand #me knowledge gained from such
liquidations has benefited us in achieving lowessks from loan liquidations. However, to the exterd or several of our loans experience
significant operating difficulties and we are fadde liquidate the loans, future losses may betantial.

Valuation of Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities that doct structured loan sale transactions with singiksets, the relatively small size of our
Retained Interests and the limited number of buf@rsuch assets, no readily ascertainable maxistsefor our Retained Interests. Theref
we utilize our own data and assumptions to detegritie value of our Retained Interests, in conjamctvith our knowledge of similar mark
for our type of Retained Interests. Based on tif@s®rs, our estimate of fair value may vary sigaiftly from what a willing buyer would
pay for these assets.

The estimated fair value of our Retained ks is determined based on the present valudiofadsd future cash flows from the QSPEs.
This valuation is our most volatile critical accting estimate since it is dependent upon estinaftégure cash flows that are based on the
performance of the underlying loans receivable estinates of discount rates. Prepayments or lassesess of estimates will cause
unrealized depreciation and ultimately permanepigimments.

The estimated future cash flows are calculbtesd on assumptions including, among other thpprgpayment speeds and loan losses. We
regularly measure loan loss and prepayment assomspdigainst the actual performance of the loarevaisle sold and to the extent
adjustments to our assumptions are deemed necesayare made on a quarterly basis. If prepayrsieeeds occur at a faster rate than
anticipated, or future loan losses either occuckgr, or in amounts greater than expected, thesédire of the Retained Interests will decline
and total income in future periods would be reduéent example, if a $1.0 million loan with an irgst rate of 10% prepays and the “all-in
cost” of that QSPE’s structured notes was 7%, welevtose the 3% spread we had expected
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to receive on that loan in future periods. The ésl” that is lost may be offset in part or in whibjeany prepayment fee that we collect. If
prepayments occur slower than anticipated, or éultnan losses are either slower than or less thp@cted, cash flows would exceed
estimated amounts, the estimated fair value oRmiained Interests would increase and total incionfigture periods would be enhanced.
Although we believe that assumptions as to theréutash flows of the structured loan sale trangastare reasonable, actual rates of loss or
prepayments may vary significantly from those asstiand other assumptions may be revised basedamiaipated future events and the
effect of these revised assumptions may have ari@latapact on our consolidated financial statersefitver the past three years, there has
been no significant change in the methodology eggulan valuing these assets.

The discount rates utilized in computing tle¢ present value of future cash flows are baseahogstimate of the inherent risks associated
with each cash flow stream. The riskiest compopénur Retained Interests is the interest-onlypgteceivable which is subject to
prepayment risk and risk of loss as a result of eteny default by an underlying loan. The discoat¢s for the interest-only strip receivable
take into account the uncertainty resulting from plotential for prepayments and/or losses exceesditimates. The reserve funds are
available to repay the noteholders if the excessaspis not sufficient to satisfy the noteholdeyuieements (.e., if loan defaults occur). In
addition, the reserve fund is restricted until tfaesaction matures; accordingly, the discountuéitized takes into account the risk premium
for this restriction. Our overcollaterized piecealiscounted based on a risk premium assuming tileateserve fund and excess spread are
insufficient to pay the balances due to the notdrsl. Although we believe these estimates of distrates are reasonable estimates of m
rate, purchasers of these types of investmentsutilaze different discount rates in determiningithealue of the estimated future cash flows.

We acquired PMC Capital's subordinate intey@sthe Joint Ventures and 100% of the subordimagsests in the 1998 Partnership and
the 1999 Partnership (collectively, the “AcquireduStured Loan Sale Transactions”) in the mergee. Méviously owned subordinate
interests in the Joint Ventures (the “Originatedi&ured Loan Sale Transactions”).

Constant prepayment rates and aggregate lassamed were as follows for our Originated Stmecti.oan Sale Transactions
(“Originated”) and Acquired Structured Loan Salafsactions (“Acquired”):

Constant Prepayment Ra Aggregate Losses Assurr

At December 31 At December 31

2007 2006 2007 2006
Originated:
2000 Joint Ventur 18.(% 18.(% 1.09% 1.45%
2001 Joint Venture (1 — 18.(% — —
2002 Joint Ventur 18.(% 18.(% 0.92% 1.472%
2003 Joint Ventur 18.(% 16.(% 0.8¢% 1.36%
Acquired:
Secondary Market Sales ( 22.(% 20.(% — —
1998 Partnershi 16.(% 16.(% 1.02% 1.71%
1999 Partnershi 18.(% 18.(% 1.02% 1.82%
2000 Joint Ventur 18.(% 18.(% 1.3(% 1.3%
2001 Joint Ventur 18.(% 18.(% 1.06% 1.2(%
2002 Joint Ventur 18.(% 18.(% 0.81% 1.7%
2003 Joint Ventur 18.(% 16.(% 0.8€% 1.4&%

(1) Due to the small number of loans remaining in thelpvith no indication of future loss or prepaymemt future prepayments or loss
were assumed for this pool at December 31, 2
(2) There are no losses assumed on Secondary Market 8althe SBA has guaranteed payment of principtiiese loans

Aggregate losses assumed have generally deddmm December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007apily based on decreased portfolio
outstanding, historical losses being significajyow original estimates and the continued pospiegormance of our securitized loans and
the limited service hospitality industry.

Our discount rates are based on a spreadloyé&ryear treasury rate. At December 31, 20075thear treasury rate was 3.45% which is a
reduction of 124 basis points from the 5-year
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treasury rate of 4.69% at December 31, 2006. Basdte limited information available in the markete spread over they®ar treasury ra
which we utilize to estimate the discount rate®onRetained Interests has increased from 200@gpilly as a result of the credit market
disruptions experienced commencing in the secotfdha007. As a result, the spread on our intecedy strip receivable increased from
approximately 7.75% at December 31, 2006 to apprately 11.50% at December 31, 2007, an increaapmbximately 375 basis points.
Comparable increases on our reserve fund and disgsralized piece spreads were 230 basis poird80 basis points, respectively.

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dretained Interests as of December 31, 2007 tdigighhe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates degatif than our assumptions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptia Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 48,07 ($ 549
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 47,27 (91,345
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $ 48,58¢ $ 30
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 48,531 S 79
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 47,82¢ ($ 78)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 47,05¢ ($1,55Y)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incama permanent impairment
there is a reduction in expected future cash flosvg)n our consolidated balance sheet in benefie' equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esa#santicipated losses), the effect on our Rethingerests would first reduce the valu
the interest-only strip receivables. To the exthatinterest-only strip receivables could not fulysorb the losses, the effect would then
be to reduce the value of our reserve funds and tihe value of our required overcollateralizatic

(3) For example, a 16% assumed rate of prepayment warildcreased to 21% or 26% based on increase%w61510% per annurn
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and ghbelused with caution. Values based on changiege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not lealinrhe effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without diaep any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasitivities.

Revenue Recognition Policies
I nterest Income

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments and the amtiotizaf net loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accruecamed with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesgias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1)$ past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (2) paortion of the loan is classified as doubtful ®charged-off or (3) if the repayment in full of
the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Gengrdfians are charged-off when management deterrifia¢sve will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehgrehrough liquidation of collateral or other meaimterest income on a Non-Accrual
Loan is recognized on either the cash basis otdkerecovery basis.

Origination fees and direct loan originatiasts are deferred and amortized to income as astatgnt of yield over the life of the related
loan receivable using a method which approximdtesffective interest method.

For loans originated under the SBA 7(a) Prognahen we sell the SBA guaranteed portion of tlams$, a portion of the sale proceeds
representing the difference in the face amounhefunguaranteed portion of the loans and the \altiee loans (the “Retained Loan
Discount”) is determined on a relative fair valwaesis and is recorded as a reduction in basis akitlaed portion of the loan rather than
premium income.
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For loans purchased at a discount and loamsded with a Retained Loan Discount, these disisoare recognized as an adjustment of
yield over the life of the related loan receivab$ng a method which approximates the effectiveregt methoc

Income from Retained | nterests

The income from our Retained Interests reprssthe accretion (recognized using the effectiterest method) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futusa laws and includes any fees collecte® ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the
QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updateaslr flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancchagges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2007 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2006
Overview

Income from continuing operations during 2@@¢reased by $1,438,000 to $12,094,000 ($1.12haee)sfrom $13,532,000 ($1.26 per
share) during 2006, a 10.6% decrease. This wasaphntue to reduced revenues partially offsetdguced expenses and the occurrence of ¢
$563,000 one-time gain in 2006.

Our total revenues decreased $1,678,000 (5p08#hparily due to reductions in income from Retaiipterests and other income partially
offset by increased interest income. The decraaseome from Retained Interests was due priméwily decrease in the outstanding balance
of our Retained Interests mainly from prepaymedts. other income decreased primarily due to a réaluin prepayment fees and servicing
income mainly due to prepayments.

Offsetting these decreases was an incredsgenest income due primarily to an increase inweighted average loans outstanding and a
slight year over year increase in variable interatgts. However, our outstanding loan portfoliolished to $166,423,000 at December 31,
2007 from $169,693,000 at December 31, 2006. TH% Mecrease will cause future reductions in istareeome until our investment
portfolio increases. Approximately 78% of our loaaseivable at December 31, 2007 were based on RIBe average base LIBOR
charged to our borrowers during 2007 was 5.33% ewetpto the first quarter 2008 rate charged of%.73uring 2008, there have been
additional interest rate reductions as the printe dacreased from 7.25% to 6.00% and the 90-da®pRBon which interest is based to be
charged to our borrowers, decreased from 4.73%rataly 1, 2008 to 3.08% at February 29, 2008. AsmyiiriBOR remains the same or
continues to decrease as expected, our intereshimavill decrease until our investment portfolicreases.

Net income decreased to $13,135,000 ($1.28hme) during 2007 from $15,684,000 ($1.46 persgtduring 2006. In addition to the
changes to continuing operations described abaténoome decreased due to a $329,000 reductioetigains on sales of real estate
included in discontinued operations.

More detailed comparative information on tbenposition of and changes in our revenues and e&gas provided below.
Revenues
Interest income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2007 2006
(In thousands
Interest incom— loans $ 15,48 $ 14,78
Interest incom«— idle funds 54¢ 242
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 434 437
$ 16,46¢ $ 15,46(

The increase in interest income — loans (4% primarily attributable to an increase in owighted
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average loans receivable outstanding of $9.6 mil{&2%) to $165.2 million during 2007 from $155adlion during 2006. There was a sli¢
increase in our year over year weighted averag®RREharged from 5.10% during 2006 to 5.33% duri@@72which was offset by a decre

in the spread we charged over LIBOR on new loans.v@ighted average interest rate decreased fréfn &t December 31, 2006 to 9.0% at
December 31, 2007. The increase in our idle funtisést income is primarily due to the increasddrz® of cash and cash equivalents of
SBIC’s. These funds can only be used for commitsiehthe SBICs. As discussed above, as a resudicent lower shorterm interest rates

is anticipated that our interest yield will be lavire 2008.

Income from Retained Interests decreased 898 frimarily due to a decrease in the weightedageebalance of our Retained Interests
outstanding of $5.5 million to $52.8 million duri2§07 compared to $58.3 million during 2006. Ofisgtthis decrease was an increase in
unanticipated prepayment fees of approximately $BBD The yield on our Retained Interests, whiatoisiprised of the income earned less
permanent impairments, decreased to 13.9% duri@ig #0m 14.1% during 2006. Excluding the impacpefmanent impairments, the yield
on our Retained Interests decreased to 16.0% dR2€ag from 16.1% during 2006. We believe that oeoime from Retained Interests will
continue to decrease as scheduled principal payeent prepayments of our Sold Loans occur.

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2007 2006
(In thousands
Servicing income $ 754 $ 1,02t
Prepayment fee 61% 1,65:%
Other loan related incorm 572 403
Premium incom: 22C 49¢
Other 22€ 93
$ 2,38i $ 3,67¢

While prepayment activity has remained attieddy high levels, which we believe will contingeiring 2008, prepayment fees have
decreased. Prepayment fees on our variable-rate lx@ generally less per loan than fixed-ratedoAs we are primarily originating
variable-rate loans, we anticipate, as the outstgnatincipal balance of our fixed-rate loans dee$, that prepayment fees will decline. In
addition, during the last two years we have origgdaand may continue to originate, variable-ragsms with no prepayment fees or
significantly reduced prepayment fees. Prepaymemirfcome is dependent upon a number of factorésamat generally predictable as the
mix of loans prepaying is not known.

We earn fees for servicing all loans heldh®y @SPEs and loans sold into the secondary mayletrst Western. As these fees are based
on the principal balances of sold loans outstandimgy will decrease over time as scheduled pralg@ayments and prepayments occur,
unless we complete a securitization or there imarase in loans sold into the secondary market.

Other loan related income includes late faesumption fees, forfeited commitment fees andrdtfes. These fees represent one-time
increases in our other income when collected areHoned. Other loan related income increased i@ 20 2007 primarily due to proceeds
received from settlement of litigation related tman.

Premium income results from the sale of thergateed portion of First Western’s loans intogbeondary market. Our SBA 7(a) Program
loan commitments have recently been increasingh@&a@xtent we are able to increase our volumearfdwriginated by First Western, there
should be a corresponding increase in premiumsvette
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Interest Expense

Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2007 2006
(In thousands

Junior subordinated not $ 2,381 $ 2,31¢
Conduit facility 2,10¢ 1,38:
Debentures payab 497 813
Revolving credit facility 99 12t
Mortgage on hotel proper — 86
Structured note — 201
Other 31¢ 291

$ 5,40: $ 5,215

The weighted average cost of our funds waivelly constant at 7.0% at December 31, 2007 coetp@ 7.1% at December 31, 2006.

Interest expense on our conduit facility irssed primarily as a result of increased utilizatbthe facility and increases in variable inte
rates. Our weighted average borrowings outstangimgur conduit facility increased to $27.0 millidaring 2007 compared to $15.5 million
during 2006. The interest rate on the conduit itgcilpproximates LIBOR plus 0.85%. The rate thgiragimates LIBOR is a “pass-through”
rate that the bank facility pays for its commergiaper commonly referred to as the “CP Rate.” ODppgariods of credit market uncertainty,
the bank facility may have to pay higher daily et rates and consequently passes the highertoates During September through
December 2007, the pass-through rates were grbateLIBOR by an average of approximately 42 bpsiats which increased our interest
expense by approximately $35,000. While the JanR808 pass-through rate was again higher than LIBOd&ppears that current pass-
through rates have stabilized at closer to LIBOR.

The reduction of interest expense on our deelves payable was a result of the prepayment, withenalty, of $7,310,000 of fixed-rate
SBA debentures with an interest rate of approxitga@es% during the third quarter of 2006. In adufitj interest expense was reduced since
the remaining balance outstanding on our structnoges was repaid on December 1, 2006.

Other Expenses

Our combined expenses for general and admatigt and salaries and related benefits increts8d,775,000 during 2007 compared to
$7,433,000 during 2006. General and administratk@enses increased slightly to $2,717,000 durily 2@mpared to $2,694,000 during
2006. Salaries and related benefits expense irente¢ass5,058,000 during 2007 compared to $4,73%00idig 2006 primarily due to cost of
living increases.

Permanent impairments on Retained Interegise(downs of the value of our Retained Interestsie $1,111,000 and $1,167,000 for 2
and 2006, respectively, resulting from reductionsxpected future cash flows due primarily to iased actual and anticipated loan
prepayments on the underlying portfolio.

Provision for losses on rent and related red#es was $239,000 and $925,000 during 2007 affl, 28spectively. These losses pertain to
our lease agreements with Arlington. We had sigaift claims in the bankruptcy cases and the deb#atslaims against our assets in
response. While confident a substantial portionwfclaims would have been allowed and the claigasrst us would have been disallowed,
due to the exorbitant cost of defense coupled thighikelihood of reduced available assets in thietors’ estates to pay claims, we executed
an agreement with Arlington to settle our claimaiagt Arlington and Arlington’s claims against tifie settlement provides for mutual
releases among the parties. The Bankruptcy Coprbapd the settlement. Accordingly, there are moaiaing assets or liabilities recorded in
the accompanying consolidated financial statemetsed to this matter. However, the settlemenitavily become final upon the Bankrup
Court’s approval of Arlington’s liquidation plan vwah was filed during the third quarter of 2007. Daghe complexity of the bankruptcy, we
cannot estimate when the liquidation plan will pp@ved.
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Gain on Early Extinguishment of Debt

Gain on early extinguishment of debt durin@@epresented a gain of $563,000 that resulted fhe repayment of $7,310,000 of SBA
debentures owed by our SBICs which were prepaithout penalty, on September 1, 2006. The debenha@s carrying value of $7,873,(
when repaid. When acquired in the merger, theserdales were recorded at fair value which was greéhan face value. Management's
decision to repay the debentures was based up@s®gash at the subsidiary levels which was ureblejldue to SBIC requirements, to be
used by the parent company. In addition, at tina there were no significant loan commitments atSBIC level.

Discontinued Operations

We recorded gains of $1,735,000 during 208ultimg primarily from (1) the sale of two hoteloperties for approximately $5.5 million
generating gains of $1.1 million and three assagsiged in liquidation for approximately $7.6 milfi generating gains of approximately
$185,000 and (2) the recognition of $420,000 imgelating to the repayment in full of principal arloan originated in connection with the
sale of a hotel property with a deferred gain. Vidd het realized gains on the sales of real est#i®,064,000 during 2006.

As the down payments received were not sefficto qualify for full accrual gain treatment cgrtain of the sales, we recorded initial
installment gains and deferred the remaining ga&it®ecember 31, 2007, our remaining deferred gaiaie approximately $2.2 million.
Deferred gains are recorded to income as pringpaceived on the related loans receivable umtilrequired amount of cash proceeds are
obtained from the purchaser to qualify for full ac gain treatment.

Impairment losses were $233,000 and $94,000G07 and 2006, respectively. During 2007, we méded an impairment loss related to an
estimated decline in fair value of an asset acquirdiquidation. For our real estate assets hetdséle during 2006, we performed a
recoverability test to determine if the expectetlsades proceeds exceeded their carrying valueedBas this analysis, we recorded
impairment losses of $94,000 during 2006.

Net earnings (losses) from discontinued oparatwere ($461,000) and $182,000 during 2007 &b 2respectively. The primary caus:
the net loss from discontinued operations durin@g72@as fees for the prepayment of two mortgagesnot@pproximately $452,000 incurred
in connection with the sale of the related hotepgrties.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2005
Overview

Income from continuing operations increase&4y. 87,000 to $13,532,000 ($1.26 per share) d@@@$ from $9,345,000 ($0.86 per
share) during 2005. As described in more detadwebignificant changes between these periods were:

. An increase in interest income of $3,882,000 plumarily to increases in variable interest rated aur weighted average loans
outstanding

. A gain on early extinguishment of debt of $568,06sulting from the repayment of $7,310,000 of SBdentures with unamortized
premiums; ant

. An increase in other income of $272,000 due prilpaéoi prepayment fees received; partially offse

. An increase in interest expense of $758,000 dueapily to increases in variable interest rated barrowings under our conduit
facility.

Discontinued operations increased by $200t6Ck2,152,000 ($0.20 per share) during 2006 fror@%2,000 ($0.18 per share) during 2(
As described in more detail below, significant asbetween these periods were:

. Impairment losses decreased by $1,857,000; pgroéHet by
. Net gains on property sales decreased by $192:00(
. Net earnings from our hotel properties decrease#lbhy65,000
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Revenues

Interest income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2006 2005
(In thousands
Interest incom— loans $ 14,78 $ 11,10¢
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 437 297
Interest incom«— idle funds 242 17¢E
$ 15,46( $ 11,57¢

The increase in interest income — loans wisgrily attributable to increases in (1) variabiéerest rates (both prime and LIBOR) and
(2) our weighted average loans receivable outstanoli $18.7 million (14%) to $155.6 million durir2®06 from $136.9 million during 2005.
The weighted average LIBOR and prime rate useldrdetermination of interest rates charged to oaolwers increased by approximately
180 basis points and 190 basis points, respectiuety 2005 to 2006. Our weighted average intersst increased from 8.5% at Decembe!
2005 to 9.4% at December 31, 2006. As of Decembge?@06, approximately 86% of our loans receivélald variable interest rates.

Income from Retained Interests decreased $6%@marily due to (1) a decrease in the weiglaeerage balance of our Retained Interests
outstanding of $6.9 million to $58.3 million duri2§06 compared to $65.2 million during 2005 anda(#ecrease in unanticipated
prepayment fees of $242,000. The income from otiaiRed Interests consists of the accretion on @iaiRed Interests which is determined
based on estimates of future cash flows and inslatg fees collected by the QSPEs in excess dfipatied fees. The yield on our Retained
Interests, which is comprised of the income eatassl permanent impairments, increased to 14.19%g @006 from 13.8% during 2005.
Excluding the impact of permanent impairments ytieéd on our Retained Interests increased to 16ilfitng 2006 from 14.5% during 2005.

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2006 2005
(In thousands
Prepayment fee $ 1,658 $ 59C
Servicing income 1,02t 1,222
Premium incom 49¢ 61€
Other loan related incorn 40z 64¢€
Other 93 32t
$ 3,67 $ 3,401

Prepayment activity remained at high levelsrdu2006. Prepayment activity for our fixed-radahs receivable remained at high levels as
a result of the continuation during 2006 of the lowg-term interest rate environment combined witlreased competition and the effect of
the reduction or expiration of prepayment feesaddition, prepayment activity for our variable-rédans receivable increased during 2006
since borrowers with variable-rate loans were gaheseeking fixed-rate loans due to currently neaekl fixed interest rates being lower than
the current interest rate on their loan and/or eamg of rising interest rates. To the extent thapayments are for variable-rate loans, the
prepayment fees will generally not be as greahagddes on our fixed-rate loans.

We earn fees for servicing all loans heldhiy @ SPEs and loans sold into the secondary mayletrst Western. As these fees are based
on the principal balances of sold loans outstandimgy will decrease over time as scheduled praigayments and prepayments occur,
unless we complete a securitization or there imerease in loans sold into the secondary market.

Premium income results from the sale of thergateed portion of First Westesribans into the secondary market. We sold 14 Idanisg
both 2006 and 2005 and collected cash premium8&16,$00 and $700,000 during 2006 and 2005, resedgti
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Other loan related income includes late faesumption fees, forfeited commitment fees andrdttes. These fees primarily represent one-
time increases in our other income when collectetiar earned. Other loan related income decreasetd 2005 to 2006 primarily due to a
decrease in assumption fees.

I nterest Expense

Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2006 2005
(In thousands

Junior subordinated not $ 2,31¢ $ 1,49i
Conduit facility 1,38: 724
Debentures payab 813 971
Structured note 201 451
Revolving credit facility 12t 214
Mortgage on hotel proper 86 117
Uncollateralized notes payat — 22¢
Other 291 262

$ 5,215 $ 4,45¢

Total interest expense increased primarilg essult of an increase in variable interest rt#8OR) and outstanding borrowings under our
conduit facility. The weighted average LIBOR usedthie determination of interest rates charged aroatstanding obligations with variable
interest rates increased by approximately 180 pasigs from 2005 to 2006. The weighted averagé @osur funds at December 31, 2006
was 7.1% compared to 6.5% at December 31, 200&ddition, during March 2005 we prepaid $20 millafruncollateralized notes with
proceeds from our junior subordinated notes. Istasa our junior subordinated notes increased ygpaproximately $400,000 since they
were outstanding 12 months during 2006 compareertenonths during 2005 and (2) by approximatelyd$d00 due to increases in LIBOR.
Interest on our conduit facility and revolving citefdcility increased primarily as a result of irased utilization of the facilities mainly to ft
loans during the fourth quarter of 2006. Our averagtstanding balance on our credit facilitieséased to $18.4 million during 2006
compared to $13.2 million during 2005.

On September 1, 2006, we prepaid, without ipgrfs7,310,000 of fixed-rate SBA debentures withigterest rate of approximately 8.5%.
In addition, the remaining balance outstanding mnstructured notes was repaid on December 1, 2006.

Other Expenses

Our combined expenses for general and admratiist and salaries and related benefits remaielatively constant at $7,433,000 during
2006 compared to $7,606,000 during 2005. Genehbdministrative expenses decreased to $2,694 0@@gd2006 from $3,053,000 during
2005 primarily related to a decrease in legal feesnly those associated with Arlingterbankruptcies. Salaries and related benefits &ise
to $4,739,000 during 2006 from $4,553,000 durin@32@ue primarily to an increase in bonuses to ekexofficers and cost of living
increases.

Permanent impairments on Retained Interegise(downs of the value of our Retained Interestsie $1,167,000 for 2006 resulting from
reductions in expected future cash flows due piiljér increased actual and anticipated prepaymdéhising 2005, we had $467,000 of
permanent impairments on Retained Interests priyndie to reductions in expected future cash fldws to increased anticipated and actual
prepayments mainly on our acquired Retained Interes

Impairment losses of $259,000 were recorde2DDb for valuation decreases on our owned hotgeaties. We had no impairment losses
during 2006. Our impairment losses recorded du2id@b were a result of Arlington’s defaults under bhase agreements. We performed a
recoverability test to determine if the future wswdiunted cash flows over our expected holding gddothe hotel properties exceeded the
carrying value of the hotel properties. Future démlvs were based on estimated future rent payntertie received on the hotel
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properties, proceeds from the sale and/or ternundées and property operations, if applicable.

Provision for losses on rent and related red#es was $925,000 and $1,255,000 during 20062668, respectively. These losses pertain
to our lease agreements with Arlington. Provisionlésses during 2006 primarily resulted from rdars in available cash due to
unanticipated and unforecasted cash expendituréglington. Provision for losses during 2005 partad to our initial evaluation of rent and
related receivables subsequent to the bankruptéyliofgton Hospitality, Inc. We performed analysg#our anticipated future distribution
related to the bankruptcy of Arlington based ot besilable information provided to us through Haakruptcy proceedings to determine the
collectibility of our investment in the rent andated receivables.

Provision for loan losses, net, was $103,0@ind 2006 and $298,000 during 2005. We recordad loss reserves of $186,500 during
2005 primarily related to a limited service hosiiiggoroperty on which significant doubt existedtaghe ultimate realization of the loan. The
primary collateral underlying the loan was acquitte@ugh foreclosure during January 2006 and tbpgnty was sold in May 2006.

Gain on Early Extinguishment of Debt

Gain on early extinguishment of debt represgat gain of $563,000 that resulted from the remayrof $7,310,000 of SBA debentures
owed by our SBICs which were prepaid, without pgnaln September 1, 2006. The debentures had yrngwalue of $7,873,000 when
repaid. When acquired in the merger, these debentuere recorded at fair value which was greater face value. Management's decision
to repay the debentures was based upon excesatdhshsubsidiary levels which was unavailable, tdu®BIC requirements, to be used by
the parent company. In addition, there were noifsigmt loan commitments at the SBIC level durihgsttime.

Discontinued Operations

We had net realized gains on the sales ofestate of $2,064,000 during 2006 resulting prilpdrom the sale of ten hotel properties for
approximately $20.6 million generating gains of mpgmately $1.9 million and eight assets acquiretiuidation for approximately
$4.1 million generating gains of approximately $tiflion. As the down payments received were néfigent to qualify for full accrual gain
treatment on certain of the sales, we recordeimitstallment gains and deferred the remaininggaOur deferred gains totaled
approximately $1.6 million at December 31, 2006. hed net realized gains on sale of real estat® @56,000 during 2005 resulting
primarily from the sale of (1) six hotel propertfes net sales proceeds of approximately $12.8anilhnd cost of sales of approximately
$11.5 million and (2) two assets acquired in ligtion (one of which was a limited service hospiygtiroperty and the other a retail
establishment) for net sales proceeds of approeim&®.8 million and cost of sales of approximatgly9 million.

In addition, during 2005 we sold a limiteddee hospitality property for $3,098,000. As thenahopayment received was not sufficient to
qualify for full accrual gain treatment, we recatden installment gain of approximately $86,000 dgi2005 and the remaining gain of
approximately $344,000 was deferred. Deferred gaiesecorded to income as principal is receivethenelated loans receivable until the
required amount of cash proceeds are obtainedtierpurchaser to qualify for full accrual gain treant.

Impairment losses were $94,000 and $1,951f@0P006 and 2005, respectively. We performed avermbility test to determine if the
expected net sales proceeds for the hotel propextieeeded the carrying value of the hotel properBBased on this analysis, we recorded
impairment losses of $43,000 on our hotel propedigring 2006. In addition, we recorded an impairhiess of $51,000 related to an asset
acquired in liquidation due to a decline in thareate of its value.

Net earnings from discontinued operations v#r@2,000 during 2006 compared to $1,647,000 did@p. During 2005, our tenant was
obligated for rent. Due to the tenant’s bankrugiieyg, effective January 2006 the leases werectef and for any properties that had not
been sold we commenced operations through thirty paanagement companies. Accordingly, the primaason for the decrease in net
earnings from discontinued operations was a reduoidti rent income, including base rent and straligiet rent, of approximately $4.3 million
when comparing 2006 to 2005. This reduction watigroffset by a decrease in depreciation experisgproximately $1.0 million due to
the discontinuation of depreciation on our helddale properties and a reduction in property tgpease of $0.9 million resulting primarily
from the sale of properties. Net earnings fromaliginued operations included 14 and 18 hotel ptaseduring 2006 and 2005, respectively,
and assets acquired in liquidation during 2006.

39




Table of Contents

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flow Analysis

Information on our cash flow was as follows:

Years Ende:
December 31
2007 2006 Change
(In thousands
Cash provided by operating activiti $11,73¢ $ 13,83: $(2,099
Cash provided by investing activiti $ 15,66( $ 16,37: $ (719)
Cash used in financing activiti $(19,647)  $(30,437)  $10,79(

Operating Activities

Our net cash flow from operating activitiepramarily used to fund our dividends. The decraasgash provided by operating activities
was primarily related to changes in our operatisgpts and liabilities. Our dividends paid durin@2@nd 2006, included in financing
activities, were $13,987,000 and $12,903,000, smdy. In 2006 and 2005 we had cash from opegadictivities before the change in
operating assets and liabilities of $15,958,000% 088,000, respectively, that were in excessuofdividend distributions by $3,055,000
and $1,051,000, respectively. During 2007, the canaple cash flows were reduced to $13,249,000 erar@dingly dividend distributions
were in excess by $738,000. To the extent cash fpanating activities is not covering the currentaknd distribution rate, the Board may
choose to modify the dividend policy. See “Dividerid

I nvesting Activities

We continue to experience high prepaymenviggtind expect prepayment activity to remain asthhigher levels during 2008. Sé@an
Portfolio Information and Statistics — Prepaymentiity.” During 2007, the primary sources of fundsre (1) principal collected on loans
receivable in excess of loans funded of $8,910,®)Met principal collected on Retained Interedt$4,704,000 and (3) net proceeds from
the sales of hotel properties and assets acquirkglidation of $2,176,000. We have sold all of botel properties and assets acquired in
liquidation; therefore, no additional proceedsexpected. During 2006, the primary sources of fumeie (1) net principal collected on
Retained Interests of $5,085,000, (2) net proc&eds the sales of hotel properties and assets eejin liquidation of $4,307,000 and
(3) principal collected on loans receivable in esscef loans funded of $3,872,000. We do not exgiechet principal collected on Retained
Interests to continue at the historically achieleals since reserve funds have reached their roimisn

Financing Activities

We used funds for our financing activitiesidgr2007 to pay dividends of $13,987,000. In additiduring the second quarter of 2007, we
repaid the remaining balances on our mortgage rdtagproximately $2.6 million primarily using oshort-term credit facilities. Due
primarily to prepayments, excess cash at the parahSBA 7(a) subsidiary level which is not reséiitwas used to repay a portion of the
balance outstanding on our conduit facility. Weduends in financing activities during 2006 primaffior payment of principal on mortgages
payable and debentures of $19,994,000 and divideihn$it2,903,000. Our primary source of funds du20§6 was net borrowings on our
conduit facility of $2,763,000.

Sources and Uses of Funds
Sources of Funds

Our financial condition remains strong. We tiue to have debt-tequity ratios well below 1:1 with the ratio beingpaoximately 0.5:1 ¢
December 31, 2007. This ratio is well below thatygical specialty commercial finance companiesggéneral, our liquidity requirements
include origination of new loans, debt principatlanterest payment requirements. Our operatingmaee are typically utilized to pay our

operating expenses and dividends. We have beéingiprincipal collections on existing loans ra@ble and Retained Interests and a
combination of advances under our conduit facaityl borrowings under our uncollateralized revoléngdit
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facility (the “Revolver”) as our primary source foids. In addition, we may utilize, as deemed appate by prevailing market conditions, a
combination of the following sources to generatedfu

. Structured loan financings or sal

. Issuance of SBA debentur¢

. Issuance of junior subordinated notes; an
. Common equity issuanc

On January 25, 2008, we amended our condtilitfa which among other things, extended its miggudate from February 2008 to May 2,
2008. Based on current market conditions and congations from our conduit lender, we expect thatlénder will not extend the conduit
facility beyond May 2, 2008. Accordingly, we incseal the amount available under our revolving criaditity, which matures December 31,
2009, from $20 million to $45 million. As of Febmya29, 2008, we had approximately $31 million inmdmned borrowings outstanding under
the conduit facility and Revolver. We are workinghathe provider of our Revolver to further increake availability of funds from
$45 million to $65 million. There can be no assemthat we will be able to increase the amountlabk® under our Revolver. We have
availability through 2009 under our current Revojy®wever, the limited amount of capital availatderiginate new loans may cause us to
curtail some non-SBA 7(a) loan origination activity

We also had approximately $11.5 million oftcasid cash equivalents at December 31, 2007, atwdpproximately $8.3 million was
available only for future operating commitmentoaf SBICs. During 2008, we utilized approximatefBmillion of the cash and cash
equivalents of our SBIC to originate a loan. Punstwa SBA rules and regulations, our SBICs cannetace funds to us. As a result, we
borrow funds on our credit facilities to make intresnts even though our SBICs have available cadltash equivalents. We may utilize the
cash and cash equivalents of our SBICs to prepay &entures and/or the preferred stock.

We expect that these sources of funds andarastand will be sufficient to meet our working tapneeds. However, there can be no
assurance that we will be able to raise funds thindhese financing sources. A reduction in thelalidity of the above sources of funds ca
have a material adverse effect on our financiabld@mn and results of operations. If these sourstesnot available, we may have to originate
loans at reduced levels or sell assets, potentiallynfavorable terms.

As a REIT we must distribute to our sharehddg least 90% of our REIT taxable income to nadinbur tax status under the Code.
Accordingly, to the extent the sources above regremxable income, such amounts have historiten distributed to our shareholders. In
general, if we receive less cash from our portfofinvestments, we can lower the dividend so dsamoause any material cash shortfall.
During 2008, we anticipate that our cash flows froperating activities will be utilized to fund oexpected 2008 dividend distributions and
generally will not be available to fund portfolioogvth or for the repayment of principal due on dabt.

Prior to 2004, our primary source of long-tdtmds was structured loan sale transactions. R@d4 to 2007, our working capital was
provided through credit facilities and the issuaotpinior subordinated notes. The timing of futgeuritization transactions is dependent
upon our portfolio and loan originations. As a tesfihigher than anticipated prepayments on oanlportfolio and the current interest rate
environment, we do not anticipate completing owtséructured loan transaction earlier than theekdialf of 2008 if (1) we have a sufficient
pool of variable-rate loans to complete a secutiiin and (2) the credit market will support a meble spread. See “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of oppgratpital to fund new loan originations,
any adverse changes in our ability to completettiie of transaction, including any negative impatthe asset-backed securities market for
the type of product we generate, could have ardetrial effect on our ability to sell loans receieathereby reducing our ability to originate
loans. The timing and pricing of a structured lé@msaction also has significant impact on ourrfaial condition and results of operations.
We currently have a sufficient amount of availadd@ital under our Revolver and conduit facility.

PMC Conduit’s principal repayment obligatiaare expected to be refinanced either through adwgecuritization of the loans
collateralizing advances under the conduit fagilitgrrowings under our Revolver or an alternataglity. PMC Commercial has not
guaranteed the repayment of the advances outstpndarer the conduit facility. The conduit facilaflows for advances based on the amount
of eligible collateral sold to the conduit facilignd has minimum requirements. At December 31, 280@roximately $47.0 million of our
loans were collateral for the conduit facility and had outstanding advances of approximately $2dlmn. At
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December 31, 2007, PMC Commercial had availablecqapately $24.4 million of additional loans whiahe conduit eligible loans and we
had availability of approximately $9.4 million undée conduit facility (as amended) at December2BD7 without additional sales of loans
receivable. The conduit facility has covenants, st restrictive of which are maximum delinquenatjos for our contributed loans and
serviced portfolio, as defined in the transactionuinents. In addition, the conduit facility is sedijto cross default provisions with the
Revolver. At December 31, 2007, we were in comgkawith the covenants of the conduit facility.

Our $45 million Revolver matures DecemberZ109 and requires us to meet certain covenantsndse restrictive of which provides for
an asset coverage test based on our cash andqasalents, loans receivable and Retained Inteesstsratio to our senior debt and limits
ability to pay out returns of capital as part of dividends. The ratio must exceed 1.25 times. At&@nber 31, 2007, we were in compliance
with the covenants of this facility. As of Febru@$, 2008, we had $8.0 million outstanding underRevolver which was used primarily to
originate loans.

Use of Funds

The primary use of our funds is to originabenenercial mortgage loans to small businesses ifirtlied service hospitality industry. Our
outstanding commitments to fund new loans were%8%llion at December 31, 2007, of which $7.0 roifliwere for prime-rate based loans
to be originated by First Western, the governmemtrgnteed portion of which (approximately 75% afteadividual loan) will be sold into
the secondary market and $6.4 million were for fombe originated by an SBIC. Commitments havedigxpiration dates and generally
require payment of a fee to us. Since some commifsrexpire without the proposed loan closing, totahmitted amounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. During 2008&ntieipate aggregate loan originations will rafigen $40 million to $50 million which
has been negatively impacted by the current markeiminished liquidity available to us. To the emt we are able to increase the amount of
capital available under our Revolver or generateiofinancing sources, loan originations may excg&@imillion.

We may use funds to repurchase loans fronQ®BBEs which (1) become “charged-off’ as definethentransaction documents either
through delinquency or initiation of foreclosure(@j reach maturity. We repurchased a loan fron8®@Bwhich had become “charged-ad§
defined in the transaction documents with an ontstay principal balance of approximately $3.5 roifliduring 2007.

During 2007, we repaid the remaining balarmesur mortgage notes of approximately $2.6 miljiimarily using our credit facilities.

42




Table of Contents

SUMMARIZED CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND  CONTINGENCIES
The following summarizes our contractual osligns at December 31, 2007:

Payments Due by Peric
Less tha 1t03 3to5 After 5
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year years years years
(In thousands, except footnot:

Debt:

Debentures payable ( $ 8,19( $ — $ — $ — $8,19%
Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiary 4,00( — 4,00( — —
Conduit facility 23,95( 23,95( — — —
Junior subordinated debt ( 27,07( — — — 27,07(
Interest:

Consolidated debt (¢ 66,21: 3,091 5,74¢ 5,55¢ 51,81¢
Mortgage note of unconsolidated subsidi 29t 10z 18¢ 7 —
Other Contractual Obligations

Mortgage note of unconsolidated subsidiar 1,23¢ 70 15¢ 1,007 —
Operating lease (¢ 794 191 41€ 187 —
Total contractual cash obligatio $131,74t $ 27,40¢ $10,50° $6,75¢  $87,07¢

(1) Debentures payable are presented at face vi

(2) The 4% preferred stock of our subsidiary (presenteplar value) is required to be repaid at par iepEmber 2009 ($2.0 million) and
May 2010 ($2.0 million). Dividends of approximat860,000 are due annually on the 4% preferredistdour subsidiary (recorde
as interest expense

(3) The junior subordinated notes may be redeemedrabtion, without penalty, beginning March 30, 20drid are subordinated to PMC
Commercie's existing debt

(4) The variable rate in effect at December 31, 2003 wilized and no change in variable interest rates assume

(5) Represents a mortgage note with a fixed interest®88.5% of an unconsolidated subsidic

(6) Represents future minimum lease payments undespmrating lease for office spac

Our commitments at December 31, 2007 are suimethas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Peri
Total Amount: Less tha lto 3 3toE After 5

Commitments Committed 1 year years years years

(In thousands
Loan commitment $ 32,07¢ $ 32,07¢ $ — $ — $ —
Total commitment: $ 32,07¢ $ 32,07¢ $ — $ — $ —

See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financiak8tants for a detailed discussion of commitmentscamtingencies.
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Our offbalance sheet arrangements have historically beectwed as sales which are our primary methaabtdining funds for new loe
originations. In a structured loan sale transactieam contribute loans receivable to a QSPE thabisubject to consolidation in exchange for
cash and beneficial interests in that entity. TISP® issues notes payable (usually through a pmplatement) to unaffiliated parties and tl
distributes a portion of the notes payable procéeds. The notes payable are collateralized stiglthe assets of the QSPE. The terms o
notes payable issued by the QSPEs provide thatvwhers of these QSPEs are not liable for any payoethe notes. Accordingly, if the
financial assets in the QSPE are insufficient fier trustee to pay the principal or interest du¢ghemotes, the sole recourse of the holders of
the notes is against the assets of the QSPE. Wertmav
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obligation to pay the notes, nor do the holderthefnotes have any recourse against our assetac¥dent for structured loan sale
transactions as sales of our loans receivableten8PE meets the definition of a QSPE; as a ramither the loans receivable contributed to
the QSPE nor the notes payable issued by the Q&FBcuded in our consolidated financial staterae8ee “ltem 1. Business — Structured
Loan Transactions” and “ltem 7. Management’s Distrsand Analysis of Financial Condition and ResoftOperations — Critical
Accounting Policies and Estimates — Valuation ofditeed Interests.”

During 2006, we entered into a lease agreefoemine of our hotel properties. The property hadortgage with a principal balance of
$1.3 million with a significant prepayment penalfyerefore, we structured the lease with the patebtiyer of the property for a term equal
to the term remaining on the mortgage (maturesalgni 2011) and then a purchase with a price 28,000. Based on this lease
agreement, including the fixed price purchase optibe subsidiary was determined to be a variatterést entity. Since we do not expect to
absorb the majority of the entity’s future expediskes or receive the entity’s expected residetakns, PMC Commercial Trust is not
considered to be the primary beneficiary. Thussthigsidiary was no longer consolidated in PMC ConeiakTrust's financial statements a
the equity method was used to account for our imvest in the subsidiary effective September 296200

RISK MANAGEMENT

In conducting our business, we are exposedrémge of risks including:

. Market riskwhich is the risk to our earnings or capital rasglfrom adverse changes in the values of assetdtireg from movement
in market interest rate

. Credit riskwhich is the risk of loss due to an individual lmwver's unwillingness or inability to pay their obligatis

. Operations riskwhich is the risk of loss resulting from systemitufe, inadequate controls, human error, fraudrdoreseen
catastrophes

. Liquidity riskwhich is the potential that we would be unable #etour obligations as they come due because iobaility to
liquidate assets or obtain funding. Liquidity rilso includes the risk of having to sell assets lass to generate liquid funds, which
is a function of the relative liquidity (market dbpof the asset(s) and general market conditi

. Compliance riskvhich is the risk of loss, including fines or peie, from failing to comply with Federal, statelocal laws, rules
and regulations pertaining to lending and licerseVities;

. Legal riskwhich is the risk of loss, disruption or other négaeffect on our operations or condition thasas from unenforceable
contracts, lawsuits, adverse judgments, or adygrgernmental or regulatory proceedings, or theathtteereof; ani

. Reputational rislwhich is the risk that negative publicity regardimgr practices whether true or not will cause didedn our
customer bas¢

Our risk management policies and procedureestablished and evaluated under the supervigioar@xecutive management. The
policies and procedures are designed to focusefotlowing:

. identifying, assessing and reporting on corporiatea@xposures and trenc
. establishing, and revising as necessary, policidgpaocedures

. monitoring and reporting on adherence with riskqies; anc

. approving new product developments or businesigiivies.

We cannot provide assurance that our risk gamant process or our internal controls will prévamreduce the risks to which we are
exposed. See “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this FArdaK.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial States for a full description of recent accountimgrouncements including the respective
dates adopted or expected dates of adoption aadtgeiffany, on our results of operations and faialhcondition.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Servicing fee income for the years ended Déegrl, 2007, 2006 and 2005 for loans held by t8BPE} was approximately $495,000,
$676,000 and $833,000, respectively.
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We received approximately $13.4 million, $1hitlion and $15.4 million in cash distribution®fm the QSPEs during 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

We may use funds to repurchase loans fronQ®BBEs which (1) become “charged-off’ as definethentransaction documents either
through delinquency or initiation of foreclosure(@) reach maturity. During 2007, 2006 and 2005 regmirchased loans with an aggregate
principal balance of approximately $5.0 million,$2nillion and $5.1 million, respectively, from tigSPEs.

DIVIDENDS

During 2007, our dividends were declared dsvics:

Amount

Record Datc Date Paic Per Shar

March 30, 200" April9,2007 $ 0.3C
June 29, 200 July 9, 2007 0.3C
September 28, 20( October 9, 20C 0.3C
December 31, 20C January 7, 20C 0.3(C
$ 1.2

Our shareholders are entitled to receive dwits when and as declared by our Board. Our Baarsiders many factors including, but not
limited to, expectations for future earnings, REdXable income, the interest rate environment, eitipn, our ability to obtain leverage and
our loan portfolio activity in determining divideqmblicy. In general, the Board also uses cash flow operating activities adjusted for
changes in operating assets and liabilities inrdeténg the amount of dividends declared. In additias a REIT, PMC Commercial is
required to pay out 90% of taxable income. Consetljuehe dividend rate on a quarterly basis wilt necessarily correlate directly to any
single factor such as REIT taxable income or egsaxpectations.

In March 2008, the Board declared a $0.20spare quarterly dividend to common shareholdereadrd on March 31, 2008 which will
paid on April 7, 2008. The Board established thédgind in an amount it believes can reasonablyaie gach of the four quarters of this yt
In setting the dividend, the Board considered itkedyf adverse impact on our earnings from declirimgrest rates affecting our existing
portfolio, which is composed primarily of variahiate loans, and greater uncertainty surroundingpoaspects for new loan originations in
the current market of diminished liquidity availalib us.

As a result of our REIT taxable income beingager than our distributions during prior periodisjdends paid during 2008 will be used to
satisfy our 2007 dividend requirement. These distions are known as spillover dividends. The Boaay utilize the shortfall caused by
spillover dividends to allow dividends declared@B08 to exceed our 2008 REIT taxable income.

We have certain covenants within our debtitées that limit our ability to pay out returns ohpital as part of our dividends. These

restrictions have not historically limited the amoof dividends we have paid and management doeisatieve that they will restrict dividel
payments expected during 2008.
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REIT TAXABLE INCOME

REIT taxable income is a financial measure iharesented quarterly to assist investors ifyairay our performance and is one of the
factors utilized by our Board in determining thedkof dividends to be paid to our shareholders.

The following reconciles net income to REIXdhle income:

Years Ended December

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Net income $13,13¢ $15,68¢ $11,29:
Book/tax difference on depreciati (65) (277) (249)
Book/tax difference on property sa 23€ 171 (350)
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 1,631 1,97 1,88(
Impairment losse 233 43 2,21(C
Book/tax difference on rent and related receiva (1,152 92t (25)
Book/tax difference on amortization and accre (239 (647) (264)
Asset valuatiot (299) (890 181
Other book/tax differences, r 18¢ (59 16
Subtotal 13,66¢ 16,92¢ 14,70:
Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net income, néax (859 (1,280 (1,419
REIT taxable incom: $12,811 $15,64¢ $13,28¢
Distributions declare $12,91¢ $13,97¢ $13,56¢
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,76( 10,74¢ 10,87¢

As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will na& subject to corporate level Federal income tareirincome that is currently distributed
to shareholders provided the distribution exced®ds 8f REIT taxable income. We may make an eleatioter the Code to treat distributions
declared in the current year as distributions efgitior year's taxable income. Upon election, tleel€provides that, in certain circumstances,
a dividend declared subsequent to the close ohtty's taxable year and prior to the extended daie of the entity’s tax return may be
considered as having been made in the prior taxigesatisfaction of income distribution requirerten

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries net income tadren distributed to PMC Commercial. To the eixtiea subsidiary distributes their
retained earnings through dividends to PMC Comraérttiese dividends would be included in REIT tdgabcome when distributed. From
2005 to 2007, approximately $3.5 million of earrgivgere accumulated but not distributed. A portibthese earnings may be distributed to
PMC Commercial in 2008.
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

We are subject to market risk, liquidity risk, restate risk and interest rate risk as describddweAlthough management believes that
the quantitative analysis on interest rate riskdveis indicative of our sensitivity to interesteathanges, it does not adjust for potential
changes in credit quality, size and compositionwfconsolidated balance sheet and other businessldpments that could affect our
financial position and net income. Accordingly,assurances can be given that actual results woatdiiifer materially from the potenti
outcome simulated by these estimates.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the exposure to loss resulfiogn changes in various market metrics. The primiaalys that we are exposed to are liquidity
risk, real estate risk and interest rate risk.

LIQUIDITY RISK

We are subject to market changes in the debtallateralized mortgage markets. These marketswarently experiencing disruptions,
which could have a short-term adverse impact oreaunings and financial condition.

Current conditions in the debt markets incluetfuced liquidity and increased risk adjusted puems. These conditions may increase the
cost and reduce the availability of financing sestdVe attempt to mitigate the impact of debt miadisguptions by obtaining adequate debt
facilities. There can be no assurance, howevetythawill be successful in these efforts, that sdeht facilities will be adequate or that the
cost of such debt facilities will be on economigatasonable terms.

The secondary mortgage markets are also dlyrexperiencing disruptions resulting from redua@eeestor demand for asset-backed
securities and increased investor yield requiremimtthese obligations. In light of these conditipwe currently expect to finance our loan
portfolio with our current capital and revolvingedit facility.

REAL ESTATE RISK

The value of our commercial mortgage loans@ndhability to sell such loans, if necessary,iarpacted by market conditions that affect
the properties that are collateral for our loansperty values and operating income from the prigemay be affected adversely by a nur
of factors, including, but not limited to:

. national, regional and local economic conditic
. local real estate conditions (including an oversyipp commercial real estate

. natural disasters including hurricanes and eagkes, acts of war and/or terrorism and other eviatt may cause performance
declines and/or losses to the owners and operatdhe real estate securing our loz

. changes or continued weakness in limited servispitality properties

. construction quality, construction cost, age arsigie

. demographic factors; ar

. increases in operating expenses (such as enertp)..

In the event operating income decreases, r@wer may have difficulty repaying our loans, whitbuld result in losses to us. In addition,
decreases in property values reduce the valuesafditateral and the potential proceeds availabke thorrower to repay our loans, which
could also cause us to suffer losses.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is highly sensitive to méagtors, including governmental monetary and tabicges, domestic and international econo
and political considerations and other factors.

Our operating results will depend in larget jpar differences between the income from our laam our borrowing costs. Most of our lo

and borrowings are variable-rate instruments, basedBOR. The objective of this strategy is to imiize the impact of interest rate changes
on our net interest income.
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VALUATION OF LOANS RECEIVABLE

Our loans receivable are recorded at cosadngsted by net loan origination fees and disco(wisch are recognized as adjustments of
yield over the life of the loan) and loan loss ress. In order to determine the estimated fair &afiour loans receivable, we use a pre
value technique for the anticipated future castwélaising certain assumptions including a currestalint rate, prepayment tendencies and
potential loan losses. If we were required to seflloans at a time we would not otherwise do Isere can be no assurance that management
estimates of fair values would be obtained andelossuld be incurred.

Our loans receivable are approximately 86%abde-rate at spreads over LIBOR or the prime fatereases or decreases in interest rates
will generally not have a material impact on thie f@lue of our variable-rate loans receivable.r€ntly, management believes that our
LIBOR-based loans generally have spreads that appabe market interest rates; therefore, the vafuese loans approximates our
amortized cost. We had $143.2 million of variatdéerloans at December 31, 2007.

We had $22.8 million and $23.4 million of fikeate loans receivable at December 31, 2007 a6, 28spectively. The estimated fair
value of our fixed interest rate loans receivablgpfoximately $23.6 million at December 31, 2067Jépendent upon several factors
including changes in interest rates and the mddkehe types of loans that we have originatedcS&ichanges in market interest rates do not
affect the interest rates on our fixed-rate loat®ivable, any changes in these rates do not lmaiveraediate impact on our interest income.
Our interest rate risk on our fixed-rate loans nesigle is primarily related to loan prepayments araturities.

The average maturity of our loan portfolidgss than its average contractual terms becauseepyments. The average life of mortgage
loans receivable tends to increase when the cumertgage rates are substantially higher than @iesxisting mortgage loans receivable .
conversely, decrease when the current mortgage astesubstantially lower than rates on existingtgage loans receivable (due to
refinancings of fixed-rate loans).

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, we had $148ldmand $145.8 million of variable-rate loansedvable, respectively, and
$51.0 million and $54.0 million of variable-ratebderespectively. On the difference between ouralde-rate loans receivable outstanding
and our variable-rate debt ($92.2 million and $9tiion at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respegtjugk have interest rate risk. To the
extent variable rates decrease our interest ingwhef interest expense would decrease.

The sensitivity of our variable-rate loanseigeble and debt to changes in interest rategjidady monitored and analyzed by measuring
the characteristics of our assets and liabiliti#e. assess interest rate risk in terms of the piatesftect on interest income net of interest
expense in an effort to ensure that we are insiifaten any significant adverse effects from changesterest rates. As a result of our
predominantly variable-rate portfolio, our earnirage susceptible to being reduced during periodeveér interest rates. Based on our
analysis of the sensitivity of interest income amtdrest expense at December 31, 2007 and 200& donsolidated balance sheet were to
remain constant and no actions were taken to thléeexisting interest rate sensitivity, each hyptttal 100 basis point reduction in interest
rates would reduce net income by approximately §8®2and $918,000, respectively, on an annual basisng January 2008, LIBOR
reduced from 4.73% at January 1, 2008 to 3.08%lituary 29, 2008.

DEBT

Our debt was comprised of mortgage notes abémtures payable, junior subordinated notes, tdi@dlities and redeemable preferred
stock of subsidiary. At December 31, 2007 and 2@@proximately $11.9 million and $14.5 million afrcconsolidated debt had fixed rate:
interest and therefore was not affected by chairggserest rates. Our variable-rate debt is baseHIBOR (or approximates LIBOR) and
thus subject to adverse changes in market inteaiet. Assuming there were no increases or dea@a#iee balance outstanding under our
variable-rate debt at December 31, 2007, each hggioal 100 basis point increase in interest rai@sld increase interest expense and
therefore decrease net income by approximately $500

Our fixed-rate debt is primarily comprisedSBA debentures which currently have prepaymentipesaip to 3% of the principal balance.
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The following presents the principal amountsighted average interest rates and estimateddhies by year of expected maturity to
evaluate the expected cash flows and sensitivilgtegest rate changes of our outstanding debeatember 31, 2007 and 2006. Market risk
disclosures related to our outstanding debt aseakeihber 31, 2007 were as follows:

Years Ending December & Carrying Fair
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands
Fixec-rate debt (2 $ — $ 1,901 $ 1,867 $ — $ — $ 8,16f $11,93: $ 11,51¢
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR
based) (3 23,95( — — — — 27,07( 51,02( 47,40(
Totals $23,95( $ 1,901 $ 1,86 $ — $ — $ 35,23¢ $ 62,95! $ 58,91¢

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevedlculation based on prices of the same or simnilstruments after considering ris
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2007 was 6.
(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2007 was 7.

Market risk disclosures related to our outdtag debt as of December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Years Ending December 2 Carrying Fair
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands
Fixec-rate debt (2 $ 14z $ 158 $ 2,015 $ 1,99¢ $ 1,047 $ 911¢ $ 14,471 $ 14,607
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR
based) (3 — 26,96¢ — — — 27,07( 54,03¢ 54,03¢
Totals $ 14z $27,12: $ 2,015 $ 1,99¢ $ 1,047 $ 36,18¢ $ 68,50¢ $ 68,64¢

(1) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevedlculation based on prices of the same or smiilstruments after considering ris
current interest rates and remaining maturiti

(2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2006 was 6.
(3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2006 was 7.

RETAINED INTERESTS

Our Retained Interests are valued based aaugafactors including estimates of appropriatealist rates. Changes in the discount rates
used in estimating the fair value of the Retaingdrests will impact their carrying value. Any apgation of our Retained Interests is
included on our consolidated balance sheet in li@agés’ equity. Any depreciation of our Retaineterests is either included in the
consolidated statements of income as a permangiatiiment (if there is a reduction in expected fatoash flows) or on our balance sheet in
beneficiaries’ equity as an unrealized loss. Assgnaill other factorsi(e., prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangeidciuht rates
were 100 basis points and 200 basis points hidizer tates estimated at December 31, 2007, theatstinfair value of our Retained Interests
at December 31, 2007 would have decreased by appatedy $0.8 million and $1.6 million, respectivessuming all other factors.g.,
prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangeidcuht rates were 100 basis points and 200 basissphigher than rates estimated at
December 31, 2006, the estimated fair value ofRmtained Interests at December 31, 2006 would Hdegeased by approximately
$1.6 million and $3.1 million, respectively.

Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isétgy incorporated by reference to our Financialeédtants beginning on page F-1 of this
Form 10-K.
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Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participatdf our Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaldDfficer, management has evaluated the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and pracesi(as defined under rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-d5¢be Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”)) as of Deeerlh, 2007. Based on that evaluation, the Chiethtive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that our disclosure controls pratedures were effective in ensuring that inforamatequired to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that it files or submitshi® SEC under the Exchange Act is recorded, predessimmarized and reported within the
time periods specified by the SEC’s rules and foamd include controls and procedures designeddorerihe information required to be
disclosed by the Company in such reports is accatadland communicated to management, includingbief Executive Officer and our
Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allamely decisions regarding required disclosure.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsibledtatdishing and maintaining effective internal ¢ohover financial reporting as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Ad9#4. The Company’s internal control over finahoégporting is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynadiicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipfeez We reviewed the results of management’ssagsent with the Audit Committee of
the Board of Trust Managers.

Management assessed the effectiveness ofamp&hy’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2007. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfottle Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Contro-Integrated FrameworkBased on their assessment, management deterthiatesis of December 31, 2007, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effee based on those criteria.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internaitid over financial reporting as of December 3102 has been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent regisparblic accounting firm as stated in their repdrich appears herein.

LIMITATIONS ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF CONTROLS

Our management, including our Chief Execu@fficer and Chief Financial Officer, does not exjpébat our disclosure controls or our
internal controls will prevent all error and fraudcontrol system, no matter how well designed apérated, can provide only reasonable,
absolute, assurance that the control system’s tbgsowill be met. Further, the design of a consydtem must reflect the fact that there are
resource constraints, and the benefits of contnuist be considered relative to their costs. Becafifee inherent limitations in all control
systems, no evaluation of controls can provide labs@ssurance that all control issues and instaot&aud, if any, have been detected.
These inherent limitations include the realitiestludgments in decision making can be faulty, twad breakdowns can occur because of
simple error or mistake. Controls can also be areented by the individual acts of some personsdilysion of two or more people, or by
management override of the controls. The desigangfsystem of controls is based in part upon geaasumptions about the likelihood of
future events, and there can be no assurancerthatesign will succeed in achieving its stated gaglder all potential future conditions. O
time, controls may become inadequate because afjelsan conditions or deterioration in the degreeompliance with associated policies
procedures. Because of the inherent limitatiores ¢ost effective control system, misstatementstad@eror or fraud may occur and not be
detected.
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CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN G

There have been no changes in our interndtaasver financial reporting that occurred durihg quarter ended December 31, 2007 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdimcial reporting.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

51




Table of Contents
PART Il
Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The information required by this Item 10 widgard to directors and executive officers of tleenPany and compliance with Section 16(a)
of the Exchange Act is hereby incorporated by exfee to our definitive proxy statement to be fitdth the SEC within 120 days after the
year covered by this Form -K with respect to the Annual Meeting of Sharehotde

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business ConducE#mds for trust managers, officers and employeleish is available on our website at
www.pmctrust.com Shareholders may request a free copy of the cbBesiness Conduct and Ethics from:

PMC Commercial Trust
Attention: Investor Relations
17950 Preston Road, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 75252

(972) 349-3235
WWW.pmctrust.com

We have also adopted a Code of Ethical Condu@enior Financial Officers setting forth a carfeethics applicable to our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer apdincipal accounting officer, which is available oar website at www.pmctrust.com
Shareholders may request a free copy of the Co&¢hadal Conduct for Senior Financial Officers frdne address and phone number set
forth above.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted Corporate Governance Guideliéch are available on our website at www.pm¢tcosn. Shareholders may request a
free copy of the Corporate Governance Guidelines fthe address and phone number set forth abower th@bde of Ethics.”

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information required by this Item 11 retiag executive compensation is hereby incorporbtereference to our definitive proxy

statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafter the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.
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Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The following table provides information atd@enber 31, 2007 with respect to our Common Shariésr options or restricted shares, that
may be issued under existing equity compensatiansplall of which have been approved by sharehalder

Common Share
remaining available fi
Common Shares tot Weighted averag future issuances und

Plan issued upon exercise exercise price ¢ equity compensatio
Category outstanding option outstanding optior plans
Equity incentive plan 101,65: $ 13.6¢ 385,20(

Additional information regarding security owsleip of certain beneficial owners and managemedtralated shareholder matters is he
incorporated by reference to our definitive protgtement to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterahe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item 13 retjag certain relationships and related transactamsdirector independence is hereby
incorporated by reference to our definitive proigtesment to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterathe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item 14 retiag principal accountant fees and services istheirgcorporated by reference to our

definitive proxy statement to be filed with the SBAEhin 120 days after the year covered by thisa@0-K with respect to the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders.
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PART IV
Iltem 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report

(1) Financial Statemen—
See index to Financial Statements set forth on pagy®f this Form 10-K.
(2) Financial Statement Schedu—

Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Schedule IV — Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

(3) Exhibits—
See Exhibit Index beginning on page E-1 of thisnra0-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tlegiRrant has duly caused this report to be

signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereumpalithorized.

Dated March 17, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidpyeithe following persons in the capacities

and on the dates indicated.

Name

PMC Commercial Trust
By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. RosemorPresident

Title

Date

/s/ DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMOR

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemol

/s/ LANCE B. ROSEMORE

Lance B. Rosemotr

/s/ BARRY N. BERLIN

Barry N. Berlin

/sl NATHAN COHEN

Nathan Cohe

/s/ DR. MARTHA GREENBERC

Dr. Martha Greenber

/sl ROY H. GREENBERC(

Roy H. Greenber

/sl BARRY A. IMBER

Barry A. Imber

/s/ IRVING MUNN

Irving Munn

Chairman of the Board of Tru

Managers, Chief Operatir
Officer and Trust Manage

President, Chief Executi\

Officer, Secretary and Tru
Manager (principal executive
officer)

Chief Financial Officer (principe
financial and accounting office
Trust Manage
Trust Manage
Trust Manage

Trust Manage

Trust Manage
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Report of I ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemieintsomne, comprehensive income,
beneficiaries’ equity, and cash flows present yaint all material respects, the financial positafiPMC Commercial Trust (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 20Gbthe results of their operations and their iasts for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2007 in conformity witboainting principles generally accepted in the &thibtates of America. In addition, in
our opinion, the financial statement schedulesdish the accompanying index appearing under It8(){2) present fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein whexdri@ conjunction with the related consolidatedficial statements. Also in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, éffeagnternal control over financial reporting asBecember 31, 2007, based on criteria
established internal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrtee Treadway Commission
(COSO0). The Compang’'management is responsible for these financitratents and financial statement schedules, fortaiaing effective
internal control over financial reporting and ftg assessment of the effectiveness of internatalonmter financial reporting, included in
“Management’s Report on Internal Control over FitiahReporting,” appearing under Item 9A. Our raspbility is to express opinions on
these financial statements, on the financial statgrachedules, and on the Company’s internal coower financial reporting based upon our
integrated audits. We conducted our audits in alzmre with the standards of the Public Company Aiting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan erfidrp the audits to obtain reasonable assuranmat alhether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement and whether effedtiternal control over financial reporting was ntained in all material respects. Our audits
of the financial statements included examiningadast basis, evidence supporting the amounts ianbbsures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and &igntfestimates made by management, and evaluagngverall financial statement
presentation. Our audit of internal control oveaficial reporting included obtaining an understagdif internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material wesdkexists, and testing and evaluating the desigmperating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. Our auditsradkaed performing such other procedures as wesidered necessary in the circumstan
We believe that our audits provide a reasonablis basour opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over firegal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; anda(iiyide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygsats that could have a material effect on thenGiizd statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadegjbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 17, 2008
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(I'n thousands, except share data)

December 31,

2007 2006
ASSETS
Loans receivable, ni $ 165,96 $ 169,18:
Retained interests in transferred as 48,61¢ 55,72«
Cash and cash equivalel 11,48¢ 3,73¢
Restricted investmen 1,23¢ 99t
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat 53€ 643
Deferred tax asset, n 18t 203
Real estate investments, | — 4,414
Other asset 3,39: 5,50¢
Total assets $ 231,42( $ 240,40:
LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES ' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Junior subordinated not $ 27,07( $ 27,07(
Credit facilities 23,95( 26,96¢
Mortgage notes and debentures pay: 8,16¢ 10,80z
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,76¢ 3,66¢
Dividends payabli 3,29 4,36¢
Borrower advance 3,06¢ 3,694
Deferred gains on property sa 2,192 1,57¢
Accounts payable and accrued expel 1,93: 2,57¢
Due to affiliates, ne 30 682
Other liabilities 69¢ 81C
Total liabilities 74,16¢ 82,21
Commitments and contingenc
Cumulative preferred stock of subsidi: 90C 90C
Beneficiaries equity:
Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize®dmd,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 11,051,383
11,040,153 shares issued at December 31, 200708 2spectively, 10,765,033 and 10,753,80
shares outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2€§ectively 111 11C
Additional pait-in capital 152,33: 152,17¢
Net unrealized appreciation of retained interastsansferred asse 1,94t 3,25¢
Cumulative net incom 151,11¢ 137,98«
Cumulative dividend (145,92) (133,006
159,58! 160,52:
Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 286,350 shares erbiger 31, 2007 and 20 (3,23)) (3,23))
Total beneficiaries’ equity 156,35¢ 157,29:
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity $ 231,42( $ 240,40:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(I'n thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Interest incomt
Income from retained interests in transferred a¢
Hotel property revenue
Other income

Total revenue

Expenses:
Interest
Salaries and related benei
General and administrati
Permanent impairments on retained interests irsteared asse!
Provision for loss on rent and related receiva
Provision for loan losses, n
Hotel property expenst
Impairment losse

Total expense

Gain on early extinguishment of d¢

Income before income tax provision, minority interest, and discontinued operation:

Income tax provisiol
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary)

Income from continuing operations

Discontinued operations:
Gains on sales of real esti
Impairment losse
Net earnings (losse

Net income

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic

Diluted

Basic and diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operatiol
Discontinued operatior

Net income

Years Ended December 31,

2007

$16,46¢
8,44:

2,38

27,29¢

5,402
5,05¢
2,71
1,111
23¢
99

$ 1.1z
0.1C
$ 1.2Z

2006

$15,46(
9,39(
45C
3,67¢

28,97t

5,21
4,73¢
2,69¢
1,167
92t
10z
42C

15,26¢

563

14,27

(64€
(90)

13,53:

2,06/

$ 1.4¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2005

$11,57¢
9,45¢

3,401

24,43,

4,45¢
4,55¢
3,05:

467

2,25¢
(1,959

1,647

1,95;

>
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=
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Net income $13,13¢ $15,68¢ $11,29:
Change in net unrealized appreciation of retainéetésts in transferred ass¢
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) ariglngng perioc (872 (64€) 23
Realized gains included in net incol (43¢ (615 (629
(1,319 (1,269 (607)
Comprehensive income $11,82¢ $14,42: $10,69¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Balances, January 1, 200

Net unrealized depreciatic

Shares repurchas:

Shares issued through exer:
of stock option:

Share-based compensation
expense

Dividends ($1.25 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20

Net unrealized depreciatic

Shares repurchas:

Treasury shares, n

Shares issued through exer:
of stock option:

Share-based compensation
expense

Dividends ($1.30 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20

Net unrealized depreciatic

Share-based compensation
expense

Dividends ($1.20 per shar

Net income

Balances, December 31, 20

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2(®
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Net

Unrealized

Common Appreciation

Shares of of Retained

Beneficial Additional Interests in Cumulative Total
Interest Par  Paid-in Transferred Net Cumulative Treasury Beneficiaried
QOutstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends Stock Equity

10,876,96 $ 11C $ 151,81¢ $ 512(C $ 111,000 $ (105,46) $ (1,28 $ 161,30:
— — — (601) — — — (607)
(129,401 — — — — — (1,649 (1,649
9,40( — 12: — — — — 123
9,06( — 10€ — — — — 10€
— — — — — (13,56¢) — (13,56¢)
— — — — 11,29; — — 11,29;
10,766,02 11C 152,04 4,51¢ 122,30( (119,03) (2,929 157,01°
— — — (1,2679) — — — (1,2679)
(24,100 — — — — — (309 (309
(32,67¢) — — — — — (464) (464)
35,50( — — — — — 464 464
9,06( — 131 — — — — 131
— — — — — (13,979 — (13,979
— — — — 15,68¢ — 15,68¢
10,753,80 11C  152,17¢ 3,25¢ 137,98: (133,006 (3,23)) 157,29:
— — — (1,31)) — — — (1,31
11,23( 1 15z — — — — 154
— — — — — (22,919 — (22,919
— — — — 13,13t — 13,13t
10,765,03 $ 111 $ 152,33. $ 1,94t $ 151,11¢ $ (145,92) $ (3,23) $ 156,35

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 13,13t $ 15,68« $ 11,297
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activitie:
Depreciatior 80 231 1,24(
Permanent impairments on retained interests irsteared asset 1,111 1,16 467
Gains on sales of real est: (1,735 (2,069 (2,256
Gain on early extinguishment of de — (569) —
Deferred income taxe 18 14¢€ (22
Provision for loan losses, n 99 10z 29¢
Provision for loss on rent and related receiva 23¢ 92t 1,25¢
Impairment losse 233 94 2,21C
Premium income adjustme 47 11€ 85
Amortization and acccretion, n (18€) (270 (237)
Shar+based compensatic 15z 131 10¢€
Capitalized loan origination cos (189 (239) (160)
Loans funded, held for sa (2,029 (5,97¢ (7,492
Proceeds from sale of guaranteed Ic 1,971 6,37: 7,78t
Loan fees collected, n 29C 94 512
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Borrower advance (1,037 (729 1,68¢
Due to affiliates, ne (64€) (79 1,011
Accounts payable and accrued expel (472) (740 61¢
Other liabilities 17¢€ (239 (490)
Rent and related receivables, 32¢ 3 (1,496
Other asset 13t (252) (38¢)
Net cash provided by operating activities 11,73 13,83 16,02¢
Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funde (31,739 (45,710 (42,865
Principal collected on loans receival 40,64+ 49,58: 16,00¢
Principal collected on notes receiva — — 292
Proceeds from sales of hotel properties, 1,06(C 3,127 8,03t
Principal collected on retained interests in transfd assel 4,957 5,21¢ 5,92
Investment in retained interests in transferreéta (259 (139 (1,847
Principal collected on mortga-backed security of affiliat 161 227 207
Purchase of furniture, fixtures, and equiprr (50 (209) (36€)
Distribution from unconsolidated subsidit — 452 —
Investment in PMC Preferred Tr-A — — (820)
Proceeds received from sales of assets acquileglidation, net 1,11¢ 1,18( 2,90¢
Release of (investment in) restricted investmaras (24 2,531 (436)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 15,66( 16,371 (12,9679
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh — — 12¢
Purchase of treasury sha — (309) (1,647
Payment of borrowing cos — — (1,487
Payments on revolving credit facility, r — — (14,600
Proceeds from issuance of SBA debent — — 4,00(
Proceeds from (repayment of) conduit facility, (3,019) 2,762 24,20¢
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated r — — 27,07(
Payment of principal on mortgages notes and debespayable (2,647) (29,999 (31,796
Payment of dividend (13,98) (12,909 (14,03)
Net cash used in financing activitie: (19,64) (30,43) (8,16%)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake 7,74¢€ (22%) (5,099

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of yei 3,73¢ 3,961 9,06¢



Cash and cash equivalents, end of yei $11,48¢ $ 3,73¢ $ 3,961

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or togetheéth its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we,” “us” oblr”) was organized in 1993 as a
Texas real estate investment trust (“REIT”). Oumamon shares of beneficial interest (“Common Shara<’ traded on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PCC"). We conduct our businessutih our principal lending subsidiaries: First fées SBLC, Inc. (“First Western”),
PMC Investment Corporation (“PMCIC”) and Westernaficial Capital Corporation (“Western FinancialWe primarily obtain income fror
the yield and other related fee income earned orngestments from our lending activities. To ddlese investments have principally been
in the hospitality industry.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemigate been prepared by management in accordancévittgenerally accepted
accounting principles, or GAAP. Certain prior peremounts have been reclassified to conform wighctirrent period presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on previously régibinet income or total beneficiaries’ equity.

Principles of Consolidation

We consolidate entities that we control as wellasable interest entities (“VIES”) for which weeathe primary beneficiary. To the extent we
do not have a majority voting interest, we usedteity method to account for investments for whighhave the ability to exercise signific
influence over operating and financial policiesn€alidated net income includes our share of theeaetings of any VIE for which we are 1
the primary beneficiary. All material intercompalngiances and transactions have been eliminated.

In addition, we own subordinate financial interéatseveral non-consolidated special purpose est{tiQSPES") (.e.,retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interests”)).

We account for our Retained Interests in accordantteStatement of Financial Accounting Standaf@&-AS") No. 140, “Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets andnigyishment of Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 140") and Emging Issues Task Force Issue

No. 9¢-20, “Recognition of Interest Income and ImpairmentPurchased and Retained Beneficial Interess&®auritized Financial Assets.”
While we are the servicer of the assets held byetll@SPEs, we are required under the transactiamuas to comply with strict servicing
standards and are subject to the approval of tis¢etes and/or noteholders regarding any signifisaoes associated with the assets. As a
result, we believe we have relinquished contrahefassets sold to our QSPEs. Accordingly, thetsidsabilities, partners’ capital and results
of operations of the QSPEs are not included incomsolidated financial statements.

Use of Estimatesin the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith GAAP requires us to make estimates andragsons that affect (1) the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosumofingent assets and liabilities at the datdeffinancial statements and, (2) the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the neggréiriod. Actual results could differ from ouripsdtes. Our most sensitive estimates
involve the valuation of our Retained Interests datbrmination of loan loss reserves.

Loans Receivable, net

We primarily originate loans to small businessdtateralized by first liens on the real estatelsf telated business. Loans receivable are
carried at their unamortized principal balance lestsloan origination fees, discounts and loan tessrves. For loans originated under the
Small Business Administration’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guateed Loan Program, when we sell the SBA guarantedibn of the loans, a portion of
the sale proceeds representing the differenceeificibe amount of the unguaranteed portion of taed@nd the value of the loans (the
“Retained Loan Discount”) is determined on a rekafiair value basis and is recorded as a reduatitiasis of the retained portion of the loan
rather than premium income. For purchased loansnaehave discounts representing the differenosd®t the unamortized principal
balance of the loan and its estimated fair valub@tate of purchase.

A loan loss reserve is established based on andiet&tion, through an evaluation of the recovergbaf individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redlaraof the loan receivable. The determination bfther significant doubt exists and wheth
loan loss reserve is necessary for each loan r@geivequires judgment and considers the factsmodmstances existing at the evaluation
date. Our evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

is based on a review of our historical loss expexée known and inherent risks in the loan portiadidverse circumstances that may affect the
ability of the borrower to repay interest and/anpipal and, to the extent the payment of the lappears impaired, the estimated fair value of
the collateral.

Retained I nterests

Retained Interests represent the subordinate 8iter€@SPESs created in conjunction with structloaeh sale transactions. Retained Interests
are carried at estimated fair value, with realigaths and permanent impairments included in netmmecand unrealized gains and losses
recorded in beneficiaries’ equity. The estimatedvfalue of our Retained Interests is based omeds of the present value of future cash
flows we expect to receive. Estimated future cémhs are based in part upon an estimate of prepalyspeeds and loan losses. Prepayment
speeds and loan losses are estimated based omrteet@nd anticipated interest rate and compet#éiwironments, the performance of the
loan pool and our historical experience with thaseé similar loans receivable. The discount rataswe utilize are determined for each of
components of the Retained Interests as estimétaaret rates based on interest rate levels cerinigithe risks inherent in the transaction.
There can be no assurance of the accuracy of #stiseates.

Real Estate | nvestments, net

Real estate investments were initially recordecbat. Depreciation was provided on the stralgig-method based upon estimated useful

of 35 years for buildings and improvements and senars for furniture, fixtures and equipment. Upetirement or sale, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation were removed from our 8@kl any resulting gains or losses are includdideirtonsolidated statements of
income. Routine maintenance and repairs were ctdogexpense as incurred. Major replacements, ralseand improvements were
capitalized.

We periodically reviewed our real estate investradort impairment. If facts or circumstances supgbthe possibility of impairment, we
prepared a projection of the undiscounted futush ¢lows without interest charges for the spegfigperty. Impairment existed if the
estimate of future cash flows expected to resatnfthe use and ultimate disposition of the spegifaperty was less than the carrying value.
If impairment was indicated, an adjustment wouldvizle to the carrying value of the property basethe difference between the current
estimated fair value and the depreciated costeatset.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We generally consider all highly liquid investmeptgchased with an original maturity of three manoh less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cash) eaglivalents and restricted investments in acaomngxcess of federally insured limits
with various financial institutions. We regularlyomitor the financial institutions and do not bebes significant credit risk is associated with
the deposits in excess of federally insured amounts

Restricted | nvestments
Restricted investments represent cash reserve @iscaquired to be held as collateral pursuantitacconduit facility.

Mortgage-Backed Security of Affiliate
The mortgage-backed security represents our owipeirgierest in a special purpose entity and is @dloonsistent with the techniques used to
value our Retained Interests.

Deferred Borrowing Costs
Costs incurred in connection with the issuanceetitt dire being amortized to expense over the litb®felated obligation using a method 1
approximates the effective interest method. Defeb@rrowing costs are included in other assethiercbnsolidated balance sheets.

Borrower Advances

In general, as part of the monitoring process tifywéhat the borrowers’ cash equity is utilized fts intended purpose, we receive deposits
from our borrowers and release funds upon presentaf appropriate documentation. Funds held oralietfi borrowers are included as a
liability on the consolidated balance sheets.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred Gains on Property Sales

We evaluate our property sales individually to deiae if they qualify for full accrual gain treatmte If the down payment received is not
sufficient to qualify for full gain treatment, weaord initial installment gains and defer the reviraj gains. The remaining gains are recorded
to income as principal is received on the relateoh$ receivable until the required amount of cashgeds are obtained from the purchase
qualify for full accrual gain treatment.

Net Unrealized Appreciation of Retained Interests
Net unrealized appreciation of Retained Interespsasents the difference between the cost andastinfiair value of our Retained Intere:

Revenue Recognition Policies

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned on loadsar short-term investments and the amortizatfamet loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accrueduased with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesdias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1)$ past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (2) porgion of the loan is classified as doubtful ®charged-off or (3) if the repayment in full of
the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Gengrdtians are charged-off when management deterrtia¢sve will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehérahrough liquidation of collateral or other mgaimterest income on a Non-Accrual
Loan is recognized on either the cash basis ocdberecovery basis.

Origination fees and direct loan origination caats deferred and amortized to income as an adjustofigield over the life of the related Ic
receivable using a method which approximates tfex#fe interest method.

For loans purchased at a discount and loans redeville a Retained Loan Discount, these discourgsecognized as an adjustment of yield
over the life of the related loan receivable usimgethod which approximates the effective intemessthod.

Income from Retained Interests

The income from our Retained Interests represéetad¢cretion (recognized using the effective irsiemeethod) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futusk laws and includes any fees collecté ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the

QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updateaslr flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancchagges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests.

Hotel Property Revenues

The majority of our hotel property revenues wermpased of room revenue. This revenue was recongedf any sales or occupancy taxes
collected from our guests. All revenues were reedron an accrual basis, as earned. Appropriateatices were made for doubtful accounts
and were recorded as expense.

Other Income

Other income consists primarily of servicing incompeemium income, prepayment fees and other ldatexincome. Servicing income
represents the fees we receive for servicing I6&3SPEs and the sold portion of our SBA 7(a) loamd is recognized in income when
earned. Prepayment fees are recognized in incoree l@ans are prepaid. Late fees and other loatetefaes are recognized in income when
chargeable, assuming collectibility is reasonaluaed. Premium income represents the differenteeke the relative fair value attributable
to the sale of the guaranteed portion of a loagimaited under the SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Progradrthe principal balance (cost) of the
loan. The sale price includes the value attrib@tablany excess servicing spread retained by @sgply cash received.

Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under thaspos of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asraled (the “Code”). To the extent we
qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally wilitrbe subject to a Federal corporate income taoxusriaxable income that is distributed to
our shareholders. We may, however, be subjectrtaind-ederal excise taxes and state and locas$ tax@ur income and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxapear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddde to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent ldexgears. In order to
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

remain qualified as a REIT under the Code, we reaisfy various requirements in each taxable yiraluding, among others, limitations on
share ownership, asset diversification, sourcésaaime, and the distribution of at least 90% of @xable income within the specified time
accordance with the Code.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned taxable REIT suiasids which are subject to Federal income taxbs.t@xable REIT subsidiaries
(“TRS’s”) include PMCIC and First Western. The inoe generated from the taxable REIT subsidiariémxied at normal corporate rates. We
account for income taxes in accordance with SFAS198, “Accounting for Income Taxes” which uses #isset and liability method.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognfaethe future tax consequences attributable tiedihces between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabiliiad their respective tax bases.

Earnings per Share
Earnings per share is computed by dividing netimedy the weighted-average number of shares odistarDiluted earnings per share
includes the dilutive effect, if any, of share-bdhsempensation awards.

Distributions to Shareholders
Distributions to shareholders are recorded on xhdivdend date.

Share-Based Compensation Plans
We have options outstanding under share-based amatien plans described more fully in Note 16. \§e the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS No. 123R, “Accounting for StoBsed Compensation,” to account for all awardstgchnmodified or settled.

Recently | ssued Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issued SFAS No. 157 (“SFAS No. 157"), tR&lue Measurements” in September 2006. SFAS Nd.clarifies the principle that
fair value should be based on the assumptions mpakdcipants would use when pricing an asseiatiility, establishes a fair value hierar
that prioritizes the information used to developstlh assumptions and expands disclosures abowafag measurements. SFAS No. 157 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after Novembsr 2007 and interim periods within those fisagdigs. We are currently evaluating the
impact of SFAS No. 157 on our consolidated finalnstatements; however, we do not expect the adopdidiave a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

The FASB issued SFAS No. 159 (“SFAS No. 159"), “Hsér Value Option for Financial Assets and Finahtiabilities” in February 2007.
SFAS No. 159 allows entities the option to measligible financial instruments at fair value at sified dates. Such election, which may be
applied on an instrument by instrument basis, pgchlly irrevocable once elected. SFAS No. 15fisative for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. We are currently evaluatingriygact of SFAS No. 159 on our consolidated finalhstatements; however, if adopted
do not expect this pronouncement to have a mater@ct on our consolidated financial statements.

The FASB issued SFAS No. 160 (“SFAS No. 160"), “Montrolling Interests in Consolidated FinancialtStaents” in December 2007.
SFAS No. 160 improves the relevance, comparalality transparency of financial information providednvestors by requiring all entities
report noncontrolling (minority) interests in sutisiries as equity in the consolidated financiatesteents. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2008. We amewtly evaluating the impact of SFAS No. 160 on camsolidated financial statemer
however, we do not expect the adoption to havetanmahimpact on our consolidated financial statatee

Note 2. Variable Interest Entities:

A VIE is an entity for which control is achieveddugh means other than voting rights. An entityti@onsolidate a VIE if that entity will
absorb a majority of the VIE's expected lossesgiraca majority of the VIE’s expected residual rasy or both.

During 2005, we entered into a conduit warehous#itia(the “Conduit Facility”). The Conduit Facili operates as a revolving line of credit,
collateralized by loans originated by us, whichénaeen or will be sold to a special purpose suéasidormed in conjunction with the Cond
Facility. This special purpose subsidiary has ssmed to be a VIE. The transfers of loans to tliedid not meet the requirements of SF
No. 140 for sale treatment. PN
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commercial has not guaranteed the repayment afliligations of the Conduit Facility. Since PMC Commgial is the primary beneficiary,
the VIE is consolidated in the financial statemeritBMC Commercial.

During 2005, PMC Commercial issued notes payahle dunior Subordinated Notesdj approximately $27.1 million due March 30, 208!
a special purpose subsidiary deemed to be a VIE Jlhior Subordinated Notes, included in our cadatdd balance sheets, are subordin
to PMC Commercial’s existing debt. Since PMC Conuiaiis not considered to be the primary beneficitlie VIE is not consolidated in
PMC Commercial’s financial statements and the gquitthod is used to account for our investmenhé\IE.

During 2006, we leased a hotel property owned bgarate subsidiary which was previously consditlathe hotel property is the primary
asset of the subsidiary. The lessee has the optimhis expected to exercise this option, to puehhe property for $1,825,000 at termination
of the lease in January 2011 or earlier if ceréaients occur. Our subsidiary received a substamiiairefundable up-front payment of
$452,000. Based on this lease agreement inclutimfjed price purchase option, the subsidiary determined to be a variable interest
entity. Since PMC Commercial is not consideredddte primary beneficiary, the VIE is not consadi@hin PMC Commercial’s financial
statements and the equity method is used to acéouatir investment in the VIE.

Note 3. Loans Receivable, net:

Loans receivable, net, consisted of the following:

At December 31

2007 2006
(In thousands
SBIC commercial mortgage loans $ 30,72¢ $ 36,24
SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program lo 10,48( 14,74¢
Conduit Facility loans (2 46,96, 43,61
Other commercial mortgage loa 78,25¢  75,08¢
Total loans receivabl 166,42: 169,69:
Less:
Deferred commitment fees, r (412) (449
Loan loss reserve (42 (63)
Loans receivable, ni $165,96¢ $169,18:

(1) Originated by our Small Business Investment Comy§* SBIC" ) subsidiaries
(2) These loans serve as collateral for our Conduitifigc

The activity in our loan loss reserves was as ¥alo
Years Ended December {

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Balance, beginning of ye. $ 63 $ 427 $ 164
Provision for loan losse 12¢ 174 32t
Reduction of loan losst¢ (24) (72) (18)
Recovery of loans writte-off — — 9
Principal balances writt-off (120) (467) (35)
Balance, end of ye: $ 42 $ 63 $ 427

F-13




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impaired loans are defined by generally acceptedwatting principles as loans for which it is proleathat the lender will be unable to collect
all amounts due based on the original contractrats of the loan. Information on loans consideceble impaired loans was as follows:

At December 31

2007 2006
(In thousands

Impaired loans requiring reserv $ 22 $ 82

Impaired loans expected to be fully recoverable — 1,83

Total impaired loan $ 22 $1,91¢

Years Ended December &
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Average impaired loar $1,02¢ $ 1,23¢ $4,56¢
Interest income on impaired loans $ — $ 72 $ 21¢

(1) Loans acquired were recorded at their estimatedvfalue and as such are reflected at discounteduatso Certain of these loans he
no reserves and are thus shown in impaired loapgseed to be fully recoverable with respect to meorded investment in the loan;
however, we do not expect to collect all amountsishsed on the original contractual terms of theen

(2) Recorded primarily on the cash bas

Our recorded investment in N@kecrual Loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 waaippately $22,000 and $2.1 million, respectivalye
did not have any loans receivable past due 90 diagore which were accruing interest at Decembe807 or 2006.

Note 4. Real Estate Investments, net:

Our hotel properties were originally part of a sahel leaseback transaction commencing in 1998 Avithgton Hospitality, Inc. (“AHI")
whereby we purchased 30 properties from AHI and thased the properties to a wholly-owned subsididAHI, Arlington Inns, Inc. (“All”
and together with AHI, “Arlington”). During June drugust 2005, All and AHI, respectively, filed woitary petitions for relief under
Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code.

On January 13, 2006, we received rejection notice$?2 individual property leases and as a resdttosk possession and operated 13 hotel
properties through third party management compabiagng 2007 and 2006, we sold two and ten hateperties for approximately $5.5
million and $20.6 million and recognized net gasfigpproximately $1.1 million and $1.9 million, pestively. We financed the sale of these
properties through origination of loans aggregatipgroximately $4.4 million and $17.1 million wiihterest rates of LIBOR plus spreads
ranging from 3.75% to 4.80% and maturity and armaation periods of 20 years during 2007 and 20CGtpaetively. We deferred gains of
approximately $0.7 million and $1.2 million durig@07 and 2006, respectively. During 2007, $5.3iamlbf these loans were repaid.

Note 5. Retained Interests:

We own the subordinated financial interests in QSHBese are PMC Capital, L.P. 1998-1 (the “1998neeship”), PMC Capital, L.P. 1999-
1 (the “1999 Partnership”), PMC Joint Venture, [2B00 (the “2000 Joint Venture”), PMC Joint VentureP. 2001 (the “2001 Joint
Venture”), PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2002-1 (the “2QIbint Venture”) and PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2@0% “2003 Joint Venture,” and
together with the 2000 Joint Venture, the 2001 t)danture and the 2002 Joint Venture, the “Joinbtees”) created in connection with
structured loan sale transactions.
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In our structured loan sale transactions, we couted loans receivable to a QSPE in exchange &r aad beneficial interests in that entity.
The QSPE issued notes payable (the “StructuredsNdie unaffiliated parties (“Structured Noteholg§r The QSPE then distributed a
portion of the proceeds from the Structured Natesst The Structured Notes are collateralized gdiglthe assets of the QSPE which means
that should the financial assets in the QSPE hdfin®nt for the trustee to make payments on thrackured Notes, the Structured
Noteholders have no recourse against us. Uponatmpletion of our structured loan sale transactiaresrecorded the transfer of loe
receivable as a sale in accordance with SFAS Na. Ad a result, the loans receivable contributeth¢oQSPE, the Structured Notes issue
the QSPE, and the operating results of the QSPRadriacluded in our consolidated financial statateeThe difference between (1) the
carrying value of the loans receivable sold andt{&)sum of (a) the cash received and (b) theivel&ir value of our Retained Interests,
constituted the gain or loss on sale. Retaineddsts are carried at estimated fair value, withized gains and permanent impairments
recorded in net income and unrealized gains arskforecorded in beneficiaries’ equity.

We completed joint structured loan sale transastigith PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capital”). Our intsts related to the loans receivable we
contributed to these structured loan sale trarmagtre the “Originated Structured Loan Sale Tretimas.” During 2004, we acquired PMC
Capital's Retained Interests in the Joint Ventaed 100% of the 1998 Partnership and the 1999 &attip (collectively, the “Acquired
Structured Loan Sale Transactions”).
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Information pertaining to the Originated Structutezhn Sale Transactions was as follows.

Transaction dat

At inception:
Principal amount of sold loal
Structured Notes issut
Interest rate on the Structured Notes
Structured Notes rating (.
Weighted average interest rate on loans
Weighted average remaining life of Retained Intisré3)
Aggregate principal losses assumed
Constant prepayment rate assump
Discount rate assumptiol
Value of Retained Interes

At December 31, 2007:
Principal outstanding on sold loa
Structured Notes balance outstanc
Cash in the collection accou
Cash in the reserve accol
Weighted average interest rate on loans
Constant prepayment rate assumptior
Discount rate assumptions |
Weighted average remaining life of Retained Intisré3)
Aggregate principal losses assumed
Aggregate principal losses to date

2000 2001 2002 2003
Joint Joint Joint Joint
Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands

12/18/0( 6/27/01 4/12/0z 10/7/0¢
$ 55,678 $ 3266: $ 27,28¢ $ 45,45¢
$ 4955( % 30,06 $ 24557 $ 40,91(

7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%

“Aac” “Aac’ “Aac” “Aac’
9.63% 9.62% 9.23% L+4.02%
5.16 year 5.15 year 5.38 year 4.79 year
2.37T% 2.80% 2.88% 3.03%
8.00% 9.00% 9.00% 10.00%
9.3% to 14.09 8.5%to 13.32 8.2%t012.99 7.8% to 11.6¢
$ 11,17¢ % 5871 $ 529 % 8,69¢
$ 23,87C $ 3,25 % 11,67¢  $ 13,81:
$ 18,45( $ 64z $ 8,98¢ % 9,29¢
$ 321 % 35 $ 97 $ 137
$ 1,312 % 62 % 706 $ 91z
9.60% 9.67% 9.44% L+4.02%
18.00% —% 18.00% 18.00%
8.5% to 15.09 8.5%to 15.0¢ 8.5%to 15.0¢ 7.3% to 15.0°
1.59 year 0.70 year 1.03 year 1.41 year
1.09% —% 0.93% 0.88%
0.33% 0.56% —% —%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreagt the 9-day LIBOR “L").
(2) Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratddioogly s Investors Service, In
(3) The weighted average remaining life of Retainedrksts was calculated by summing the product offi€ilsum of the principal

collections expected in each future period mukiglby (ii) the number of periods until collectiamd then dividing that total by (iii) the

initial or remaining principal balance, as applickb

(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses arcamqage of the principal outstanding at inceptimmemaining principal, a:
applicable, based upon per annum losses ranging ©d% to 1.4%. To the extent any loans are liteelye liquidated in the next twe
months, estimated losses were assumed to occungriinat period

(5) The prepayment rate was based on the actual pedioce of the loan pools, adjusted for anticipateithgipal prepayments considering
similar loans. For the 2001 Joint Venture, no fetyrepayments were assumed at December 31, 2000 thue small number of loans

remaining in the pool with no indication of prepagmh

(6) Discount rates utilized were (i) 7.3% to 8.5% farr oequired overcollateralization, (ii) 10.5% fouoreserve funds and (iii) 15.0% f

our interes-only strip receivables

(7) Represents aggregate principal losses incurreckte ds a percentage of the principal outstandinmegption. For the 2000 Joil
Venture, represents the loss on a loan receivapeirchased by PMC Commercial due to a loan modifineand assumption. For the
2001 Joint Venture, represents the loss on a deéintjloan receivable with“ chargec-off’ status repurchased by PMC Commerc
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Information pertaining to the Acquired Structurembin Sale Transactions was as follows:

2000 2001 2002 2003
1998 1999 Joint Joint Joint Joint
Partnershiy  Partnershit Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands
At February 29, 2004:
Principal amount of sold loat $ 21,70 $ 29,80( $ 17,345 $ 37,19: $ 36,10: % 56,42:
Structured Notes balance
outstanding $ 21,22 $ 26,39¢ $ 15,63¢ $ 33,32¢ $ 32,93: % 50,77«
Interest rate on the Structured
Notes (1) P- 1% 6.60% 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
Structured Notes rating (. “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac” “Aac”
Weighted average interest rate
on loans (1 P+1.229 9.40% 9.20% 9.64% 9.58% L+4.02%
Weighted average remaining |
of Retained Interests (. 3.17 year 2.95 year 2.96 year 3.89 year 4.04 year 4.63 year
Aggregate principal losses
assumed (4 3.38% 2.32% 4.19% 5.51% 3.51% 3.10%
Constant prepayment rate
assumption (5 12.00% 14.00% 14.00% 11.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Discount rate assumptiol 4.0%t011.99 7.1% t0 11.89 7.2% t0 11.99 7.2% to 11.99 7.3%to 12.0¢ 7.3% to 11.8¢

At December 31, 2007:
Principal outstanding on sold

loans $ 10,29¢ $ 11,94: $ 7,13( $ 13,97¢ $ 13,12: $ 19,48(
Structured Notes balance

outstanding $ 9,83t $ 8,45¢ $ 4,42  $ 10,09 $ 10,127 $ 13,75:
Cash in the collection accou $ 17¢ $ 227 $ 80 $ 184 % 1,457 % 23¢
Cash in the reserve accol $ 1,332 $ 1,21t $ 56 $ 98¢ $ 871 $ 1,16(
Weighted average interest rate

of loans (1) P+1.00% 9.07% 9.02% 9.64% 9.49% L+4.02%

Discount rate assumptions { 7.3% to 15.0¢ 8.5% to 15.0¢9 8.6% to 15.19 8.5% to 15.0¢ 8.5% to 15.0¢  7.3% to 15.09

Constant prepayment rate

assumption (5 16.00% 18.00% 18.00% 18.00% 18.00% 18.00%
Weighted average remaining |

of Retained Interests (. 2.47 year 1.59 year 1.72 year 0.60 year 1.25 year 1.38 year
Aggregate principal losses

assumed (4 1.02% 1.02% 1.30% 1.06% 0.81% 0.86%
Aggregate principal losses to

date (7) —% —% 4.28% 1.78% 1.31% —%

(1) \Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreaat gunder) the prime rate' P”) or the 9(-day LIBOR “L").

(2) Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratddioogly s Investors Service, In

(3) The weighted average remaining life of Retainedrbdts was calculated by summing the product ofi¢i)lsum of the principal
collections expected in each future period mukiglby (ii) the number of periods until collectiamd then dividing that total by (iii) the
remaining principal balance

(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses arcarngage of the principal outstanding at Februagy 2004 or remaining principa
as applicable, based upon per annum estimatedddasse ranged from 0.0% to 2.2%. To the extentlaags are likely to be liquidated
in the next twelve months, estimated losses weraraed to occur during that peric

(5) The prepayment rate was based on the actual peaiocmof the loan pools, adjusted for anticipatehgipal prepayments considering
other similar loans

(6) Discount rates utilized were (i) 7.3% to 8.6% farr eequired overcollateralization, (ii) 10.5% to B% for our reserve funds at
(iii) 15.0% to 15.1% for our intere-only strip receivables

(7) Represents aggregate principal losses incurredate ds a percentage of the principal outstandinmegption. For the 2000 Joi
Venture, represents historical losses incurred ptaour acquisition. For the 2001 Joint Venturedathe 2002 Joint Venture, represe
losses on delinquent loans receivable wi* chargec-off’ status repurchased by PMC Commerc

Approximately 92% of the loans sold to the QSPErveencentrated in the limited service hospitatiyustry and approximately 23% were
to borrowers in Texas. No other state had a coragon of 10% or greater at December 31, 2007.
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At December 31, 2007, none of the loans sold ta@B&Es was delinquent 60 days as to payment afipahand interest.

First Western has Retained Interests related tsdheeof loans originated pursuant to the SBA Gaaranteed Loan Program. The SBA
guaranteed portions of First Western’s loans rexd#@/are sold to either dealers in government gui@ea loans receivable or institutional
investors (“Secondary Market Loan Sales”) as tla@s$oare fully funded. On all Secondary Market L8ates, we may retain an excess spread
between the interest rate paid to us from our lveere and the rate we pay to the purchaser of theagteed portion of the note and servicing
costs (“Excess Spread”). At December 31, 2007atfgregate principal balance of First Western'siseds/loans receivable on which we had
an Excess Spread was approximately $31.2 millichthe weighted average Excess Spread was appr@tin@a6%. In determining the
estimated fair value of our Retained Intereststeel#o Secondary Market Loan Sales, our assumpébbBgcember 31, 2007 included a
prepayment speed of 22% per annum and a discaienda2.8%.

The estimated fair value of our Retained Intersskmsed upon an estimate of the discounted fatash flows we will receive. In determining
the present value of expected future cash flovtenates are made in determining the amount anahgrof those cash flows and the discount
rates. The amount and timing of cash flows is galhedetermined based on estimates of loan lossgésaticipated prepayment speeds
relating to the loans receivable contributed to@®PE. Actual loan losses and prepayments maysigmficantly from assumptions. The
discount rates that we utilize in computing theneated fair value are based upon estimates ofitherént risks associated with each cash
flow stream. Due to the limited number of entitiieat conduct transactions with similar assetsréetetively small size of our Retained
Interests and the limited number of buyers for sags$ets, no readily ascertainable market exisexeftre, our estimate of the fair value may
vary from what a willing buyer would pay for theggsets.

The components of our Retained Interests are kvl

(1) Our required overcollateralization (the “OC Pigc&he OC Piece represents the excess of the loaewabte contributed to the QS
over the principal amount of the Structured Nosssiéd by the QSPE, which serves as additionalterdlafor the Structured
Noteholders

(2) The “Reserve Fund” and the interest earned timerBoe Reserve Fund represents cash that is relqoitee kept in a liquid cash
account by the QSPE pursuant to the terms of #mesaction documents, as collateral for the StradtiNoteholders

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the “IO Reedile”). The IO Receivable is comprised of the démslvs that are expected to be
received by us in the future after payment by tI$8 of (a) all interest and principal due to theiQtired Noteholders, (b) all
principal and interest on the OC Piece, (c) anyireq funding of the Reserve Fund and (d-going costs of the transactic

F-18




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our Retained Interests consisted of the following:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu

OC Piec Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

First Westerr $ — $ — $ 42F $ 428 $ 42t
1998 Partnershi 58C 1,021 311 1,917 1,83¢
1999 Partnershi 3,68¢ 99t 21¢ 4,89¢ 4,87¢
2000 Joint Ventur 8,51( 1,60¢ 51¢ 10,63: 9,91
2001 Joint Ventur: 6,69¢ 1,522 242 8,46( 8,25¢
2002 Joint Ventur 7,24z 1,45( 62¢ 9,321 8,801
2003 Joint Ventur 10,49( 1,87( 60¢ 12,96¢ 12,56:

$ 37,20( $ 8,46° $ 2,95¢ $48,61¢  $46,67:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu

OC Piec Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

First Westerr $ — $ — $ 652 $ 652 $ 641
1998 Partnershi 69¢ 1,09 321 2,11« 2,01:
1999 Partnershi 3,79¢ 973 311 5,07¢ 4,93
2000 Joint Ventur: 8,76: 2,05¢ 72€ 11,54¢ 10,29¢
2001 Joint Ventur: 6,84¢ 1,627 76¢ 9,23¢ 8,78¢
2002 Joint Ventur: 7,64¢ 1,70C 1,06¢ 10,41t 9,751
2003 Joint Ventur 10,817 3,31¢ 2,545 16,67¢ 16,04¢

$ 38,56 $ 10,76¢ $ 6,38¢ $55,72¢  $52,46¢

The difference between the estimated faireaod cost of our Retained Interests is refleataalir consolidated balance sheets as
unrealized appreciation of Retained Interests.
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The following sensitivity analysis of our Retainietierests at December 31, 2007 highlights the ilityathat results when prepayments, loan
losses and discount rates are different than @umagtions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (1
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 48,07 ($ 549
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 47,27: (%1,34%)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annui $ 48,58¢ ($ 30
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 48,531 $ 79
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 47,82¢ (¢ 787
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 47,05¢ ($1,557%)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is githeluded in the accompanying statement of incama permanent impairment
there is a reduction in expected future cash flosvg)n our consolidated balance sheet in benefie' equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in esadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethingerests would first reduce the valus
our IO Receivables. To the extent the 10 Receigat®eld not fully absorb the losses, the effectisvthen be to reduce the value of our
Reserve Funds and then the value of our OC Pi

(3) For example, a 16% assumed rate of prepayment warildcreased to 21% or 26% based on increase%w61510% per annurn
respectively

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddesl with caution. Values based on changes in tmsenptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in estimated fair vialuet linear. The effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueuo Retained Interests is calculated without ¢fiag any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chaimgasother which might magnify or counteract teasstivities.

We monitor the governing pooling and servicing agnents for each of our structured loan sale trdiogecand believe the servicing-related
terms set forth therein are industry standard amsistent with QSPE criteria. However, views almerimitted servicing activities involving
QSPEs may not be consistent among organizationacéasunting standard setters continue to intef&RE criteria under SFAS No. 140,
there may be a material resultant impact on ousalfated financial statements.

In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our consolidateaitial statements do not include the assetdlifiab, partners’ capital, revenues or
expenses of the QSPESs. As a result, at Decemb@08Z,and 2006, our consolidated balance sheatstdaclude $141.8 million and
$207.7 million in assets, respectively, and $94ilan and $156.5 million in liabilities, respectly, related to these structured loan sale
transactions recorded by the QSPEs. At Decembe2(@®)/, the partners’ capital of our QSPEs was apprately $47.4 million compared to
the estimated value of the associated Retainedebtieof approximately $48.2 million.

The income from our Retained Interests represéetadcretion (recognized using the effective irsiemgethod) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futusk laws and includes any fees collecté ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the
QSPEs in excess of anticipated fees. We updateaslr flow assumptions on a quarterly basis ancchagges to cash flow assumptions
impact the yield on our Retained Interests. Thédydm our Retained Interests, which is comprisethefincome earned less permanent
impairments, was 13.9%, 14.1% and 13.8% during 20006 and 2005, respectively.

We received approximately $13.4 million, $14.6 faill and $15.4 million in cash distributions frone tQSPEs during 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Servicing fee income for the years ended Decembg2@07, 2006 and 2005 for loans held by the QSRiSsapproximately $495,000,

$676,000 and $833,000, respectively. We have riablished a servicing asset or liability relatedhe loans held by the QSPEs as the
servicing fees are considered adequate compensation
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During March 2007, PMC Commercial repurchased a foam the 2003 Joint Venture which had become rigbd-off” as defined in the
transaction documents with an outstanding prinda¢édnce of approximately $3.5 million. We foreedon the underlying collateral of the
loan, a full service hospitality property, duringa2007. In June 2007, we sold the hotel propenty#.4 million. The gain at the time of s
was approximately $722,000 of which approximatéy&000 was deferred until full gain recognitioitesia are met. We financed the sals
the property through origination of a loan of apgneately $3.5 million with an interest rate of LIBOplus 2.5% and maturity and
amortization periods of 20 years.

Note 6. Other Assets:

Other assets consisted of the following:

At December 31

2007 2006

(In thousands, except footnot:
Investment in VIE: $ 971 $ 82¢€
Deferred borrowing costs, n 864 1,06¢
Interest receivabl 691 1,01¢
Prepaid expenses and depo 44~ 614
Asset acquired in liquidation, net ( — 97t
Rent and related receivables — 567
Other 422 43¢

(1) During March 2007, we sold an asset acquired iniligtion for $1,425,000 and recognized a gain giragimately $20,000 an
deferred the remaining gain of approximately $406,0Ne financed the sale through origination obarl of approximately $1,360,000
with an interest rate of 9.0% and maturity and atization periods of 20 year

(2) We had claims pertaining to unpaid rent, propegtyes, legal fees incurred, termination damagesscdceivable and other charges
related to Arlington
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Note 7. Debt:

Information on our debt was as follows:

At December 31 Weighted Averag
2007 2006 Current Coupon Ratt
Face Carrying Face Carrying Range of at December 31
Amount Value Amount Value Maturities 2007 2006

(In thousands, except footno
Notes and debentures payat

Debenture: $ 8,19( $ 8,16¢ $ 8,19( $ 8,161 2013 to 201 5.9(% 5.9(%
Mortgage notes (1 — — 2,642 2,642 N/A N/A 8.02%
8,19( 8,16¢ 10,83: 10,80:
Junior Subordinated Not: 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 27,07( 203t 8.4&% 8.62%
Credit facilities:
Conduit Facility 23,95( 23,95( 26,96¢ 26,96¢ 200¢ 6.1€% 6.35%
Revolving credit facility — — — — 200¢ N/A N/A
23,95( 23,95( 26,96¢ 26,96¢

Redeemable preferred stock of
subsidiary 4,00( 3,76¢ 4,00( 3,66¢ 2009 to 201 4.0(% 4.0(%

$63,21( $ 62,95¢ $68,87( $ 68,50¢

(1) Does not include a mortgage note of an unconsaiiauibsidiary with a principal balance of approxteig $1.2 million anc
$1.3 million outstanding at December 31, 2007 a8 respectively, with a fixed interest rate &8.due January 1, 201

Principal payments required on our consolidated deBecember 31, 2007 were as follows (face amount

Years Endin

December 3: Total
(In thousands
2008 $ 23,95(
2009 2,00(¢
2010 2,00(¢
2011 —
2012 —
Thereaftel 35,26(
$ 6321

Debenture:

Debentures represent amounts due to the SBA asibi of borrowings made pursuant to the SBIA, hawveeighted average cost of funds of
6.0% and semi-annual interest only payments. One®dger 1, 2006, we prepaid, without penalty, apipnately $7.3 million of fixed-rate
SBA debentures. The unamortized premiums at theafatepayment of $563,000 were recorded as gagmdy extinguishment of debt.

Mortgage Note:

During April and May 2007, we repaid mortgage natéh an aggregate principal balance of approxifyek.6 million. As a result of the
prepayments, we incurred aggregate fees of appedglyn$452,000, which are included in discontinapdrations in our consolidated
statements of income.
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Junior Subordinated Note
The Junior Subordinated Notes bear interest atadifig rate which resets on a quarterly basisea®@krday LIBOR plus 3.25%. The Junior
Subordinated Notes may be redeemed at par at ¢éiondgeginning on March 30, 2010. Interest paymeanésdue on a quarterly basis.

Conduit Facility

Interest payments are payable on a monthly basisate that approximated 0.85% over LIBOR. The thaat approximates LIBOR is a “pass-
through” rate that the bank facility pays for itemmercial paper. During periods of market uncetyaithe bank facility may have to pay
higher daily interest rates and consequently pamsdise higher rates. The principal repayment alligps are expected to be refinanced either
through a future securitization of the loans cellalizing advances under the conduit facility, baings under our revolving credit facility or
an alternative facility. In addition, we are chatga unused fee equal to 12.5 basis points commaieeld on the daily available balance. The
Conduit Facility allows for advances based on theuant of eligible collateral sold to the ConduitHi#y and has minimum requirements.
had availability of approximately $9.4 million undée conduit facility (as amended) at December2BD;7 without additional sales of loans.
At December 31, 2007, PMC Commercial had availapferoximately $24.4 million of additional loans whiare conduit eligible loans. The
Conduit Facility has covenants, the most restrictf’which are maximum delinquency ratios for ocamtcibuted loans and serviced portfolio,
as defined in the transaction documents. In additiee Conduit Facility has cross default provisiorith the revolving credit facility. At
December 31, 2007, we were in compliance with theenants of the conduit facility. In January 2088,amended our conduit facility, whi
among other things, extended its maturity date frabruary 2008 to May 2, 2008.

Based on current market conditions and communicatitom our conduit lender, we expect that the éendll not extend the conduit facility
beyond May 2, 2008. Due to anticipated availabilibger the revolving credit facility, we expectsatisfy our Conduit Facility with proceeds
from the revolving credit facility.

Revolving Credit Facilit

PMC Commercial has a revolving credit facility wihigrovides us with credit availability up to $45llroh, expiring December 31, 2009. We
are charged interest on the balance outstandingruhd revolving credit facility at our election @ther the prime rate of the lender less 75
basis points or 162.5 basis points over the 3@ed&y LIBOR. In addition, we are charged an undsedequal to 37.5 basis points computed
based on our daily available balance. The credilifiarequires us to meet certain covenants, tlstmestrictive of which (1) provides for an
asset coverage test based on our cash and cashleqts, loans receivable and Retained Interestsraso to our senior debt and (2) limits
our ability to pay out returns of capital as pdrbor dividends. At December 31, 2007, we weredmpliance with the covenants of this
facility.

As a result of the May 2, 2008 maturity of the Caihéracility and limited availability of capital iourrent markets, we may have to limit our
fundings of non-SBA 7(a) loan origination opportigs until additional sources of capital are obtdin

Redeemable Preferred Stock of Subsid

PMCIC has outstanding 40,000 shares of $100 paeyd® cumulative preferred stock (the “4% PrefeSe&ck”) held by the SBA pursuant
to the SBIA. The 4% Preferred Stock was issuedhdut®94 ($2.0 million) and 1995 ($2.0 million) amdist be redeemed at par no later than
15 years from the date of issuance. Dividends pf@pmately $160,000 were recognized on the 4%dPred Stock during both 2007 and
2006 and are included in interest expense in onsadated statements of income.

Interest Paic
During 2007, 2006 and 2005 interest paid was $5005 $5,430,000, and $5,378,000, respectively.

Note 8. Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary:

PMCIC has outstanding 30,000 shares of $100 paey&% cumulative preferred stock (the “3% PrefeBe&ck”) held by the SBA pursuant
to the SBIA. PMCIC is entitled to redeem, in whotepart, the 3% Preferred Stock by paying the jpéuwes ($3.0 million) of these securities
plus dividends accumulated and unpaid on the datedemption. While the 3% Preferred Stock maydmeemed, redemption is not
mandatory. The 3% Preferred Stock was valued & ,$90 on the merger date. Dividends of approxinge#8D,000 were recognized on the
3% Preferred
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Stock during both 2007 and 2006 and are reflectaxlir consolidated statements of income as minarigrest.

Note 9. Earnings Per Share:

The computations of basic earnings per common sirarbased on our weighted average shares outstaridie weighted average number of
common shares outstanding was approximately 1M©@6010,748,000 and 10,874,000 for the years ebeéeember 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. For purposes of calculatingtdd earnings per share, the weighted averagessbatgtanding were increased by
approximately 4,000, 3,000 and 5,000 shares, réspbg during 2007, 2006 and 2005 for the dilutafect of stock options.

Not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs share were outstanding options to purchasexipmpately 57,000, 61,000 and 74,C
common shares during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respéctlyecause the options’ exercise prices weretgréiaan the average market price of
the stock.

Note 10. Dividends Paid and Declared:

During 2007, our dividends were declared as foltows

Amount

Record Dat¢ Date Paic Per Shart
March 30, 200° April 9, 2007 $ 0.3C
June 29, 200 July 9, 2007 0.3C
September 28, 20( October 9, 20C 0.3C
December 31, 20C January 7, 20C 0.3C
$ 1.2

In March 2008, the Board of Trust Managers declar80.20 per share quarterly dividend to commonetttdders of record on March 31,
2008 which will be paid on April 7, 2008.

We have certain covenants within our debt facgitieat limit our ability to pay out returns of cegbias part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the amoof dividends we have paid and management doelsatieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.

Note 11. Income Taxes:

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed as a RE#€ruhe Code. To qualify as a REIT, PMC Commertiast meet a number of
organizational and operational requirements, inoly@ requirement that we distribute at least 99%uo taxable income to our shareholders.
As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will not be gdb to corporate level Federal income tax on netiine that is currently distributed to
shareholders. In order to meet our 2007 taxableniecdistribution requirements, we will make an #tecunder the Code to treat a portion of
the distributions declared and paid in 2008 asiigions of 2007’s taxable income.
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The following reconciles net income to REIT taxaileome:

Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands
Net income $13,13¢ $ 15,68¢ $11,29;
Book/tax difference on depreciati (65) (277) (243)
Book/tax difference on property sa 23€ 171 (350
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 1,631 1,97: 1,88(
Impairment losse 238 43 2,21(
Book/tax difference on rent and related receiva (1,152 92t (25)
Book/tax difference on amortization and accre (239 (641) (2649)
Asset valuatior (299 (890 181
Other book/tax differences, r 18¢ (59) 16
Subtotal 13,66¢ 16,92¢ 14,70:
Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net income, néax (852) (1,280 (1,419
REIT taxable incom: $12,81% $ 15,64¢ $13,28¢
Distributions declare $12,91¢ $ 13,97¢ $13,56¢
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,76( 10,74¢ 10,87¢

Dividends per share for dividend reporting purposeee as follows:

Years Ended December :

2007 2006 2005
Amount Amount Amount
Per Shar Percer Per Shar Percer Per Shar Percer
Non qualified dividend: $ 1.06¢ 89.0(% $ 1.24¢ 95.6%% $ 1.19¢ 95.52%
Capital gains 0.13Z 11.0(% 0.05¢ 4.31% 0.05¢ 4.48%

$ 1.20C 100.0(% $ 1.30C 100.0(% $ 1.25C 100.0(%

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned TRS’s which arejscttto Federal income taxes. The income genefedetithe TRS’s is taxed at
normal corporate rates. The measurement of netrddftax assets is adjusted by a valuation allowaifichased on our ongoing assessme
future realization, it is more likely than not thiaey will not be realized.

We calculate our current and deferred tax provisioased on estimates and assumptions that cotgd fidm the actual results reflected in

income tax returns filed during the subsequent.y&djustments based on the final tax returns areegaly recorded in the period when the
returns are filed.
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Income tax provision related to the TRS’s consistethe following:

Years Ended December ¢
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Federal.
Current provisior $ 46€ $ 50z $ 68C
Deferred provision (benefi 18 147 (22)
Income tax provisiol $ 484 $ 64¢ $ 65¢

The provision for income taxes results in effectiae rates that differ from Federal statutory ratE85%. The reconciliation of TRS income
tax attributable to net income computed at Fedstedlitory rates to income tax expense was as fellow

Years Ended December ¢
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Income before income taxes for T's $1,33¢ $1,92¢ $2,07-
Expected Federal income tax provis $ 46¢ $ 67€ $ 72t
Preferred dividend of subsidiary recorded as miganiterest 31 31 31
Change in valuation allowan: — — (112
Other adjustment (15) (58) 14
Income tax provisiol $ 484 $ 64¢ $ 65€

The components of the net deferred tax asset vedialaws:

December 31
2007 2006
(In thousands

Deferred tax asset

Retained Interest $ 15¢ $ 161
Loans receivabl 72 94
Servicing asse 12 69
Other 28 —

Total gross deferred tax ass 27C 324

Deferred tax liabilities
Discounts on acquired redeemable preferred stosklogidiary and

debentures payab 85 121
Total gross deferred tax liabilitie 85 121
Deferred tax asset, n $ 18t $ 202

The FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN¥8Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxesn interpretation of FASB Statem
No. 109" in July 2006. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting atidclosure for uncertainty in income tax positioas defined, imposes a
recognition threshold and measurement attributethfinancial statement recognition and measunéimia tax position taken in a tax ret
and provides guidance on derecognition, classifinainterest and penalties, accounting in intggniods, disclosure and transition. We were
subject to the provisions of FIN 48 as of Januarg0D7, and to the extent applicable, have analiied positions in all of the Federal and
state jurisdictions where we are required to fileome tax returns, as well as all open tax years in
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those jurisdictions. We have identified our Fedéaalreturns and our state returns in Texas asdirh&x jurisdictions, as defined. The
periods subject to examination for our Federalrénrns and state returns in Texas are the 2008¢hr2006 tax years. We believe that all
income tax filing positions and deductions will ©estained on audit and do not anticipate any adgsts that will result in a material change
to our financial position. Therefore, no resern@suncertain tax positions have been recorded puatdo FIN 48. In addition, we did not
record a cumulative effect adjustment related éoatioption of FIN 48.

In accordance with FIN 48, we have establishedliayon classification of penalties and interesated to audits of our federal and state
income tax returns. If incurred, our policy for oeding interest and penalties associated with awdit be to record such items as a
component of income before income tax provisiomarity interest and discontinued operations. Paglif incurred, will be recorded in
general and administrative expense and interedtgraieceived will be recorded in interest expemsiaterest income, respectively, in the
consolidated statements of income.

We paid $693,000, $845,000 and $467,500 in inc@xestduring 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Note 12. Other Income:

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Servicing income $ 754 $ 1,02¢ $ 1,227
Prepayment fee 61% 1,652 59C
Other loan related incor 572 403 64¢€
Premium income (1 22C 49¢ 61€
Equity in earnings of VIE 101 76 45
Lease incom — 17 28C
Other 12t — —

$ 2,38i $ 3,67 $ 3,401

(1) Premium income results from the sale of the guamahiportion of First Weste's loans pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Si
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Note 13. Discontinued Operations:

Discontinued operations of our hotel propertieo(ti, and 18 hotel properties during 2007, 20@b2005, respectively) and assets acqt
in liquidation (primarily three limited service hmtality properties during 2007, 2006 and 2005)gisied of the following:

Years Ended December ¢
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Hotel and Lease Operations:

Revenues
Hotel operating revenut $ 507 $2,77¢ $ 624
Lease incom— base and othe — 18¢€ 3,40¢
Straigh-line rental income — — 1,07¢
Total revenue 507 2,96/ 5,107
Expenses
Hotel operating expens 41€ 2,267 563
Interest expense (: 522 337 827
Depreciatior 57 182 1,164
Property tax expens — — 91:
Total expense 99t 2,78¢ 3,46
Net earnings (losses), hotel and lease opera (489 17¢ 1,64(
Assets Acquired in Liquidation Operations:
Revenue! 281 224 124
Expense! 254 22C 117
Net earnings, assets acquired in liquidation opmra 27 4 7
Total net earnings (losse (461) 182 1,64
Gains on sales of real esti 1,73¢ 2,06¢ 2,25¢
Impairment losse (239 (99 1,951
Discontinued operatior $1,041 $ 2,152 $ 1,952

(1) Represents interest expense and fees on the mestigayable related to hotel properties includedistontinued operations. Tl
mortgages payable were either repaid as a resulhefsales or as they matured. No additional irdeexpense was allocated to
discontinued operations. Interest expense durif@jdfcludes penalties of approximately $452,00¢terprepayment of two mortgage
notes.

Note 14. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased®l.

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash purcHasdthe “Plan”). Participants in the Plan have dip&on to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8tmares is 100% of the average of the closing miche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tiigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaliment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. We use the open market to purchase @an8hares with proceeds from the dividend reinvestrportion of the Plan.

Note 15. Profit Sharing Plan:

We have a profit sharing plan available to our-futie employees after one year of employment. Vigsticreases ratably to 100% after the

sixth year of employment. Pursuant to our proférghg plan, approximately $256,000, $244,000 anth¥200 was expensed during 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Contributions to ttdipsharing plan are at the discretion of our Bbaf Trust Managers.
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Note 16. Share-Based Compensation Plans:

At December 31, 2007, we have options outstandimpushare-based compensation plans. We use thafaé recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123R, “Accounting for Stock-Based Comp#osd to account for all awards granted, modifeadsettled.

The 2005 Equity Incentive Plan was approved bystareholders on June 11, 2005 and permits the gfaptions to our employees,
executive officers and Board of Trust Managers r@stricted shares to our executive officers andr@o& Trust Managers for up to 500,000
Common Shares. We believe that these awards ladigarthe interests of our employees, executivieefs and Board of Trust Managers v
those of our shareholders. Option awards are gitamith an exercise price equal to the market pofceur Common Shares at the date of
grant and vest immediately upon grant with fiveryeantractual terms.

A summary of the status of our stock options aBefember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 and the changeg dibe years ended on those dates
are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Number o Weighte( Number o Weightec Number o Weighte(
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding, January 142,51: $ 14.0¢ 170,11: $ 14.7¢ 164,26( $ 15.8¢
Granted 20,00( $ 14.01 33,25( $ 12.7Z 36,70( $ 14.5¢
Exercisec — — (35,500 $ 13.0¢ (9,400 $ 13.18
Forfeited (2,099 $ 13.8¢ (2,069 $ 15.2¢ (5,652) $ 20.1¢
Expired (58,769 $ 14.7i (23,28¢) $ 18.7¢ (15,799 $ 24.4¢
Outstanding, December : 101,65 $ 13.6f 142 ,51: $ 14.0¢ 170,11: $ 14.7¢
Exercisable, December : 101,65: $ 13.6¢ 142,51: $ 14.0¢ 170,11: $ 14.7¢
Weighted-average fair value of stock
options granted during the ye $ 0.5€ $ 0.5¢ $ 0.6¢

Upon notification of intent to exercise stock opspour policy is to first verify that the optioase exercisable, then to contact our transfer
agent instructing them to issue new shares andttheaollect the cash proceeds. We received appateiin $123,000 in cash proceeds related
to the cash exercise of stock options during 200%&re were no cash exercises of stock options g@®®6 or 2007. In addition, during 2006
we issued 2,822 Common Shares to our executiveeosfin exchange for 35,500 stock options, utifjztock-forstock exercise provisions
our option plans.
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The fair value of each stock option granted isnested on the date of grant using the Black-Schméien-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006 2005
Assumption:;
Expected Term (year: 3.C 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ral 4.9% 4.96% 3.7/%
Expected Dividend Yiels 8.5 9.4%% 9.1¢%
Expected Volatility 13.41% 16.24% 16.6:%
Forfeiture Rate 5.0(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

The expected term of the options represents tHegef time that the options are expected to betantling and was determined based on out
historical data. The risk-free rate was based erBtlyear U.S. Treasury rate corresponding to tpe&bed term of the options. We used
historical information to determine our expectedthtiity, dividend yield and forfeiture rates. Weaorded compensation expense of
approximately $11,000, $19,000 and $23,000 durD@j22006 and 2005, respectively, related to tbpsen grants.

We issued an aggregate of 11,400 restricted skamsecutive officers and Board of Trust Managerdone 9, 2007 at the then current
market price of the shares of $14.01. We issuealygnegate of 9,060 restricted shares to execufficers and our Board of Trust Managers
on both June 10, 2006 and June 11, 2005 at thectiveent market price of the shares of $12.72 drd38l, respectively. The restricted share
awards vest based on two years of continuous sewitt one-third of the shares vesting immediatglpn issuance of the shares and one-
third vesting at the end of each of the next twargeRestricted share awards provide for accelbragsting if there is a change in control (as
defined in the plan). There were forfeitures of t&8kricted shares during 2007. There were noifartes of restricted shares during 2006 or
2005.

Compensation expense related to the restricte@sl®being recognized over the vesting periodsréerded compensation expense of
approximately $143,000, $112,000 and $83,000 duti@y, 2006 and 2005, respectively, related taestricted share issuances. At
December 31, 2007, there was approximately $6700@®tal unrecognized compensation expense retatéte restricted shares which will
recognized over the next two years.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2007:

Options Outstanding and Exercisa

Weighted

Average Weighted

Remaining Average

Range of Number Contract Life Exercise
Exercise Price Outstanding (in years) Price
$12.72 to $13.7 48,95! 2.21 $12.9(
$14.01 to $14.5 52,70( 3.1¢ $14.3¢
$12.72 to $14.5  101,65: 2.71 $13.6¢
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Note 17. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Infaration:

Our non-cash investing activities were as follows:

Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands

Reclassification from loans receivable to assegsiiaed in liquidatior $4,917 $ 3,73( $5,651

Loans receivable originated in connection with salEhotel propertie $4,38( $17,08¢ $4,77(
Loans receivable originated in connection withshke of assets

acquired in liquidatior $6,28: $ 2,76( $3,72¢

Loan receivable established through due to afiiahe $ — $ — $ 41F

Reduction of due to affiliate and Retained Intey $ — $ — $2,12¢
Note receivable and deferred liability recordedmupale of hote

property $ — $ — $ 197

See Note 2 for information on the deconsolidatibthe assets and liabilities of PMCT PlainfieldPLduring 2006.

Note 18. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by SFASING, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financiatinments” differ from the carrying
amounts of the financial assets and liabilitiesngriily as a result of the effects of discountintufa cash flows. Considerable judgment is

required to interpret market data and develop edémof fair value. Accordingly, the estimates présd below may not be indicative of the
amounts we could realize in a current market exgban
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The estimated fair values of our financial instrumsevere as follows:

Years Ended December ¢

2007 2006
Estimate: Estimate:
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In thousands
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $165,96¢ $166,80° $169,18: $ 170,04«
Retained Interest 48,61¢ 48,61¢ 55,72« 55,72+
Cash and cash equivalel 11,48¢ 11,48¢ 3,73¢ 3,73¢
Restricted investmen 1,23¢ 1,23¢ 99t 99t
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat 53€ 53€ 643 643
Liabilities:
Mortgage notes and debentures pay: 8,16¢ 7,744 10,80: 10,841
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,76¢ 3,77¢ 3,66¢ 3,76(
Credit facilities 23,95( 23,95( 26,96¢ 26,96¢
Junior Subordinated Not 27,07( 23,45( 27,07( 27,07(

Loans receivable, neOur loans receivable are recorded at cost and tedjlxy net loan origination fees and discount@rtfer to determine
the estimated fair value of our loans receivable use a present value technique for the anticifatede cash flows using certain
assumptions including a current discount rate, gyeyent tendencies and potential loan losses. Aatialu reserve is established for a prok
loan based on the creditor’s payment history, teféd value, guarantor support and other factorghé absence of a readily ascertainable
market value, the estimated value of our loansivabée may differ from the values that would beggld on the portfolio if a ready market for
the loans receivable existed.

Retained Interests and mortgi-backed security of affiliateThe assets are reflected in our consolidatedhéiiah statements at estimated fair
value based on valuation techniques as describRdta 5.

Cash and cash equivalentBhe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/flue due to the short maturity of these imsgnts.

Restricted investmentThe carrying amounts of restricted investmentsaresidered to be a reasonable estimate of faievéle to the
relatively short maturity of these funds.

Mortgage notes and debentures payaThe estimated fair value is based on a presenévaiculation based on prices of the same or simila
instruments after considering risk, current interates and remaining maturities.

Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiThe estimated fair value is based on a presenealculation based on prices of the same or
similar instruments after considering risk, currietérest rates and remaining maturities.

Credit facilities: The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/Blue as the interest rates on these instrusraetvariable and the
short duration to maturity.

Junior Subordinated NoteThe estimated fair value is based on a presenéewaiculation based on prices of comparable dehtiments
considering risk, current interest rates and remgimaturities.
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Note 19. Selected Quarterly Financial Datafunaudited)

The following represents our selected quarterlgritial data which, in the opinion of managemeritecés adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

Year Ended December 31, 20

Income Fromn
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenues (. Operations (1 Income Per Shar
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faes)

First Quartel $ 6,69¢ $ 2,99¢ $ 2,821 $ 0.2¢
Second Quarte 6,91°¢ 3,38 4,16¢2) 0.3¢
Third Quartel 7,491 3,542 3,491 0.3¢
Fourth Quarte 6,191 2,161 2,64¢ 0.24
$ 27,29¢ $ 12,09¢ $13,13¢ $ 1.2¢

Year Ended December 31, 20

Income Fromn
Continuing Net Earnings
Revenues (. Operations (1 Income Per Shar
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faes)

First Quartel $ 6,932 $ 3,22¢ $ 5,041(3) $ 047
Second Quarte 7,752 3,44¢ 3,65( 0.3
Third Quartel 7,86( 3,921 3,97¢(4) 0.37
Fourth Quarte 6,42¢ 2,93¢ 3,015 0.2¢
$ 28,97: $ 13,53: $15,68¢ $ 14¢

(1) Certain amounts were previously reported in coritigoperations in our quarterly filings on Form ID-Such amounts have been
reclassified to discontinued operations in accordamwith SFAS No. 14

(2) Includes gains of $1,244,000 from the sale of tatelhproperties and an asset acquired in liquidati

(3) Includes gains of $1,877,000 from the sale of stelrproperties and three assets acquired in ligtih.

(4) Includes a gain on extinguishment of debt of $583,

Note 20. Commitments and Contingencies:

Loan Commitment

Commitments to extend credit are agreements toteaccustomer provided the terms establisheddarctimtract are met. Our outstanding
loan commitments and approvals to fund new loanewpproximately $32.1 million at December 31, 26 Avhich approximately

$7.0 million were for prime-based loans to be or&ged under the SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Progtergdvernment guaranteed portion of
which (approximately 75% of each individual loari)l Wwe sold pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Sales

At December 31, 2007, all of our commitments angrapals were for variable-rate loans based on timeprate or the 90-day LIBOR at
spreads over the prime rate generally ranging ftd0% to 2.75% and over LIBOR generally rangingrfr®.00% to 4.00%. The weighted
average interest rate on our loan commitments pptbaals at December 31, 2007 was approximate§%8.Zommitments generally have
fixed expiration dates and require payment of adags. Since some commitments are expected toeewithout being drawn upon, total
commitment amounts do not necessarily representefldash requirements.
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Operating Lease

We lease office space in Dallas, Texas under & le&sch expires in October 2011. Future minimunséepayments under this lease are as
follows:

Amount
(In thousands
2008 $ 191
2009 20z
2010 214
2011 187
$ 794

Rent expense amounted to approximately $156,0@%,800 and $165,000 during 2007, 2006 and 200pentisely.

Employment Agreemer

We have employment agreements with our executifieeo$ for three-year terms expiring June 30, 20d@he event of a change in
responsibilities, as defined, during the employnpanrtod, the agreements provide for severance cosapien to the executive officer in a
lump sum payment in an amount equal to 2.99 timesverage of the last three years annual compengatid to the executive officer.

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

The transaction documents of the QSPEs contairigioms (the “Credit Enhancement Provisions”) thatern the assets and the inflow and
outflow of funds of the QSPE formed as part ofslrectured loan sale transactions. The Credit Ecdraent Provisions include specified
limits on the delinquency, default and loss ratesh@ loans receivable included in each QSPEt Hng measurement date, the delinquency,
default or loss rate with respect to any QSPE weexceed the specified limits, the Credit Enhare@nProvisions would automatically
increase the level of credit enhancement requirésrfenthat QSPE. During the period in which thedfied delinquency, default or loss rate
was exceeded, excess cash flow from the QSPEy jfvamich would otherwise be distributable to usudobe used to fund the increased
credit enhancement levels up to the principal arhotisuch loans and would delay or reduce ouridigtion. In general, there can be no
assurance that distribution amounts deferred u@dedlit Enhancement Provisions would be receivddture periods or that future deferrals
or losses will not occur.

Litigation

We had significant outstanding claims against Aytiom Hospitality, Inc.’s and its subsidiary Arlimgt Inns, Inc.’s (together “Arlington”)
bankruptcy estates. Arlington objected to our ckaand initiated a complaint in the bankruptcy segkamong other things, the return of
certain payments Arlington made pursuant to theenty leases and the Master Lease Agreement.

While confident that a substantial portion of olaims would have been allowed and the claims agamsvould have been disallowed, dut
the exorbitant cost of defense coupled with theliliiood of reduced available assets in the debgstsites to pay claims, we executed an
agreement with Arlington to settle our claims aga#rlington and Arlington’s claims against us. T8etlement provides that Arlington will
dismiss its claims seeking the return of certaiynpents made pursuant to the property leases ariddbter Lease Agreement, and
substantially reduces our claims against the Attingestates. The settlement further provides faualueleases among the parties. The
Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement. Accorgirhere are no remaining assets or liabilitierded in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements related to this matter. Howethe settlement will only become final upon thenRBruptcy Court’s approval of Arlingtos’
liquidation plan which was filed during the thirdayter of 2007. Due to the complexity of the bapkey, we cannot estimate when the
liquidation plan will be approved.

In the normal course of business we are periogigaltty to certain legal actions and proceedingsliring matters that are generally
incidental to our business.€., collection of loans receivable). In managementisiom, the resolution of these legal actions aratpedings
will not have a material adverse effect on our ofidated financial statements.

Other
If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBA guaeghloan is attributable to significant technideficiencies in the
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manner in which the loan was originated, fundedeasviced by First Western, the SBA may seek regowkfunds from us. With respect to
the guaranteed portion of SBA loans that have lse&h the SBA will first honor its guarantee andritseek compensation from us in the
event that a loss is deemed to be attributablediertical deficiencies.

Pursuant to SBA rules and regulations, distribwgtifsom our consolidated subsidiaries, First WesteMCIC and Western Financial are

limited. In order to operate as a small businesdifeg company, a licensee is required to maintairiramum net worth (as defined by SBA
regulations) of the greater of (1) 10% of the ansing loans receivable of our SBLC or (2) $1.0ionl as well as certain other regulatory
restrictions such as change in control provisid€ecember 31, 2007, dividends available for disttion were approximately $2.1 million.

Note 21. Business Segments:
Operating results and other financial data aregmtesl for our reportable business segments. Thggeets are categorized by line of
business which also corresponds to how they areatgzk The segments historically included (1) teeding Division, which originates loans

receivable to small businesses primarily in thepitatty industry and (2) the Property Division whioperated certain of our hotel properties.
With respect to the operations of our Lending Dons we do not differentiate between subsidiariean programs.
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Our business segment data was as follows:

Years Ended December :

2007 2006
Lending Property Lending Property
Total Division Division Total Division Division
(In thousands
Revenues
Interest income — loans and other
income $18,85: $18,82; $ 30 $19,13: $19,11( $ 23
Hotel property revenue — — — 45C — 45C
Income from Retained Interes 8,44 8,44 — 9,39( 9,39( —
Total 27,29¢ 27,26¢ 30 28,97 28,50( 473
Expenses
Interest 5,40:¢ 5,40:¢ — 5,217 5,132 85
Salaries and related benefits 5,05¢ 4,98 71 4,73¢ 4,50z 237
Hotel property expenst — — — 42C — 42C
General and administratiy 2,71 2,662 54 2,694 2,45¢ 24C
Impairments and provisior 1,44¢ 1,21C 23¢ 2,19t 1,27(C 92t
Total 14,627 14,26 364 15,26¢ 13,35¢ 1,907
Gain on early extinguishment of de — — — 563 563 —
Income (loss) before income tax
provision, minority interest, and
discontinued operatior 12,66¢ 13,00: (339 14,27 15,70¢ (1,439
Income tax benefit (provisiot (4849) (509) 25 (649) (63¢) (11)
Minority interest (preferred stock
dividend of subsidiary (90 (90 — (90 (90 —
Income (loss) from continuing
operations 12,09¢ 12,40 (309 13,53: 14,977 (1,445
Discontinued operation:
Net gain on sales of real est 1,73¢ 213 1,522 2,064 157 1,907
Impairment losse (232 (239 — (99) (51) (43
Net earnings (losse (460 27 (489 182 4 17¢
Total discontinued operatiol 1,041 7 1,03¢ 2,152 11C 2,042
Net income $13,13¢ $12,41( $ 72t $15,68¢ $15,08: $ 597

(1) Salaries and related benefits were allocated toptaperty division based on managen’s estimate of time spent for oversic

F-36




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 20

Lending Propert
Total Division Division
(In thousand:
Revenues
Interest incom«— loans and other incon $14,97¢ $14,69¢ $ 28C
Income from Retained Interes 9,45¢ 9,45¢ —
Total 24,43 24,15 28C
Expenses
Interest 4,45¢ 4,347 11€
Salaries and related benefits 4,55 4,09¢ 45&
General and administratiy 3,05: 2,39¢ 657
Impairments and provisior 2,27¢ 76E 1,51¢
Total 14,34« 11,60: 2,742
Income (loss) before income tax provision, minoiitterest and discontinued
operations 10,09: 12,55¢ (2,462)
Income tax provisiol (65¢) (65¢) —
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary) (90 (90) —
Income (loss) from continuing operatic 9,34¢ 11,80 (2,462)

Discontinued operation:

Net gain on sales of real est 2,25¢ 96( 1,29¢
Impairment losse (2,957 — (2,957
Net earning: 1,64 7 1,64(
Total discontinued operatiol 1,952 967 98t
Net income (loss $11,29: $12,77¢ $ (1,477

(1) Salaries and related benefits were allocated togtoperty division based on managen’s estimate of time spent for oversic

Total assets were allocated as follows:

At December 31

2007 2006

(In thousands
Lending Division $231,23¢ $235,04(
Property Divisior 182 5,36¢

$231,42( $240,40:

Additions to furniture, fixtures and equipment warefollows:

Years Ended December !
2007 2006 2005

(In thousands
Lending Division $ 50 $ 38 $ —
Property Divisior — 65 36€
$ 50 $ 108 $ 36€
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Additions
Balance a Charged tc Charged tc Balance a
beginning costs and other end
Description of period expense: accounts Deductions of period
Year ended December 31, 200!
$ (351
(18)(3)
9)4)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 164 $ 32t $ = $ (62 $  42i
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowan $ 171 $ — $ — $ (1715 $ —
Rent and Related Receivables Res: $ = $ 1,2552) $ — $ = $ 1,25¢
Year ended December 31, 200t
$ (467
(71)(3)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 427 $ 174 $ = $ (539 $ 63
Rent and Related Receivables Res: $ 1,25¢ $ 9252 $ — $ — $ 2,18(
Year ended December 31, 200°
$ (120(1)
(24)3)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 63 $  12¢ $ — $ (144 $ 42
Rent and Related Receivables Res: $ 2,18( $ $ — $ (2,180(2) $ —

(1) Principal writter-off.

(2) During 2005 and 2006, we established reserveisstgaur rent and related receivables from Arlimgbased on best available
information provided to us through the ArlingtombBeuptcy proceedings. During 2007, we wrote off Adington reserves and
receivables based upon an executed settlementagmé:

(3) Represents previously recorded loan loss reserbieghwere reversed due to reductions in expectesekon loan:

(4) Represents recovery of loans previously wr-off.

(5) Atthe time of the merger in 2004, managemeriebet that the benefit of the net operating lossybarwards from one of our taxable
REIT subsidiaries would not be realized and a \taduaallowance was established. However, as atrefoberations during 2005, we
realized the full benefit of these net operatirgsloarryforwards and the valuation allowance wasreed.
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(Dollarsin thousands, except footnotes)

Conventional Loans — States 2% or greate(l) (2):

Principal amount

Geographic Number Final Carrying of loans subject to
Dispersion of of Size of Loans Interest Rate Maturity Amountof  delinquent principal
Collateral Loans From To Variable Fixed Date Mortgages or “interest”
Texas 12 $ O $1,00(¢ 8.73% to 9.73Y NA 8/16/1¢--2/25/24 $ 5,11 $—
Texas 10 $1,00C $2,00¢ 7.98% to 9.23Y NA 3/1/22--3/16/27 14,57 —
Texas 3 $2,00(¢ $3,00( 8.48% 8.35% 11/29/2¢--12/4/26 7,81¢ —
Texas 3 $3,00(C $4,00( 7.73% 8.25% to0 8.35% 11/29/2¢-12/13/2" 10,23: —
Michigan 6 $1,00( $2,00( 8.11% to 9.23% NA 2/10/2¢--4/30/27 8,29t —
Michigan 2 $3,00( $4,00( 8.730% NA 11/2/26 7,192 —
Ohio 1 $ 0 $1,00( NA 9.00% 3/2/18 88¢ —
Ohio 4 $1,00( $2,00( 8.98% to 9.98Y NA 9/28/0¢--5/30/26 5,63t —
Ohio 2 $2,00( $3,00( 8.23% 8.28% 10/30/2¢--5/4127 4,67( —
Arizona 2 $ 0 $1,00( 9.23% to 9.48Y NA 5/1/2%--7/29/25 1,651 —
Arizona 1 $1,00(C $2,00(¢ 9.73% NA 9/29/24 1,26¢ —
Arizona 2 $2,00C $3,00(¢ 9.23% to 9.48Y NA 10/13/2%--12/21/2¢ 5,43¢ —
Virginia 1 $ O $1,00(C 9.23% NA 1/13/26 29¢ —
Virginia 1 $1,00C $2,00(C 9.23% NA 2/28/23 1,391 —
Virginia 1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ 9.48% NA 6/29/24 2,997 —
Virginia 1 $3,00( $4,00( 8.36% NA 3/27/27 3,42¢ —
Florida 1 $ 0 $1,00( 8.36% NA 11/1/25 21F —
Florida 1 $1,00( $2,00( 8.98% NA 10/1/26 1,932 —
Florida 1 $2,00( $3,00( NA 8.24% 1/1/24 2,69¢ —
Florida 1 $3,00( $4,00( 8.36% NA 11/1/25 3,121 —
Alabama 2 $ 0 $1,00(C 9.48% 9.50% 10/27/1¢-12/2/24 1,60¢ —
Alabama 1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ 9.23% NA 3/1/26 2,84( —
Alabama 1 $3,00(¢ $4,00( 9.23% NA 10/1/26 3,04(C —
California 2 $ 0 $1,00C 8.98% 8.50% 10/1/0¢--12/13/26 2,644 —
California 2 $1,00(C $2,00(¢ 9.25% to 9.48Y NA 9/18/2%--12/12/26 4,19/ —
Oregon 2 $ 0 $1,00C 8.73% to 8.98Y NA 9/8/2£--9/15/25 1,27¢ —
Oregon 2 $1,00(C $2,00(¢ 9.48% 9.40% 3/20/1¢--1/14/25 2,30¢ —
Oregon 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.48% NA 9/8/25 2,372 —
lowa 1 $1,00(C $2,00( 8.98% NA 5/30/26 1,801 —
lowa 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.23% NA 5/12/23 2,74C —
New Mexico 1 $ 0 $1,00(C 9.48% NA 3/10/23 791 —
New Mexico 1 $1,00( $2,00( 9.48% NA 3/4/24 1,27¢ —
New Mexico 1 $2,00( $3,00( 9.23% NA 4/15/25 2,38( —
Missouri 3 $1,00C $2,00¢ 8.73% to 9.23Y NA 12/15/2%--2/2127 4,427 —
Louisiana 1 $1,00(C $2,00(¢ 9.11% NA 4/16/23 1,53¢ —
Louisiana 1 $2,00¢ $3,00(¢ 8.98% NA 11/3/25 2,46¢ —
Tennesse 2 $ O $1,00(¢ 7.98% to 9.73Y NA 8/1/22--2/19/24 1,98¢ —
Tennesse 1 $1,00C $2,00( 8.89% NA 11/8/25 1,731
Other 8 $ O $1,00(¢ 8.02% to 10.23¢ 9.50% to 10.25¢ 3/1/0¢--10/1/26 2,957 —
Other 15 $1,00( $2,00( 7.73%1t09.73%  9.0%to 9.77%  2/27/1¢--12/14/27 19,93¢ —
Other _1 $2,00(¢ $3,00(¢ 8.98% NA 5/24/27 2,27¢

10€ $155,42{(3) $—
Footnotes:

(1) As of December 31, 2007, there were no individuatgage loans that were 3% of the total loans artgtng. Approximately 95%

our loans are collateralized by limited service élet

(2) There are nine loans which are secured by secamd lon properties which are subordinated to owgtfilens on the respective

properties.

(3) For Federal income tax purposes, the cost basaioinortgage loans on real estate was approximakéf6,104,815 (unauditec
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SBA 7(a) Loans — States 2% or greatefl) :

Principal amount

Number Final Carrying of loans subject to
of Size of Loans Maturity Amount of delinquent principal
Loans From To Interest Rate (2) Date Mortgages or “interest”

Texas(3) 39 $§ 0 $50C 8.75% to 10.50¢ 12/24/0<—4/21/31 $ 3,651 $ 22
Georgia 7 $ 0 $50C 8.75% to 10.50¢ 11/20/0&—7/22/3( 1,09( —
Oklahoma 5 $ 0 $50C 9.25% to 10.50¢ 5/27/2:—7/26/26 604 —
New Mexico(4) 1 $ 0 $50C 8.25% 5/11/25 37€ —
New Mexico 1 $ 0 $50C 10.50% 8/30/24 21z —
Ohio 6 $§ 0 $50C 8.75% to 10.25¢ 5/11/1—3/31/30 59C —
Missouri 5 $ 0 $50C 9.75%to10.50¢ 2/20/1+—12/14/2¢ 54¢ —
Kansas 3 $ 0 $50C 9.50% to 9.75Y 5/18/27—9/1/26 521 —
Arkansas 4 $ 0 $50C 9.75% to 10.50¢ 10/25/1:—7/30/2¢ 49€ —
Florida(3) 3 $ 0 $50C 9.50% to 10.25¢ 3/21/1(—3/18/18 373 —
South Carolin: 2 $ 0 $50C 9.75% 10/2/1+—5/30/31 351 —
Alabama 1 $ 0 $50C 9.50% 7127125 282 —
lowa 1 $ 0 $50C 10.00% 9/29/25 22¢ —
Wisconsin 1 $ 0 $50C 9.50% 3/5/32 22¢ —
Indiana 2 $ 0 $50C 9.75%to10.00¢ 11/19/1<-3/17/2¢ 22¢€ —
Other 13 $ 0 $50C 8.75% to 10.50¢ 2/12/11—2/7/125 76E —
94 $10,54:5) $ 22

Footnotes:

(1) Includes approximately $313,200 of loans not setimereal estate and $301,650 of loans securedbyral liens on properties whi

are subordinated to our first liens on the respexiproperties
(2) Interest rates are variable at spreads over thengrirate unless otherwise not
(3) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $22,and a valuation reserve of $11,000, and a lih a face value of $290,055 a

a valuation reserve of $31,0C
(4) Fixedrate loan.

(56) For Federal income tax purposes, the cost basaiofoans on real estate was approximately $10,988 (unaudited)
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AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan(1)
Loan receivable established through due to affijiatt
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa

Foreclosure:

Cost of mortgages sold, r

Amortization of premiun

Other— bad debt expens

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan(2)(3)
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa
Foreclosure:
Cost of mortgages sold, r
Amortization of premiun
Other— purchased discoul
Other— bad debt expens
Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
New mortgage loan(4)(5)
Other— accretion of loan fees and discou

Deductions during periot
Collections of principa
Foreclosure:
Cost of mortgages sold, r
Amortization of premiun
Other— non cash change in loi
Other— bad debt expens
Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netosts

Balance at December 31, 2C

Footnotes:

$128,23:

59,65!

(16,009
(5,657)
(8,199)

— 2%
(152)

(30,31))

71,53(
44C

$157,57:

71,97(

(49,58:)
(3.730)
(6,699

T
(109
(72)

(60,36%)

44,41¢
43¢

44,85

(40,649
(4,917
(2,109)

— 2%
(99)
@

(48,066

$165,96¢

(1) Includes three loans of approximately $4,770,00&kvkvere originated in connection with the salediofel properties and two loans
approximately $3,725,000 which were originated anmection with sales of assets acquired in liquatatvhich did not require cash

expenditures

(2) Includes ten loans of approximately $17,084,00Ctviere originated in connection with the salebatkel properties and two loans
approximately $2,760,000 which were originated anmection with sales of assets acquired in liquatatvhich did not require cash

expenditures

(3) Includes two loans receivable totalling approximatg2,540,000 repurchased from affiliat:

(4) Includes two loans of approximately $4,380,000 Wwhiere originated in connection with the salesatehproperties and three loans



approximately $6,283,000 which were originatedanmection with sales of assets acquired in liquatatvhich did not require cash
expenditures
(5) Includes two loans of approximately $4,983,000 Whiere repurchased from securitizations during 2(
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Exhibit

Number Description

2.1 Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of May9®B, by and among Registrant and the variousocatipns
identified on Exhibit A thereto (which includes Eshibit D thereto, the form of the Master Agreemesiating to the
leasing of the properties), including Amerihostndies, Inc. and Amerihost Inns, Inc. (incorpoddby reference to
Exhibit 2.2 to the Registra's Current Report on Forn-K dated June 5, 199¢

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between PMCr@erial Trust and PMC Capital, Inc. dated MarchZiQ3
(incorporated by reference to Annex A to the Regi¥' s Registration Statement on Fori-4 dated November 10, 200:

2.3 Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Mergawvbeh PMC Commercial Trust and PMC Capital, Incedat
August 1, 2003 (incorporated by reference to ExHilb to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on FAOnQ filed on
August 12, 2003)

3.1 Declaration of Trust (incorporated by referencéh®exhibits to the Registrant’s Registration Steget on Form S-11
filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as atadr{Registration No. -65910)).

3.1(a) Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust (incorpethby reference to the exhibits to the RegistraRégistration
Statement on Form-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpechby reference to the Registrant’s Annual Repofform 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 19!

3.1(c) Amendment No. 3 to Declaration of Trust dated Fabrd 0, 2004 (incorporated by reference to the fegit's Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

3.2 Bylaws (incorporated by reference to the exhilbtthie Registrant’s Registration Statement on Forbd 8led with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registridt. 3-65910)).

4.1 Instruments defining the rights of security holddise instruments filed in response to items 3d &8 are incorporated
in this item by referenct

4.2 Debenture dated March 4, 2005 for $4,000,000 lodim 8BA (incorporated by reference to the Regigtsainnual

Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20!
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4.3 Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,190,@00udth SBA (incorporated by reference to the Reaig’'s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20!

4.4 Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,000,00udth SBA (incorporated by reference to the Regig’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

10.1 1993 Employee Share Option Plan (incorporated freace to the exhibits to the Registrant’s Reagi&in Statement on
Form ¢-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

10.2 1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan (incorporbiertference to the exhibits to the RegistmRegistration Stateme
on Form 11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

10.3 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s QuarterlypB& on Form 10-Q
for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.4 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2&0d BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated as of Decaamis, 200!
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to thgiRean’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001

10.5 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@sempany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 and PMC G@agitc.
and PMC Commercial Trust, dated as of Decembe2®) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2n® Registrant’s
Current Report on Formr-K filed on March 13, 2001

10.6 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PM@ Jo
Venture, L.P. 2001, as Issuer and PMC Capital,and. PMC Commercial Trust, as Servicers (incorgardty reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registre's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.7 Trust Indenture by and among BNY Midwest Trust Campas Trustee and PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 200Issaer
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to tlegRtrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for threrly period
ended June 30, 200:

10.8 Amended and Restated Master Agreement, datedzasafry 24, 2001, by and among PMC Commercial ;Tanst
certain of its subsidiaries, and Amerihost Propsrtinc., doing business as Arlington Hospitalitg, (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.3 to the Regist’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001

10.9 Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Masteregent dated October 4, 2004 among PMC Commeraisst Binc

Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (incorporated by refeiee to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current &epn Form 8-K filed
on October 8, 2004
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10.10 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.20@&nd BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated April 802
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to thgiRan’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on April 19, 2002)

10.11 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2002-1, PMC Cépliter.
and PMC Commercial Trust, dated April 3, 2002 (mpowated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Regigts Current
Report on Form-K filed on April 19, 2002)

10.12 Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/iBank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PlE@ital L.P.
1998-1, as Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Sarviceorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to®&apital, Inc.’s
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 19

10.13 Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/iBank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PlE@ital L.P.
1999-1, as Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Sarviceorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to PK&pital, Inc.’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 19

10.14 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.20@nd The Bank of New York, as Trustee, datedebeiper 16,
2003 (incorporated by reference to the Regis’s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

10.15 Servicing Agreement by and among The Bank of Newk¥s Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PMC Joanttiire, L.P.
2003-1 as Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC Ceruia Trust as Servicers, dated September 16, @368rporated
by reference to the Registr’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

10.16 Revolving Credit Agreement dated February 29, 20&veen PMC Commercial and Bank One, Texas, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to the Regis’’s Annual Report on Form -K filed March 15, 2004)

10.17 Employment contract with Lance B. Rosemore date A5, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibifi 1o the
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.18 Employment contract with Andrew S. Rosemore datew 25, 2007 (incorporated by reference to ExHiBiR to the
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.19 Employment contract with Barry N. Berlin dated J@% 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibig10.the
Registrar’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.20 Employment contract with Jan F. Salit dated June2@87 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8he Registra’s

E-3




Table of Contents

Exhibit

Number Description
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

*10.21 Employment agreement with Ron Dekelbaum dated Feprid, 2008

10.22 Purchase Agreement among PMC Commercial Trust, Pk&ferred Capital Trust-A and Taberna Preferreddiunl,
Ltd. dated March 15, 2005 (incorporated by refeectacExhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Bemn Form 10-Q
for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20t

10.23 Junior Subordinated Indenture between PMC Commi€eroist and JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Assagiads
Trustee dated March 15, 2005 (incorporated by esfes to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quart&gport on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20!

10.24 Amended and Restated Trust Agreement among PMC @oomth Trust, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Asgiatia
Chase Bank USA, National Association and The Adstiative Trustees Named Herein dated March 15, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to tlegRtrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for threrly period
ended March 31, 200t

10.25 Preferred Securities Certificate (incorporateddfgmrence to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’'s Quirteeport on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

10.26 Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Note due 203®(porated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Regnt's Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

10.27 Amendment No. 1 to Revolving Credit Facility datddrch 15, 2004 between PMC Commercial Trust anckBame,
Texas, N.A. (incorporated by reference to the Regji$'s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the gedytperiod ended
June 30, 2004

10.28 Servicing Agreement by and among PMC Conduit, aPBorrower, PMC Commercial Trust as Servicer &idargan
Chase Bank, National Association as Agent dateduaeyp 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to ExHibBI® to the
Registrar’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 2005

10.29 Purchase and Contribution Agreement by and betw®@ Commercial Trust as Seller and PMC Conduit, g
Purchaser dated February 7, 2005 (incorporateéfeyence to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s CurfReport on Form 8-
K filed February 11, 2005

10.30 Credit and Security Agreement by and among PMC Gibnd.P. as Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC, PMC Comiat

Trust as Servicer, Jupiter Securitization Corporatis the Conduit Lender, The Alternate LendersnFfime to Time
Party Hereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, Nationaldatson as Agent dated February 7, 2005 (incorpataly reference
to
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10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registre’s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 2005

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@rarcial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
December 29, 2004 (incorporated by reference toliixt0.44 to the Registrant’'s Annual Report onredrO-K filed
March 16, 2005)

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @encial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
February 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to lExhiD.45 to the Registrant’'s Annual Report on FABrK filed
March 16, 2005)

Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@®ercial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
December 28, 2005 (incorporated by reference t&R#égistrant’'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for thayended
December 31, 2005

Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporatedrbference to the Registrant’'s Annual Report on Fb@aK for the
year ended December 31, 20C

Amendment No. 1 to Credit and Security Agreemetwben PMC Conduit, L.P. as borrower, PMC ConduitCI. PMC
Commercial Trust as servicer, the conduits anchfife institutions from time to time party to thee@it Agreement and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association , astdgethe lenders dated February 6, 2006 (incorjgaray reference
the Registrars Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20t

Fifth amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @eraial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
November 7, 2006 (incorporated by reference to likhD.1 to the Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended September 30, 20

Amendment No. 2 to Credit and Security Agreemetwben PMC Conduit, L.P. as borrower, PMC ConduifC| PMC
Commercial Trust as servicer, the conduits anchfife institutions from time to time party to thee@it Agreement and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, as dgetihe lenders dated February 5, 2007 (incorgaraly reference to
Exhibit 10.39 to the Registre’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20

Sixth amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC@eruial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated
November 7, 2007 (incorporated by reference to likhD.1 to the Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended September 30, 20

Seventh amendment to Credit Agreement between Pbt@n@rcial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dated

January 28, 2008 (incorporated by reference tolkitxh0.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on F8r filed
January 30, 2008
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10.40 Amendment No. 3 to Credit and Security Agreemetwben PMC Conduit, L.P. as borrower, PMC ConduifC| PMC
Commercial Trust as the servicer, JS Siloed Tassthe conduit lender and JPMorgan Chase Bank,,Nisfan alternate
lender and as agent dated January 28, 2008 (inetguoby reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registsa@urrent Report ¢
Form &K filed January 30, 2008

*21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registre

*23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |

*31.1 Section 302 Officer Certificatio- Chief Executive Office

*31.2 Section 302 Officer Certificatio- Chief Financial Office

**32.1 Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office

**32.2 Section 906 Officer Certificatio- Chief Financial Office

* Filed herewith
**  Furnished herewitt
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Exhibit 10.2:

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employment Agreement (the “Agreenieistmade and entered into this 11th day of Fety,2008 (the “Effective Date”)
between PMC Commercial Trust (the “Company”), amth Bekelbaum (“Employee”). This Agreement repla@ed supercedes any previous
Agreements between the two parties.

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to employ Exyge as of the Effective Date, pursuant to thenseand conditions set forth below;

and

WHEREAS, Employee is likewise desiroudbfaining employment with the Company as of thiedive Date, pursuant to the terms
and conditions set forth below:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoimgrpises, the mutual agreements contained hereiothed good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which hereby acknowledged, this Agreement is heeabsred into as of the Effective
Date as to read as follows:

ADHERENCE TO RULES

1. At all times during his empinent with the Company, Employee agrees to stradhere to, sign, acknowledge, and obey all
the rules, regulations, handbooks, covenants, alicigs, now in effect or as subsequently modifigalverning the conduct of employees of
the Company.

PAGE 1




TERM OF EMPLOYMENT

2. The term of Employee’s enyph@nt under this Agreement will begin upon exeautibthis Agreement and will continue
thereafter on an at-will basis meaning either tbenfany or Employee can terminate the employmeatiogiship at any time for any reason.

COMPENSATION OF EMPLOYEE

3Base SalaryDuring Employee’s employment with the Company, hallseceive his regular Base Salary of $160,992 le
required withholdings to federal, state, and Idaalng authorities, payable to Employee on a semiimly basis, or otherwise in accordance
with Company’s then applicable payroll procedutmployee shall be entitled to participate in suehdiit plans currently in effect and
maintained by the Company for its employees, iroatance with the terms of such plans, as the saayebe amended by the Company from
time to time. The Company will pay for health insaice for the Employee and make available healtivamee for immediate family members
reimbursable by the Employee at the Company’s cost.

4 Additional Compensation.Bonus compensation is at the discretion of the {Hxecutive Officer based on the direction from
the Compensation Committee of the Board of Trushadgers.

PAGE ¢




TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT
5Severance.

In the event an Agreement is executeatwvhésults in a change of control or sale of thmgany prior to October 31, 2008 which
thereby results in the Employee’s termination anglation of the Employee’s position, the Employei# be paid severance in the amount of
$160,992 or his salary at the time of terminatiwhiChever is greater) paid within 10 days of teration less lawful deductions. In the event
of the sale of all or substantially all of the @ss& the Company, it will be the responsibilitytbé Company to notify the Purchaser or
Purchasers of the obligations under this Agreerardtto ensure that the Purchaser or Purchaserassililme the obligations under this
Agreement. If Employee fails to perform his dutiggh respect to facilitation of such change of cohof sale as reasonably requested by the
Company’s Board of Directors and Executive Managdrtiee severance may be forfeited as a resultaffggnegligence by the Employee.

6. Arbitration. If efforts to resolve a claim, dispute or contrayethrough dialogue are determined by either partye
unsuccessful, then in that event, upon the writtgjuest of one party served upon the other, arly slaim, dispute or controversy shall be
submitted to and settled by arbitration in accocganith the Company’s arbitration policy.

MISCELLANEOUS
7 Vacation. The employee shall be entitled to three weeks if pacation per year, which shall be earned duttiregyear.
8. CLE/Bar License Fees The Employee shall be reimbursed by the Companyefisonable professional and continuing legal
education fees not to exceed $3,000 in a caleretar y
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This Agreement and any amendskereto shall inure to the benefit of and be inigdipon the Company and its successors and
assigns, and shall be binding upon Employee anbdiis, executors, and legal representatives. A@iisement supersedes all other oral and
written agreements, understandings, and commuaicabetween Employee and the Company, any of ftBadds, or any of their respective
shareholders, directors, officers, employees, aganattorneys, and constitutes the entire agreebsween the parties, with respect to the
employment of Employee. The parties acknowledgeaande that there are no agreements, understandomgsunications, representations
or warranties with respect to such employment atign those expressed in this Agreement.

This Agreement and any amendments hetetl be governed by and construed in accordanttethé laws of the State of Texas,
without giving effect to the conflicts of laws piisions thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties/e executed this Agreement as of the day andfiystawritten above.

EMPLOYEE: PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
By: /s/ Ron H. Dekelbaum By: /s/ Jan F. Salit
Ron H. Dekelbaun Name: Jan F. Sal

Title: Executive Vice Presidel
Date: February 11, 20(
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Exhibit 21.1
Subsidiaries of Registrant

Company

State
of
Incorporation

PMCT AH, Inc.

PMCT Plainfield, L.P

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20(
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20(
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1
PMC Investment Corporatic
Western Financial Capital Corporati
First Western SBLC, In¢

PMC Funding Corp

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1
PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1
PMC Asset Holding, LLC
PMC Conduit, L.P

PMC Conduit, LLC

PMC Preferred Capital Tri-A
PMC Properties, Inc

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Florida

Florida

Florida

Florida

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware






Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM
We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢lee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N8-38767) and Form S-8 (No. 333-

127531) of PMC Commercial Trust of our report datatch 17, 2008 relating to the financial stateragfihancial statement schedules and
the effectiveness of internal control over finahcégporting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 17, 2008






Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Lance B. Rosemore, Chief Executive Offiaartify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus

Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmislieading with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statésjend other financial information included iistheport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officerdanare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isiige prepared

b) designed such internal control over finahaorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d) disclosed in this report any change in #ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of anmealort) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) all significant deficiencies in the desigroperation of internal control over financial refiog which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registri’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: 03/17/08 /s/ Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. Rosemor:
Chief Executive Officer






Exhibit 31.

CERTIFICATION

[, Barry N. Berlin, Chief Financial Officer, cenithat:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus!

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material facioit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletding with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateémend other financial information included ifstquarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in
this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirgg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatmeg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared

b) designed such internal control over finaha@orting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting princij

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissalisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; ar

d) disclosed in this report any change in #gagtrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual r¢ploat has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent eti@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitatcmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the
equivalent functions!

a) all significant deficiencies in the desigroperation of internal control over financial refiag which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registri’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabires management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: 03/17/08 /s/ Barry N. Berlin
Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Officer







EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for theriod ended December 31, 2007
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Lance Bs&wnore, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135(Qudpted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlep®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reporntlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. Rosemot
Chief Executive Office
March 17, 200¢

This certification accompanies the Report pans to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @28nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be dekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionfliie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgdSection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002b&en provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to ther8ms and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest.






EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for theriod ended December 31, 2007
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Barry NrBe Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135(Qadpted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxlep®2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportlfgpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Officel
March 17, 200¢

This certification accompanies the Report pans to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act @28nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be dekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionfliie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgdSection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002b&en provided to the Company and will
be retained by the Company and furnished to ther8ms and Exchange Commission or its staff upsuest.



